VL.

VIL.

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 11/12/2025 at 9:30 AM
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61201 — 2" Floor Conference Room
Forest

Preserve
Roll Call: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from October 15, 2025* pg 2

Claims:*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $130,306.19 pg 7 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $204,548.37 pg 18

Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $1,968.29 pg 37 DF&CI Fund @ $21,500.00 pg 38

Marvin Martin Trust Fund @ $449.28 pg 39 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $254,877.79 pg 40
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $613,649.92

Transfers:

Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 41

Resolutions:

Consider a resolution for FY26 Niabi Zoo Fund Additional Appropriations* pg 42

Consider a resolution for FY26 DFCI Fund Loan from the General Fund in the amount of $56,854.13* pg 43
Consider a resolution for FY26 DFCI Fund — EV Charging station grant improvements in the amount of $21,500 in
expenditures and revenues* pg 44

Ordinances:

Public comment:

VIl Other Business:

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 45 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 58

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 61 Todd Collins pg 67 & Jay Verstraete L3 cy — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 70 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 71

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 73 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 81

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.
* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61256 Wednesday, December 9t", 2025 at 9:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
OCTOBER 15, 2025

PRESENT: Committee members — J. Woods, E. Sowards, D. Mielke, R. Simmer, K. Swanson,
C. Layer.
ABSENT: L. Moreno.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer,
Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:32 AM on Wednesday, October 15, 2025, in the second floor conference room in
the County Building at 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, lllinois.

E. Sowards, D. Mielke, J. Woods, R. Simmer, K. Swanson, C. Layer.

TOTAL PRESENT 6

L. Moreno.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the September Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the September Committee meeting minutes. Mr.
Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the old year and new year claims and
treasurer’s disbursements in the amount of $867,118.32.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $867,118.32. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the transfers of appropriation. Mr. Layer seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding the FY25
Appropriations to be transferred to Niabi Zoo, Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY25 Appropriations,

October 15, 2025 Page 1
02



FY26 DFCI Fund — EV charging station grant improvements, FY26 DFCI Fund — Bike Path
grant improvements, and FY26 DFCI Fund Additional Appropriations.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolutions regarding the FY25 Appropriations to
be transferred to Niabi Zoo, Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY25 Appropriations, FY26 DFCI Fund
— EV charging station grant improvements, FY26 DFCI Fund — Bike Path grant improvements,
and FY26 DFCI Fund Additional Appropriations. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2025 Levy Ordinances for the General
Fund, Niabi Zoological Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the 2025 Levy Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of
Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Mr. Layer brought Mr. Craver’s attention to an error.

Mr. Craver stated that he would get those fixed for the Commission meeting.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Abatement Ordinance pursuant to
Ordinance #11-01-17 in the amount of $346,227.50.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the Abatement Ordinance pursuant to Ordinance #11-
01-17 in the amount of $346,227.50. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Abatement Ordinance pursuant to
Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $350,575.00.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the Abatement Ordinance pursuant to Ordinance
#2016-0401 in the amount of $350,575.00. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson made three calls for public comment.
There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the purchase of a 2023 Ford Transit
Connect Passenger and Cargo Vans for Niabi Zoo in the amount of $39,977.00 each.

October 15, 2025 Page 2
03



MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the purchase of a 2023 Ford Transit Connect
Passenger and Cargo Vans for Niabi Zoo in the amount of $39,977.00 each. Ms. Woods
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a discussion of Niabi Zoo operating hours. Have heard from
parents of young children that so many families have two parents working, that closing at five
every day, they can still get over on the weekend. It's not like we're being exclusive, but that if
there were evening hours during the week, they'd be more likely to take their kids. Now, this
has all kinds of implications, so | don't want to do anything lightly. First would like folks to
weigh in on the idea of something like this, and then without prescribing anything, share some
parameters and ask staff to come up with a proposal.

Mr. Mielke stated that he thought it bared looking into during the summer hours where the sun
is up well into the evening. Has there been any studies or any other zoos that we can look at
that are doing some later hours, that we can see how they're doing?

President Swanson stated that he didn’t know of any studies on the matter, but there are zoos
that do that.

Dr. Simmer stated that he had also had people mention hours as well. However, there are
many logistics to take into consideration.

Mr. Jackson stated that staff has already looked into this possibility, and determined to test it
out for a season.

Mr. Craver stated that each year in January or February the zoos schedule is voted on by
Committee. So this could be brought to the Committee then, and that would give staff the time
to come up with the details.

President Swanson called for a motion to direct the zoo staff to come up with a plan and
present it to the Committee in January.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to direct the zoo staff to come up with a plan and present it to the
Committee in January. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she’d like to share in her report.
Ms. Palmer stated that they were winding up the audit very nicely. They are scheduled to have
a draft to us by the end of next week, and so staff will start checking through that. It went very

smoothly. Have not gotten any negative comments back from the audit team, and so | do
appreciate everyone's help always in that, and teams at the parks as well to be included. We

October 15, 2025 Page 3
04



did have a new hiccup this year at the zoo, and that even turned out just fine, and staff is
working together with my staff, and that's what it's all about.

President Swanson asked Mr. Camlin if there was anything he’d like to share from his report.

Mr. Camlin stated that Niabi didn’t end up needing the Tax Anticipation Note, so that’s great. If
you were in the County’s Finance Committee earlier, you heard about the $20,000,000.00 CD
this morning with Blackhawk Bank. The County pooled money from multiple places, including
the Forest Preserve. The Forest Preserve makes up 6% of that pool, so the District will get 6%
of the proceeds.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything further he’d like to share with the
Committee.

Mr. Jackson state that there was nothing further.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything he’d like to share from the District’s
routine reports.

Mr. Craver stated that staff did an excellent job of getting input into the budget. The bike path
was completed back in August. Obviously, in the claims, we have a sizable amount there
going out in the improvement fund. Working on the charging station grant. Mr. Jackson,
myself, and Denise from Bi-state completed an application for the OSLAD grant, for the
dinosaur digs, splash pad, and the education deck. The District is awaiting word on another
bike path grant. Numbers kind of picked up last Friday. Ms. Sullivan and | were quite busy with
all the foot traffic, and phone calls for a Friday in the middle of October out at Loud Thunder.
llliniwek has their little Halloween event this weekend. If you have a chance to stop on out
there, if you're doing any leaf peaking up and down Great River Road, stop in and say hi.
Usually it gets a fairly decent crowd of campers. People are already decorating. So a couple
more weeks and then we have Boo at the Zoo. Golf Course had a tremendous September, so
it's kind of hard to believe that the weather is going to come crashing down here in a couple
weeks. It still feels like it's summertime. It's hard to believe it's October 15th. The new
timekeeping system has caused some problems, but staff is navigating through that.

President Swanson asked if there were any questions on the routine reports?
There were no questions.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports from the Director and
Department Heads as presented.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and Department
Heads as presented. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

October 15, 2025 Page 4
05



President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:55 AM.

Submitted by: Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

October 15, 2025 Page 5

06



€€ Jo 1 abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

ZT 10 & Yauow
Juswsaibe 20IA1eS

T+'589°9 G20z/62/0T  Sc0z/6T/0T  S20T/62/0T usdo  920Z-5Z0T :leuleiny [202¢  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - ££/0T
£5'99 §20z/62/0T  SToz/e6T/oT  S20T/62/0T usdo #£901S2T00 dd4Szoaades SdW SYIUL-NITWYD™ - SEE20T
78°0¢ G20z/62/0T  Sc0z/6T/0T  S20T/62/0T uado #£90TSCT00 d4SZ0Z30 SdiN SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD - SEE/0T
16'9£0'€ §202/20/0T  S20Z/20/0T  S202/20/0T usdo 984 Ajyauowl OTH8TOSA DNI SWALSAS INOWY3IA - 646201
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00°S97'€T$ € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| sdiysisaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13[q0
AY3SAYUd 1STH04 8 NOILYAYISNOD
00°00¢ G20z/62/01  Sc0T/62/0T  Sc0z/62/0T1 usdo  senq |enuuy Ad4OVI ST10-9¢ 40 D0SSY I - Ad4DVI - ¥S//0T
NOISSIWIWOD
00°0Z8'CT §20z/62/0T  Sc0z/6T/0T  S20T/62/0T usdo sanp |enuue b9z TYNOIDIY J1VIS I9 - 6£200T
STHT CTE0 # pledise/
00°SHC GZ07/€7/0T  ST0T/€T/0T  S20Z/€2/0T uado 9/0T dysioquIs N YYdI €02k 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
sdiysiaquiaw 3 sanq - 00°CH9 I1e3ep 1[0
00°00S'S$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| Bulysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
oMl
00°00S’S G0z/€z/0T  Sc0zT/€z/oT  Seoz/ce/oT uado Buisipisnpe 08787 S3LLID AVNO - SN IA0T STVI01 - 19601
Bulysiiqnd - 00'¥E€9 I'€39p 33[q0
¥5'00T$ G suonoesuel| 8j0AU] S|ejo) suopedUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833p 199[q0
Ty §202/1£/0T  S20T/1£/0T  S20T/TE/0T uadO  7865998TE/8T # 1998 SZOTZE00TXT86S DT11II ALITISOW 181V - 850807
£9°0T G20¢/62/0T  Sc0e/6T/0T  S20T/62/0T uado sbe3sod 60-S20d  ANNA TvYINID SYFUL-NITWYD ™~ - S9EH0T
9/'8 G20¢/62/0T  Sc0T/6T/0T  S20e/62/0T uado sbe3sod 80-520d ANNA TvYINID SYFUL-NITWYD ™ - S9EH0T
SThT CTE0
# piedisz/p1/0T994
66'9T GZ07/€7/0T  ST0T/€T/0T  S20T/€2/0T usdo AlYIUOW Wo07  086TH/STEANI 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
STHT CTE0
# pIRdISZ /P 1/6'934
6691 G202/20/0T  S202/20/0T  S202/20/0T usdo Alyauowiwooz  HZ966STZEANI  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°TE9 [1e1sp 193[q0
G/ €79% ¢ suopoesuel| 92I10AUL S[eJ0| SIDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0.Id - 00"TEY |1BIvP 13[q0
GZHT TTE0 #
piedisz/zz/6 ebeiols
G/'89€ G20z/20/0T  Sc0T/e0/0T  S20T/co/0T uado [enbigiiueus] ejeq £09C  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnNO - 2ZE90T
STHT CTE0
# PIedGZ/91/6'5994A
00°SS¢ §202/20/0T  S202/20/0T  S202/20/0T usdO YauowpeuodiueIsuo)  JJSZ0Z9T60  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID Avnd - 2Z€90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
£8'9% T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| saiiddns 2230 - 00" TTS 1123°P P3(q0
bunuud
€89 Ge0z/6T/0T  Scoz/eT/oT  Szoe/62/0T uado  39vjoed oy Jaded Adod T9T-G2dd  SNISYHOUN SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - ZLEHOT
sa1jddns 2030 - 00°TZS ['239p P30
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 7 abeq

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

0€°L€ G20z/0€/0T  Sc0T/0£/0T  S20T/0£/0T uado aseq 9je3s CTUVEYT ONI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 656801
(T8 G20z/0€/0T  Sc0z/0s/0T  S20T/0g/0T uado Buriiny 9€420 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
so||ddns
Jiedads Buiquinid
20°08T 6Z02/0€/0T  ST0Z/0€/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo pue ‘yojed ajoyjod 78220 ONI Q¥¥YNAW - 26/20T
€6 GZ02/0€/0T  ST0Z/0€/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo saijddns juled £4910 ONI QUVNAW - 26£20T
66'v6v 620z2/0€/0T  S202/0£/0T  S20Z/0E/0T usdo Jaquin £8/10 ONI Q¥VYNAW - 26/20T
86'G0T 620z2/0€/0T  S202/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo [lo ¥80€0 ONI QYYNAW - Z6£20T
SPJ0d uonuaIxa
8167 G20z/0€/0T  Sc0T/0£/0T  S20T/0£/0T uado ‘gem yozaas ‘bulis paj #8020 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
90°SE G20z/0£/0T  S202/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T uado [lo pue ‘59 BNy STEEOPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43IY OLNY - 842007
96°6€ G202/0£/0T  S202/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo Xiw Semmou /42855 ¥AAWNT YOHONY - 260801
sa||ddns
16T §20z/0€/0T  S20Z/0€/0T  S20T/0£/0T usdo Jiedas buiquinid 1/520958 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 26080T
GE'9C §20z/0€/0T  S20z/0€/0T  S20T/0£/0T usdo  seliddns Jiedas snotea 1/20£958 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 26080T
saijddng @oueuajuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
£2°687'T$ $ suonoesue.] 90/0AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
THT9 2680 # P
Jea!qz/e /o1 sy pass
0b'8TE G20z/0£/0T  S20Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo uss3suyor 96TZZ  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID @vnd - 2Z€90T
SUOISS92U0D HOINIW
00°000°'T GZ0Z/0€/0T  ST0Z/0E/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo 3|pung poomally G950 ANV AOOMIII4 SY31XVE - 89080T
Sb'99 GZ0Z/0€/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T uado sdel} asnowl T/¥SSSS8 ¥3IGWNT YOHONY - Z6080T
G//0 T60S #
piedigz/81/6'sa1ddns
88'v0T G202/20/0T  S202/20/0T  S202/20/0T uado Buiues|yispieusiy 8€€7S9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID Avnd - Z2€90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 93[O
96'€ST$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] Buiyzod/wogiun - 00 ¥ T 1139 93[O
THT9 2680 #
pJedisz/61/6:90uemole
96°€ST Geoz/sz/oT  Scoz/sz/or  Szoe/se/on usdo  Bulyiopiyea|dguIIe 0/bP69  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - TZE90T
Bunyyod /waosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
ON.wwqmmw 8T suoijoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] uonegsiuiupy - 0t ch:b‘_mn_wn_ ans
80°C/LT'ETS 9 suopoesuel| 3210AU] S|e10] |enjoei3u0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
16'9£0'€ Geoz/6T/0T  Scoz/eT/oT  Scoe/62/0T uado 994 Ajyauon TZ08TOSA DNI SWALSAS LNOWYIA - 6¥6£0T
0S'Sbe Ge0z/6T/0T  Scoz/eT/oT  Szoe/62/0T uado S99} 9S£400-NI DT1 ONVIIWAVd - 9TT80T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:wc.b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo € abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

SZ/v1/oT -
SS9/ G20Z/0£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T uado S2/ST/6 '920/9-0v6LT £TLLS9TLS ADYANT NVOTIIWVAIN - 68801
S20T
86'1¢ GZ0Z/0€/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo Ayin Jsjem wuiols 00-9/10-S¥ INITOW 1S¥3 40 ALID - 8/£00T
S¢/y1/0T -
0T /b€ G207/€2/0T  ST0T/€T/0T  S20Z/€2/0T uado  §Z/ST/6 ‘80096-08589 908989275 ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
SzZ/v1/oT -
£yees G20Z/€2/0T  ST0T/se/oT  Seoz/se/o1 usdo S2/ST/6 *H00LE-182S9 10458925 ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
SZ/v1/oT -
£b'E6E Geoz/sz/oT  Scoz/sz/or  Szoe/se/ot uado  SZ/ST/6 ‘60020-18£0€ 7169992/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
SZ/v1/oT -
9/'9¢ G20Z/€2/0T  ST0T/ST/oT  Se0z/ce/oT uado S2/ST/6 ¥T0L9-0vChe 154299245 ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
Sz/v1/oT -
€621 G707/€2/0T  ST0T/€T/0T  S20T/€2/0T usdo SZ/ST/6 ‘H10/9-0T9EC 8102992/S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
09'€8v$ $ suonoesue.] 90/0AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00"ZEI [12I8P 1[0
90k GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdO  7865998TE/8T # 1998 GZOTZE00TXT86S D11 11 ALTTIGOW 181V - 8£080T
THT9 7680 # pled!
66'G6 GZ0Z/0€/0T  STO0Z/0E/0T  S20Z/0E/0T uadO Sz/T/0T'3BUlsUlepens €6T¥8  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
THT9 2680 # ple
09°'ST G20z/€2/0T  Sz0T/se/oT  Seoz/se/o1 uado 2!57/6T/6'sdwels!sdsn 6v/£€9  L1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnND - Z2€90T
STHT TIE0 #
plesisz/v/6tPulaul
S6'6C€ G202/T0/0T  ST0T/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T uado JomiulI‘wodelpaly G760 S0E0600  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
suoneduNWwo) - 00'TE9 1eIdp P3(q0
SS°v8% T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
THT19 2680
# piedigz/6T/6 wean
SS'P8 GZ07/€2/0T  ST0T/€T/0T  S20Z/€2/0T usdo {01 ewep 0T9¥€9 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1238p 199(q0
66'566$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
66'66 GZ0Z/0€/0T  ST0Z/0E/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo anemo.dIW 68220 ONI @QdVNAW - 26£20T
S/L0 608
# piediGe/81/67S|001
00968 G202/20/0T  ST0Z/T0/0T  S202/20/0T usdo [[lewS: 199 gwe €1G€79  1SMYL ANV MNvd ALID AvnO - 2Z£90T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
87°€TE'T$ TT suonoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| saljddng @oueuajuiely /41eday - 00"€TS [1232P P30
THT9 2680 #
piediqz/1/01 sanddns
85°9¢ §20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado Jledaiiuozewy  ewyszOZT00T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ J0  abeq

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

SI1a19| Yoe|q pue
'Aeids j1puloygdsem

o
86'8TT GZ02/70/0T  ST0Z/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T usdo ‘buousy Aoyes ONI QYYNAW - 26/20T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
455243 T suoipesuel] 9010AU] sjejo Buiyzod /uuogiun - 00" F T (1239P 193(G0
00°S9 GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo 2ouemoyje buiyiop 9¥39713SS3H L1344 - 080T
aouemojje buiyiop
217081 G207/€2/0T  ST0T/€T/0T  S20Z/€2/0T uado Joj Juswas.inquiis. 1A31SIM ST¥HD - T+0H0T
Buiyyod /wosun - 00°TH 11e39p 199[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
68'/77'6$ Gb suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10L MeMIul|II - 06 uswiedsq qns
06'28% T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00" H9 |123sp 13(q0
9L'9% GZ0Z/0€/0T  STOZ/0E/0T  S20Z/0£/0T uado 90152100 SdIW SYTIL-NITWVD ™ - GE€/0T
$1°9¢ GZ0Z/0€/0T  STOZ/0E/0T  S20Z/0€/0T uado #H90TSCT00 TISZOZIO SN SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD ™ - SEEL0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
60°526% G suoloesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O
00°L€ GZ0Z/0€/0T  STOZ/0E/0T  S20Z/0E/0T uado JojelqiA 93124U0d  Z000-29S/SSLT ONI STVANTY 17139NNS - +S6£0T
Yomulr
00°08S G20Z/0£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/01 uado - [eJual spodeyiod DNI S3ASTYdYILNT £5d - £T080T
66'CL G20Z/0£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo [ejual Mes Jo Ind ¥3GWNT JOHONY - Z6080T
0T°0bT Geoz/sz/oT  Scoz/sz/or  Seoe/ce/oT uado  |ejuas mes yoand seb ONI STYANTY L139NNS - $S6£0T
00°S6 G20Z/€2/0T  ST0T/ST/oT  Se0z/ce/oT usdo |ejuas Jadwey syeld ONI STVANTY L73GNNS - $S6E0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1e33p 13[q0
[8°9T2'C$ € suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] @oueudjulely 13 sateday - 00°8€9 1233p B[O
0S°/8T G20Z/0£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0£/0T usdo 0SS Jjedas bunesy 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
€9b/LE G20Z/0£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0£/0T uado 30JAIBS Jledas aan JAIL STHONH - ZTT80T
¥8'59'T G20Z/0£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T uado 30IAIBS Jledal D711 ¥OLOVYL I9VIIYIH - 96080T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(GO
88'T/b'T$ TT suondesuel| 3DI0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40
sz/og/e - sT/1/6
0S°€Ph GZ0Z/0€/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo  ‘00000TTOLT # 08 NOLdIWVYH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8£0T
se/L1/oT -
88/ GZ0Z/0€/0T  STO0Z/0E/0T  S20Z/0€/0T uado §Z/81/6 ‘ST0/9-0T8ET ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
SzZ/v1/oT -
75'8¢ G20Z/0€£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/01T usdo S2/ST/6 ‘€10/9-00bEC ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
SZ/v1/oT -
080 G20z/0€/0T  Sc0z/0£/0T  S20T/0£/0T uado SZ/ST/6 {£10/9-0ST8T ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT IOPUSA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo g abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

8S'1SK'T$ €T suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddns ssueuajuiep /1ieday - 00°€ZS 1'€39p 13[9O
€Ty §20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado SoljespAy piny S€TTsd ONI INIWAINOI OIXIY - S9TE0T
LEOT 0TE0 #
piediqz/sz/6isanddns
/€8 G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1E/0T  S20T/TE/0T uado Jledas’spieusiy TOZEP9  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID A¥ND - 2Z€90T
LEOT 0TE0 #
piediqz/sz/6'sanddns
(91°%2) G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1E/0T  S20T/TE/0T uado Jiedaa’spieusiy ¥6£08  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - ZZ£90T
LE0T 0CE0 #
piediqz/sz/6isanddns
798 GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo Jiedauispleusiy £9£89 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
LEOT 0TE0 #
piedigz/pe/6isalddns
89°'6TT G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/T1E/0T usdo Jiedaa’spieusiy 8/£€69  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
££0T 02€0
# p1edisz/6/01 Pl
08'82¢ §20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado >juey ondssiuozewy TZ8T9¢S 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
8K'IET GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOT/IE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T uado 31e63166Y 9 VD AN8PLEE DNI ONINIW M334D TIIW - 82££0T
6895 G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado sjieu #0£€0 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
¥0°9¢T G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado  selddns Jiedss snotea S/TE0 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
67°S8 §20z/1€/0T  Sc0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/oT uado  selddns Jledss snotea £2620 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
G/'S9 §20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado  selddns Jiedss snoea 7800£6 71 40 LNJWAINDI NILAVIN - 959207
09'¥ST §20z/1€/0T  Sc0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/oT uado dwnd |any 699976 I 40 INIWAINOI NILYVIW - 959201
6£°0S Geoz/sz/oT  Scoz/sz/or  Szoe/se/on uado alempiey buipjing €TH06T JUVMAAVYH 989 - SOT00T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
0£'529% TT suopdesuel| SD10AU] sjejo] seiddns 6unjeradQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
JDIAYIS NOILONAOYUd dOYD
00°SCT G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/T1E/0T usdo s|edjwayd 2LT¥608S )4 SNOILNTOS DY NITMLINN - /#2007
G/'90T G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo sajiddns bujuesp 0610 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
£6'tC G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo SIoNB| ARSI €LET0 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
0S°'Lb G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1E/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo saj|ddns Buipjam pb686LCS  DNI INAWAINOI B SYO IANIT - £9040T
86°CT G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1E/0T  S20T/T1E/0T usdo sajiddns bujuesp £9906T JAVMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
26'LC G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/T1E/0T usdo slaquinu 18T06T JAVMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
6t G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1E/0T  S20T/T1E/0T usdo e £8T06T JAVMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
SS'p G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/T1E/0T usdo slaquinu sAiRd3YR. 761061 JAVMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
68°ZS Gcoz/sz/oT  Scoz/sz/or  Seoz/se/ot usdo saj|ddns Buipjam LT¥P/£2S  DNI INAWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £9040T
££0T 02€0
# paedigz/11/6'9qm
SE'66 G20z/c0/0T  S20T/e0/0T  S20T/co/0T uado aseaubuozewy €G8/T//  1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AVND - ZZE90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:wEEmng gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ 40 9 abeq

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

§z/9/01
86°/S G20Z/Te/oT  Szoz/Te/oT  Se0e/ce/ot usdo - S2/S/6 ‘S00S/-0T60T 8S6TTELLS ADYINT NYOTHIWVAIW - 6£8207
sz/9/o1 -
8£°08 Geoz/ee/or  Scot/ez/or  Seoe/ce/on uado - §2/S/6 ‘99TET-0£H80 TTH0TETLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
§z/9/01
¥6°0€ G20Z/Te/oT  ST0Z/Te/oT  Se0z/ce/ot uado - §2/S/6 “20TZ0-TTE80 68£0TETLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
§z/9/01
[4{\WA4 6702/Te/0T  ST0T/Te/oT  S20Z/ce/oT usdo - §2/S/6 ‘10¥9-000L0 L15S60£2/S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sz/9/o1
18°GE G202/TT/0T  ST0T/Te/oT  S20z/ce/ot uado - 52/S/6 ‘ST0H9-06/90 98£60£2/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
§z/9/01
SHIE G20Z/Te/oT  Szoz/Te/oT  Se0e/ce/ot usdo - §2/S/6 H10¥9-0S650 27880£2/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sz/9/o1
8L Geoz/ee/or  Scot/ez/or  Seoe/ce/on uado - S2/S/6 ‘£T0¥9-01/S0 88980£7/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
§z/9/01
99°G/ G20Z/Te/oT  ST0T/Te/oT  Se0z/cz/ot uado - §2/S/6 ‘TT0¥9-0ZE£S0 PTH80£2LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
§z/9/01
12°6€ 6702/Te/0T  ST0T/Te/oT  S20Z/ce/oT usdo - §2/S/6 ‘0TOH9-0TTSO 2/T80€LS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9/ot
LTI G202/Te/0T  ST0T/Te/oT  S20z/ce/ot uado - 52/S/6 ‘ZT0¥9-006%0 09780£2/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
§z/9/01
21 10T G20Z/Te/oT  SToe/Te/oT  Se0z/ce/ot usdo - S2/S/6 ‘€bT6b-0£620 £2590£2/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sz/9/o1
07'8¢ Geoz/ee/or  Scot/ee/or  Seoe/ce/on uado - S2/S/6 ‘€606S-TELTO 8¥5S0£T/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
§z/9/01
€0°0€T G20Z/Te/oT  ST0Z/Te/oT  Se0z/ce/ot uado - S2/S/6 ‘THOTE-18800 20850245 ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
00'2ze$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejo] Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 |1€39p 93[O
Buisiusnpe 9202
00°22¢ §20z/20/0T  S20z/20/0T  S202/20/0T usdo ‘829¥0T00S # 1008 82901005 ONI AAYHL - 6/8/0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥£9 1'e39p 13[q0
95°'585$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
95°0/T GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdO  786S998TE/8T # 1998 GZOZE00TXT86S D711 11 ALTTIGOW 181V - 8£080T
L18Y LL1S # piedlg 44
00°'STH G202/T0/0T  ST0T/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T uado 2/9z/6RuUIRIUINUINEIS TZ/Y66E6E0EHS 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
¥/'685'v$ T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1=[q0
IOIAYIS 3L
00°0S2’S G20Z/T€/0T  ST0T/1E/0T  S20Z/1€/01 uado S99} UMOP IND 088ET  SNOSTAN VYA NOSTIN ¥ NHOC - 906/0T
DNI
YL 6EE'T §20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado salpooy Assydle 9STZS  SAOOD SNLLYOCS IA0TAITYL - €T£/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
Japunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo /£ abeq

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

oM

0082 G202/20/0T  ST0Z/T0/0T  S202/20/0T uado AJaijop jes Jejos 8b/S€  ONINOLLIANOD ¥ILVM AGHIM - G88/0T
saliddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS [1e1sp 193[q0 ©
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsqg gns
07'928°'0T$ 8G suoloesuel] 3JI0AUT s|ejo] 4apunyl pnoT - 6 juswyedsq gns
$£°095$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00 H9 [1238p 93[O
19qWIDAON
DIIAIDS B)SeM Japuny L
pnoT ‘9/1000T 2/979%200 S3ADIAY3S @IAITIV
0b'98% GZ0Z/TE/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T uado -00b0-€ # 08 -00b0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2T££0T
SZ/9T/11 - S2/L1/01
¥6'€L G20Z/T€/0T  ST0T/1E/0T  S20Z/1€/01 usdo  @oIAIes waely Ajnoas £G608769TT SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
A T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
NI OcH
Sb'LE G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado [B3USJ JBUORIPUOD  SZOT 090v£C S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T80T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O
$1°€06$ T suonoesued| JI0AUT S[ejo] dueudjuie B sieday - 00°8€9 |1LI9p 13(q0
$1°€06 Geoz/sz/oT  Scoz/sz/or  Seoe/ce/oT uado 20IAISS Jjedal 86ESTM DNI LNIWdIND3 0DX3Y - S9ZE0T
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P P3(GO
£8'S09'T$ € suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo) sao1Al19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
5z/9/01
4 WA°] G20Z/0€/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0£/0T uado - §2/S/6 '£00T9-0/+S0 T0S80£2/S ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
5z/9/01
8€'6TT GZ0Z/0€/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T uado - §2/S/6 ‘£Z0¥9-069+0 00080£2/S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sz/9/o1
20°09 G20Z/Te/0T  ST0T/TT/oT  S20z/ce/ot uado - §2/S/6 ‘H00ZS-T6501 £S69TETLS ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIW - 6/820T
§z/9/01
0S°'19 G20Z/Te/oT  Szoe/ze/oT  Se0z/ce/ot usdo - S2/S/6 ‘T00ES-0T86E 00992£2/S ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
sz/9/o1
08°0€ Geoz/ee/or  Scot/ee/or  Seoe/ce/on uado - S2/S/6 ‘80069-T1£90E 08£7TETLS ADYANT NVOIMIWVAIWN - 6/820T
5z/9/01
S8/TT G20Z/Te/oT  ST0T/Te/oT  Se0z/cz/ot uado - §2/S/6 'S00VL-T£68C ¥8STTECLS ADYANT NYOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
5z/9/01
€boTT 6702/Te/0T  ST0T/Te/oT  S20Z/ce/oT usdo - §2/S/6 ‘£T112S-TE€80C 68/TETLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sz/9/ot
[V'S6 G202/TT/0T  ST0T/Te/oT  S20z/ce/ot uado - §2/S/6 ‘S0069-TEL9T 00£STETLS ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
§z/9/01
65°'SE G20Z/Te/oT  Szoz/Te/oT  Se0e/ce/ot usdo - S2/S/6 ‘T1016-08bCT 0682T€2LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sz/9/o01
[T Geoz/ee/or  Scot/ee/or  Seoe/ce/on uado - S7/S/6 ‘0V0SE-TZOTT 6£02TETLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
GZ/T€/0T - S2/10/0T 2buey 21e@ anQ 22I0AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo g abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

<
-

9T'4S6'T$ $T suonoesuel] 30/0AU] sjejo] seiddns ssueuajuiep /1ieday - 00°€ZS 1'€39p 13[9O
¥OO0ALNO NYITHAWY
68'%8 G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/T1E/0T usdpo  seoliddns Jiedss snopea 62¢92/9 1VIUO / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - SGS90T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
v6'€LT GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo [pued 668¢bS9  LVIYD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
G9'86¢ §20zZ/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo  seliddns Jiedas snotea 0+9680£QD 02 S1ONA0Yd 48y - T9TE0T
96'60T §20zZ/1€/0T  S20T/1€/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo  selddns Jiedas snotea 00-2ET166%T DNI ONILNGIY1SIA LN - 280907
GE'S9C GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo wiy 9T/T0 ONI Q¥¥YNIW - 26/20T
66'8CT §20zZ/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo  seliddns Jiedas snotea 14520 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
06°£S §20zZ/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo  seliddns Jiedas snotea £/220 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
L[6'TT GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo Bunds toop T8€06T TYYMQAAVYH 989 - SOT00T
alempJiey
IT'1E G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1E/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo  Buipjing pue ‘}exseb 95206T FAVYMAYVYH 989 - SOTO0T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
07'€9 G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/T1E/0T uado Js)ypuejio  60Z90FANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4IY OLNVY - 82001
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
Sb'8T1 G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado WG A ZHZSOPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
91°'86€ G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1E/0T  S20T/T1E/0T usdo solddns Jledss snopeA  6G/SOPANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
9b'€e GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo siR  SEOLOLANOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
£1°88T GZ07/€7/0T  ST0T/€T/0T  S20T/€2/0T usdo BIETe| 00-162/6V1 DNI ONLLNGII1SId ILIW - 28090T
saijddng @oueujuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
80°008'v$ 8 suoijoesuel] 0/0AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
£8'066 GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo G€-09 19M YO3SN T¥0¥£0T DNI SATYYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
L6°EE GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo swnw 78070 ONI Q¥¥YNIW - 26/20T
JSIYdYILNT ¥ITAL vad DT
00°078'T G20z/1€/0T  S20T/1E/0T  S20T/TE/oT uado  s|ediwayd 8s1nod Jjob TT9TZ TYNOLLYNYILNI ANI19YILSYIN - @EB%
S3LLID avn
S6°CL G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/TE/0T uado Saueneq 9£80Z0T0SE06T  IHL 40 A¥IALLYE 1VISHILINI - £9520T
SY9
¥6'18E'T §20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado seb papesjun 8649T0TTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
vb'Sep G20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1E/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo [ony [9salp 6659T0TTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S @109 - 89ST0T
TEST T¥60
# paedisz/p1/6'siled
S6°9b G20z/c0/0T  S20T/e0/0T  S20T/co/0T uado I16uozewy Pb8I8ZZ  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ J0 6 9bed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

§1°956
¢L09
60°C€S'T

00°02h$

00°0¢t

Lb'1L5$
0€'8L

LT'E6Y

(8'8V6'$
28'8/¢

1S°6LET

00°000°€
LTSPT
LTSPT

r'85$

GE9€
£0°CC

66'69T$

66'69T

Gc0z/eo/o1
qeoz/zo/ot
Gc0z/eo/o1
T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT
qeoe/1e/01
7 suonpesuel] a210AU]
qeoe/1e/01
Gc0z/eo/o1

G SuOMPesU.I| SDI0AUT
qeoz/1€/01

qeoz/1€/01

Ge0z/1€/01
Ge0z/1€/07
Ge0z/1€/07T
Z suolpesuel| 92I0AU]
Szoz/1€/0T
S¢0¢/z0/0T

T suoijoesueld] 2010AUT

Seoz/1€/01

Seoz/zo/ot
S20¢/20/01

seoz/zo/ot

s|ejoL Bulysiqnd - 00"FEY I1233P 193[G0

qeoz/1€/01

S|P10L SUOHEdIUNWIWO) - 00°ZE [13P 13(GO

Seoz/zo/ot
S20z/20/01

Seoz/zo/ot

Seoz/1e/01

se/9z/6 -
usdo §Z//2/8 ‘0T0S9-06T6L
sz/9z/e -
usdo §Z//2/8 ‘21059-0868L
se/9tle -
uedo §Z//T/8 ‘T10S9-0£L8L

uado 920z buisianpe ynig

usdO  7865998TE/8C # 3008
STHT TIE0 #

pJe2!Gz/0T/0T IBUIST

uado Jnigwooelps|y

S|E10) SIOIAIDS [eUOISSJ04d - 00°TEY [IE1oP 103(q0

Ge0z/1€/0T  ST0T/1€/0T
G¢0z/T0/01  Sz0z/zo/ot
Se0z/1€/0T  STOT/1€/0T
Ge0z/1€/0T  ST0T/1€/0T
Se0z/1€/0T  SzZoT/1€/0T
Ge0z/1€/0T  SzZoT/1€/0T
Se0z/1€/0T  SzZoT/1€/0T

S|e10) SaseydInd Pood - 00°9ZS [1219p 199[q0

S20z/1€/01

seoz/zo/ot

Seoz/te/ot

Seoz/zo/ot

uado VIS |euolssajo.d

TEST T¥60 # pled’sg/
uado /1/6'@a1M19s N0W04d]

#niq

a3 1e syuswanoldwi
pasodoud

uado 10} sbuimesp ubisap
uado S9DIAIDS [9M0} doys
uado S9DIAIDS [9M0} doys

uado Jajem pajnoq
TEST TH60 # P4
uadQ e2!gz/0z/6'sunqiaapAd

S|e1o] 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I9p P2(q0

seoz/1€/01

seoz/1e/01

1€9€ vesh

# pledigz/sz/6issaud
JlInespAyiiybiaig

uado JoqJeH

AOYIANT NVOTHIWVAIW - mmw_.moﬂ

$S09T0CLS
066ST0CLS ADYIANT NVOIHIWVAIW - 6£8¢0T
9¢68T0CLS AOYIANT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6£8¢0T

s21A19S AN d11qnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 193(q0

9202
bS850T00S ONI AAYHL - 6£8£0T
Buiysiiqnd - 00"¥E9 11239p 12[q0

§¢0CE00TXC86S OT1II ALTTI9OW 181V - 8€080T

SZ0T 2920000  LSMYL ANV YNVE ALID AQ¥ND - ZZ€90T
SuoREdIUNWWO) - 00'ZEY [1219p 19[q0

¥6¢St186 ONI SIW3LSAS NI AL3JVS - CEPEOT

dIS5¢0¢/160 1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vND - 72€90T

8609 0D NOLLDNYLSNOD NIEENIOW - §6920T
00£5989¥Ct Z ON NOLLYYOd¥0D SYINID - T68£0T
81666E5HTH Z ON NOLLYYOd¥0D SYINID - T68£0T

SIDIAIDS [EUOISSDY01d - 00'TEY [1239p P9[0

NI OcH
956¥550 S® / LYOdN3AYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8£0T

787bS9  1SMYL ANV MNvE ALID Q¥ND - 22€90T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS 1219p 193(q0

99¢ST19 1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID @vNO - Z2Z€90T

000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O

4njg uelpus - z6 uswyedsg gns
9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
9AIDSaId 159404 - QST pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

918Q oNQ__ 91eQ 9DI0AU]

S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT

1/9

smels UoNdiDSaQ S210AU]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON S2I0AU] JTOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
JAIISIIJ
189101


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ 40 0T abed

WY 6t:01:80 SZ02/S0/TT Uo Ajjeg pels Aq uny

29'vEP'9L$ TG suonoesuel| 9210AU] S|ejo] yn|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
07 v8b'€S$ T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|e101 000°s$ 42A0 Judwidinb3 13 Yyoew - 00'89Z [1€3°p 3[40 ©
0CT'¥8b'€S §20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T usdp  eseydind Jamow mau 00-0¥9T6%T ONI ONILNGIY1SIA LLIN - 280907
000’s$ 1ono Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 00°89Z [1233P 13[q0
90'2S'T$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|e10] 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 3 yoew - 00°¥9Z |1L39p 1920
dTTM 9T/Z1S 00SbT
90°2Sh'T G20Z/T€/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/1€/0T usdo -GI 69 Obb 9S dH INS6184Y ONI LNIWNYIAOD MAD - 0£E00T
666'v$-000'T$ Judwdinb3 3 Yyoew - 00'¥9£ I'€39p 393[q0
00'S82'c$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] 666'YT$-000"Z$ @4nonaiselur - 00°€9/Z 1e19p 13(q0
DNI 3DIAY3S YOLVYINID
00582’ §20zZ/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  S20T/TE/0T usdo sdieday Buip|ing 960£T0 3 DIY.1D313 AOOMINVT - 9E£/0T
666’'VT$-000'T$ 24ndnaIselyur - 00°€9Z [1e39p 193[q0
/9°ShT$ € suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00" H9 [1e18p 123(q0
86'SP GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo 90152100 g152073das SdIN SYIIL-NITWYD ™ - SEE/0T
78'0C GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo 90152100 41620230 SdiN SYIIL-NITWYD ™ - SEE/0T
§20T 429010 DNI SIONITII 40 SNOILD3INNOD
[8'8L G207/€2/0T  ST0T/€T/0T  S20Z/€2/0T uadO ‘pO/TTS0E-TSOE # 1998 T80LT0E/T8E J1SYM/3LSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
SLT70T$ T suondesued] 8210AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 13[G0
NI OcH
SLLT G202/20/0T  ST0Z/20/0T  S202/20/01 uado [e3ua4 Jasuadsip 299¥S50 S8 / L4OdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8/0T
NOLLYY3IDAIrd43y
00°s8 G20z/20/0T  Sc0T/e0/0T  S20T/o/0T uado uaJ uydew 891 £5060d3SST 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
8 TET'T$ € suoiesuel] 92I0AUT S[ejo] dueudjuie B sieday - 00°8E9 |1L9p 13(q0
[8°'TST §20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado S0IMISS Jledas a1n 90£bT FAIL STHONH - TTT80T
b9LY §20z/1€/0T  Sc0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado S0IMISS Jledas a1n VA4 724 FAIL STHONH - TTT80T
NOILLYYIDATI4TY
75°€0p G20Z/T€/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/1€/0T uado 20IAISS Jjedad $E9ETT 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV ¥8Y - S0000T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(GO
£1°076'C$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40
sz/1/ot
09'S GZ0Z/0€/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdo - Se/e/6 Eowmvonw: 1/8/212LS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/9z/6 -
G996 G202/T0/0T  ST0T/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T usdo Sz//2/8 uosmowovwow £9€9102/S ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
se/9z/e -
8T°/C G202/20/0T  ST0Z/20/0T  S202/20/01 usdo Sz//2/8 amomovoﬁwmn 081970248 ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
se/9t/6 -
YLTET G20z/c0/0T  S20T/e0/0T  S20T/co/0T uado  §Z//T/8 ‘21059-00v6L TTT9T02/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ 40 171 abeq

WY 6t:01:80 SZ02/S0/TT Uo Ajjeg pels Aq uny

61°90£'0£T$

61°90£'0£T$

//T suonoesuel| 3210AU]
//T suonoesuel| 3210AU]

S|e10| 9AIBSaId 352404 - OST pund
S|e10| BAIBS3Id 359404 - Z€ Wawedsq

17

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

werbT'1$ G suolpesuel] 3JI0AUT s|ejo] Hyded duedloq - £6 uswyedsq gns
0S'29T$ T suopdesuel| 210AUL S|e301 |enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00" F9 (1239p 13(GO
G0zequianoN
DINISS 3)ISBM dled
aoueLoq ‘691000 06209+200 SIDIAYIS AIITTV
05°291 §20z/1€/0T  Scoz/te/or  S20T/T1E/0T usdo -00%0-€ # 10V -00¥0 /1139 40 S3IDIAYIS JI19ndIY - 2TLL0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
72'S8% € suonoesuel| 3J0AU] siejo) sadin1as AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 'e3ep 18(q0
00°/¢ §20z/1€/0T  Scoz/te/oT  S20T/1E/0T usdo SN S260 +6/000 NOYAL L¥Od 40 IDVTIIA - ZE8E0T
G2/01/0T -
v1°81 620z2/0€/0T  S202/0£/0T  S202/0€/0T usdo  SZ/T1/6 ‘HT0HL-090LE PEPEISTLS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2/91/0T -
80°0b §0ez/€z/0T  Se0e/€z/oT  Seoe/ce/oT usdo §2/L1/6 ‘9T0b/-0S89€ 698828 ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
0/°T06$ T suolesuel] 3J10AUT sjejo] saiddns acueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0
0£'106 §202/1€/0T  S20T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado sal|ddns Jieda. 6bbP8Y 113U / XIW AQVIY SQYVMAT - £96/0T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
)led aduelioq - £6 Juswyedsq qns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISI
GZ/T€/0T - S2/10/0T 2buey 21e@ anQ 22I0AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 153104


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo ¢1 abed WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

78096980 'S¢//1/6
sjewiue ayy yum
00°0¢8 6z0¢/b2/0T  ST0T/be/oT  S20T/ve/oT usdo  aulp-busied ‘PaAAH 9099 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 726801
8096980 =
!GZ/81/6 sio23unjon
10J pooj/i1em
L0°6C G702/b2/0T  ST0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdo -sjuid ‘pewiep 19209 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
78096980 'S2/61/6
!SI993UN|OA 10 J21eM
00°0T §Z0¢/b2/0T  ST0Z/be/oT  S20Z/vbe/0T usdp  -sjuid ‘|elduan Jejjod £8€599 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
78096980 'S¢/12/6
ISyjulp-sjewiue yum
§S°¢C 6z0¢/b2/0T  ST0T/be/oT  S20T/ve/0T uado auIq ‘[essudD Jejjoq 6v/+59 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avNO - 22€90T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1232p 13(q0

95'bST$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |123°p 123(q0
78096980 'S2/91/6
8661 G20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/b2/0T  S20Z/be/0T uadQ ‘saljddns ssejp ‘uozewy GT986T/  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZ£90T
78096980
'sz/et/0T ‘sayddns
85°¥0T §e0z/ve/oT  ScozT/ve/oT  S2oT/ve/oT uado JUAS uozewy £T0/6TC 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
06'291$ 8 suonoesuel] 2I0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 13(q0
78096980
'52/S1/6 ‘salddns
75°81 §20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/be/0T  S20Z/vbe/oT uado JUAS ‘uozewy 79788/8  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥ND - 2Z£90T
78096980 ‘S2/Sz/6
99°'C¢ §0z/ve/oT  Scoz/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT uadQ ‘seyddns ssep ‘uozewy 9710597¢ 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
78096980 'S2/S52/6
26°61 G20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/b2/0T  S20Z/be/0T uadQ ‘saljddns ssejp ‘uozewy [THPL9%  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980 ‘S2/92/6
44 G702/b2/0T  ST0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T uadQ ‘seliddns ssep ‘uozewy 9£8599 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
78096980 ‘St/62/6
66°CT G202/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/be/0T uadQ ‘seyddns ssep ‘uozewy £40T0S¢C 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'52/0g/6 ‘solddns
STET G702/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdo SSep 13||IApS9S 7626S¢ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'Sz/11/01 ‘saiddns
502 §20Z/b2/0T  STO0T/b2/0T  S20Z/be/0T usdo ssepy ‘pew|epm G/S089  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'sz/et/0T1 ‘sayddns
£0'8b §e0z/ve/oT  Scoz/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT uado JUAS uozewy £T0/6TC 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ 4o €71 abeq

WY 6t:01:80 SZ02/S0/TT Uo Ajjeg pels Aq uny

9T'TLT$

86°6E

66'vE

68°LT

TEPS

66°€¢C

ZovERTs

00°00T$

00°00T

L6'6TH$

L6'6TY

66'4E$

66'vE

09'196$

86°6/

G suonPesue.| 3210AUT

Sc0e/8z/01

Ge0z/8e/01

Se0z/ge/o1

Sc0z/8z/01

Sc0z/8z/01

8T suonesuel] 9JI0AUT
T suonoesuel] 9210AUT

Se0z/ve/ot

T suoijoesueld] 2010AUT

Seoz/Le/ot

T suonoesuel] 9210AUT

Se0z/ve/ot

G suonoesue.| 3210AUT

Se0z/vye/ot

s|eioL sanddns 221430 - 00°TZS I1233P 3[40 o
0SZTEES0
'Sz/81/6 0ISPIRd
S20¢/82/0T  Sz0T/87/0T usdo  “ped ysip ‘uozewy TIPT6E9  LSMYUL ANV )NVE ALID @VNO - ZZ€90T

0SZTEES0 ‘ST/T/0T M
1003 39woo0b ‘sadojpAua
G20z/82/0T  ST0T/87/0T usdo Buiiew fuozewy £986078 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0S¢t
‘qz/62/6 ‘sivuiqeted
‘sadojpAua Jajiew
G202/82/0T  S202/82/01 usdo  ‘JusWYdHUS fuozZewy SHYOP/TY  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'sz/61/6 ‘isi0ppaj04d
193ys ‘sadojoaua
G707/82/0T  S202/82/0T uado Jajlew ‘uozewy 2£9%676 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
sadojaAud ‘a|eds
pO0J “JUBWSD JUBA|OS
G707/82/0T  S207/82/0T usdo  -juBWYdHUS fuozewy QTVTEY 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
saljddns 22130 - 00" TTS [1233p 13(q0
JuBWIYdHIUF 1B dIR) |[ewliUy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswynedsq qns
S[e10] SIUdAZ |eads 3 weiboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
sjejo| sdiyssaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 1€3ep 13[q0
78096980 'S2//0T
S202/b2/0T  S20Z/be/0T uado ‘diysisquisw yzy 6¢8ST1E 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
sdiysisaquiaw 13 sang - 00'CH9 1e12p 13[q0
siejo| bunesijdng 18 bunulid - 00°SEY (12ISP 193[G0
0SZTEE]0
'5¢/z/o1 tesnoy
6202//2/0T  S202//2/0T usdo jed-subis uudelsin - 604 TMND dA 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
Bunyeoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 11232p 13(q0
S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
78096980
'S2/be/6 ‘aiemyos
S202/b2/0T  S20Z/ve/oT usdo ubissp ‘aqopy  8£88£597TE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |123ep 13(q0
78096980
'S2/S1/6 'pooy
Scoz/ve/oT  Szoe/ve/ot usdo  3ueAS foqoH Aibuny v/£2969  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
S7/T€/0T - S2/10/0T dbuey 318 anQ SII0AUL otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo pT abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

[¥¥0T020 ‘S2/91/6
‘suonesipaw jewiue

£€9°S6T S20Z/v2/0T  S20T/be/0T  S20z/be/oT usdo  ‘AjddnS 19A 3S3MPIIN 000-0000££9¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
/¥¥01020 ‘ST/T/0T
!sbeq Joded-sbeq
S6'H8T G202/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/be/0T usdo  pooy |ewiue ‘uozewy 6G8T8€C 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
/¥¥07020 ‘S2/1/0T
‘uopedipaw |ewjue
00°£9 G702/b2/0T  ST0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdQ ‘Adew.eyd poomabpam 6EL6EPST 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
L¥H01020
!suoneoipaw |ewjue
96'SSP G20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/b2/0T  S20Z/be/0T usdo -sel|ddns 39A !Sn1BAOD 0vS8£943 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
Lb0 'S2/6/0T/3gMm
abueyd 1oem
-saijddns wnienbe
€L°16 G20Z/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/be/0T uado ‘wnienby 20y Sb0ES9 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALIDD QSW - TTE90T
DONSANIT
00'9¢L S20TZ/v2/0T  S20T/be/0T  S20z/be/oT usdo s,buineys suid 08 0TvL 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
ONI
1€°20T'L §20z/ve/oT  ScoT/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT uado 13pI0 jesw 698TE0  ONINDVC YYSYUFIN TVHINID - 8E£00T
vL81T Gc0z/0z/0T  Scoz/oz/oT  S20T/0Z/oT uado sgn3 yonw TLS9LEE DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
1€°2€9 Gc0z/0z/0T  Scoz/oz/oT  S20T/0Z/oT uado sonpoud [ewjue 6VETLT6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9t°'96€ Gc0z/0z/0T  Scoz/oz/oT  S20T/0Z/oT uado sonpoud [ewjue SL6SLT6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
86°9T G202/02/0T  ST0Z/02/0T  S202/02/0T usdo piny J833s somod  //S00PANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHFY OLNY - 8+200T
60°€8T G20Z/¥1/0T  STOT/PT/0T  S20Z/bT/0T uado Yojnw L1TELEE ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
¥2°68S G20Z/¥1/0T  STOT/PT/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo @onpoud |ewjue CL6TIT6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
£9°66% G20Z/¥1/0T  STOT/PT/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo @onpoud |ewjue 8808ST6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
suonedipaw jewiue
G9'Z€T GZ0Z/bT/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo ‘sysew-salddns 39A 66¥669£9 0D A1ddNS AYYNI¥ILIA IMIW - 69€20T
G9'896'T GZ0Z/bT/0T  STOT/YT/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo uresb 18£CT12 DNI TTIW ITAIVYd Y31LSI - 2ZEL0T
00°0€€ GZ0Z/bT/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo sano|6-s31jddns 1A 16SHSC 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIdD - 9€9T0T
20°€29 GZ07/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T usdo 2onpoud TELESTHEY VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T
sobpeq Aeix-saiddns YILINTD VD
vTLS GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T usdo oA 1SN0y 29} 39N 9665CCT AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
sabpeq Aeix-sa|jddns YILINTD FUYD
vCLS GZ07/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/01T uado 19 ‘sinoy yoay} 1A 0S£S22T AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TVIWINY - 0/£90T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00°8T G20z/80/0T  S20T/80/0T  S20T/80/0T uado suonedpaw jewiue 2/96ST 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWT TVWINY - 6ST00T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo GT abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

sadojaAud ‘ajeds
P00y “JUSBLD JUSA|0S

99°'/p G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S2027/82/01 usdo  -juBWYDHUS fuoZewy €STyTey  LSMYL ANV YINVE ALID QVND - 22gq0T
0S¢1'S2/61/6
!saysip’pieoq
aseta Aup “‘diu 3ed

T1°€CT G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 usdo  -jUBWYDHUS fuoZewy [4%4%°) 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
1G2/S1/6 ‘siapiodal
DI0A ‘diu 382

66°C G207/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S20Z/82/0T usdo  -JuswydLUD ‘uozewy 0£0SZ€8 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEES0
'GT/L1/6 ‘spenxe

9T’ TH G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdo  -jusWYDHUS fuozewy 622009t 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0S¢t
'S2/91/6 ‘sedim AN
uosiod ‘syoop buneoyy

75°9p€ G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S2027/82/01 usdo 3|ndau ‘uozewy 9EV6TPHT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEER0 'ST/8T/6

6'pE 6202//2/0T  ST0T//T/0T  S202//2/0T uado ‘sdsep ‘pewjem 66£569 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 'S2/8/0T

£0°'8¢ G202//2/0T  ST0T//2/0T  S20Z/l2/0T usdo 'sy¥ong ‘uozewy 0bTee0T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'S2/6/0T BIp

86°¢/ §e0z/Lz/or  Scot/iz/or  Seoe/iz/on uado 19souew fuozewy 6185166 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEE80
!6Z/6/0T ‘sinuead

86'6/ G20Z//2/0T  ST0T//2/oT  Se0e/le/ot usdo pajjesun {uozewy 6C7886 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'G2/6/0T ‘asempiey

SHTET 6202//2/0T  ST0T//T/0T  S202/l2/0T uado JUBWIYDLIUD 7S,2MOT PSHb8 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE80
Gz/6/0T1 ‘syuspod

£0'8/£'C 6207//2/0T  ST0T//T/0T  S202//2/0T usdo Udz0l} ‘0ld Juspoy 0071656 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES0
G2/6/0T *syuspod

¥0°ST0'C G202//2/0T  ST0T//2/0T  S20Z/L2/0T usdo UaZ04} 101d JUSpOY 8606£6 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T

0/'68 G20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/b2/0T  S20Z/be/0T usdo supjdwind - JuswydHUD 0966/£€ ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T

85165 §20Z/b2/0T  STO0T/b2/0T  S20Z/be/0T usdo @onpoud |ewjue 84008165 VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
/01020 ‘S2/91/6
‘uonedipaw |ewjue

0S°'€L §e0z/ve/oT  Scoz/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT uadQ ‘Adeweyd poomebpspy  Z060S96TO0  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H

PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 91 abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

0SZTEE80 g
'S2/1/0T ‘sMooq
80'8T G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S2027/82/01 usdo s,uJpjiyd ‘uozewe 9S+/808 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
‘sz/z/ot ‘sadim
¥6'LS G207/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S20Z/82/0T uado An uosiod {uozewy Tbb6STL 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE80
'G2/81/6 HiooIspied
66'6C G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdo Sjoes ysip ‘uozewy TTHT6£9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES0
'G2/91/6 ‘speiixd
8L'6/ G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 usdo  -jUBWYDHUS fuoZewy £22086T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
!gz/0€/6 ‘sdesy yasul
¥6'ch G707/82/0T ST0T/8T/0T  S207/82/0T uadp  -jo43u0D 3s2d ‘uozewy €/bTT661 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0STTEES0 ‘ST/62/6
“quied-sbunuied
89'v2€ G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S2027/82/01 usdo [ewjue ‘uozewy 80¥STHE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'Sz/ee/6 ‘peay Jnok
6v'9 G207/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S20Z/82/0T usdo  yolem-ubis ‘uozewy 0S9bT6E 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/2/0T M
|003 12wWwo0b ‘sadojpAud
66°'SE G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdo Buljiew ‘uozewy £986078 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'S2/1/0T ‘Mooq
15°88 G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/82/01 usdo S,uaJpjiyd ‘uozewy 9598/+9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘Se/62/6
!seaued-sbunuied
80°6TT G707/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S207/82/0T uado [ewiue ‘uozewy 768££95 1SNAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SCT
!gz/62/6 ‘siduigeted
‘sadojoAus Jajiew
¥9'85 G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdo  ‘uswyduue fuozewy SYOVLTY 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES0
‘gz/sz/6 ‘asoy ‘dund
80°96% G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 usdo  ‘sqinq ybil ‘uozewy 2098509 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEER0 ‘Se/L1/6
!sa11ddns jusuneany
¥6°9¢C G707/82/0T ST0T/8T/0T  S207/82/0T uado Jajem ‘uozewy 80T79€TT 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo /1 abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

0SCTEESO S2/0T/0T

66'HCT G207/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S20Z/82/0T uado ‘pooy plig ‘uozewy £06999 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avnO - 22§80t
0SZTEE80 ‘S2/0T/0T

8v'61 G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S2027/82/01 usdo 19png ‘uozewy 6T+/909 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZ1°528/0T/0T
L1911ed “Ispuly
ueds ‘Jau uawdinbg

6£°660'T G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/82/01 uado ale) [ewiuy 78768 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES80 ‘S2/0T/0T
‘suiweyia ‘saddns

GS°0ST G707/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S207/82/0T uado Atuodjeq s 69628 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE]0
'Sz/€1/0T ‘spleoq

8/°0S€ G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S2027/82/01 usdo Bumnd ‘sayiuy ‘uozewy ST9PE0Y 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
GTZTEE]0
!6Z/€T1/0T ‘siouigeled
Wucwc‘_m:‘_o ume|

z€°08 G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 usdo  -juBWYDHUS fuoZewy £945/80 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/€T/0T
!sdeny Ajj-jo1uod

06'9/€ GZ07/82/0T ST0T/8T/0T  S207/82/0T uado 13sad ‘suiieyia fuozewy £406976 1SMYL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
0SZTEES0 ‘ST/ET/0T
!Aeuds as.ioy ‘|eassd

89'vS G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/82/01 usdo  -juBWYDHUS fuoZewy 6782609 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEESR0 ‘ST/ET/0T

8/'6ET G707/82/0T ST0T/8T/0T  S20Z/82/0T uado ‘pooj pJiq ‘uozewy 1286109 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
0SZTEES0
'S¢/pT/0T “4auueq

$0'6L€ G20Z/82/0T  S207/82/0T  S202/82/0T usdo [AulA uudesip STH10T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEE80 ‘ST/ST/0T
!spJod asbunq ‘sway

08°cvC G207/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S20Z/82/0T usdo  JusWYdLUD ‘uozewy £598516 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/ST/0T
‘aonesa|dde ‘|ealtd

96'C8 G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdo  -juBWYdHUS fuozewy §9zTITL 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEER0 'ST/T/0T
‘sajewid-yun buibe.oy

10°80¢ G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 usdo ‘|eaipawolg Jiwo €eeT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
‘sz/og/6 ‘serewnd

9£'81¢ G707/82/0T ST0T/8T/0T  S207/82/0T usdo  -dnoigoid ‘anses-olg 6£60TH 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H

PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo g1 abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

0STTEER0 -S2/8T/6

00°GET G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/82/0T usdQ ‘uej |elisnpul fuozewy 818//96  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEE80 ‘S2/0T/0T
8G°/ET 6207//2/0T  ST0T//T/0T  S202//2/0T usdo ‘yun Buinpys ‘uozewy 9590€7€ 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID avNO - 2Z€R0T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
._VN.mmﬁﬁ ¢ suonoesueld] 20I0AUT S|elo | mw__n_n__._m UU—._N:U“_.:_N_)_\.__NQQN_ - 00°€CS |Ielep uum.EO
0STTEE80
‘sz/t/01 Hured
6888 G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/82/01 usdo Aeids 13e914 B wiey 996//%2€  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'52/91/6 ‘lo ‘uleyd
SE0TT G20z/87/0T  Sc0z/8z/oT  S20e/8c/0T uadp mesuteyd 399]4 3 wiey G/TT6STE  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
86'955'TES G/ suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
S/'TE9 G20z/0€/0T  Sc0z/0£/0T  S20T/0g/0T uado sonpoud [ewjue 0E88T6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
0SbS/L10 'ST/ve/6
wmuuwmc_ lopov)
SS'9/T G20Z/0£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/01 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy ¥/90TAUl 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
T€'846'T 620z2/0€/0T  S202/0£/0T  S20Z/0E/0T usdo 1Ip [ewiue 80/C12 ONI TIIIW I1AIVAd ¥ITLSIN - 2££20T
0b'86% G20z/82/0T  S202/87/0T  S202/82/0T usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 61658165 VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
v1126£90
!52/91/6 ‘syuspos
00°0£9 G207/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S20Z/82/0T usdo USz0l4 ‘0.d JUSpoy €T2€€6  1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AvnO - 2Z£90T
0SbSLL10 'ST/LT/6
5309sUl J9pa3)
09°'12T G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdpo  ‘wJed 301D JeH doy 990902AUl 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0SbS/L10 'ST/ve/6
wmuuwmc_ lopov)
(A=Y G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/82/01 usdo  ‘sauaYysld dulRqIL $6852290T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SbS//10 'S2/e/oT
$0'692'T G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdo  ‘ssedsed jeob {02350D ¥£1599 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0S+S//+0 'S2/8/0T
wmuuwmc_ lopov)
¥8'CSP G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy TTELOTA 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SbS//10 'S2/8/0T
!syo9sul Japasy
st G20z/87/0T  Sc0z/8z/oT  S20T/87/0T usdo  ‘sauBYsly dulRquIlL 10£0£290T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0S¥S./¥0 ‘ST/PT/0T
wmuuwmc_ lopov)
€6°TCT G20z/82/0T  S202/87/0T  S202/82/0T usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH dot ST9/0TAUl 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEER0 ‘S2/0T/0T
S6°TT G20z/87/0T  Sc0z/8z/oT  ST0T/8c/0T uado ‘ayiuy {uozewy 162082€  LSMAL ANV MNvE ALID AvnO - ZZE90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 6T 9bed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

€E'ET0'6$ TT suonoesuel] 8210AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
00°00€ §20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/be/0T  S20Z/vbe/oT usdo [ojoxe - Asdosdau  2900:/£2STAL SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - €TZE0T
£8'ST9 G20Z/¥1/0T  STOT/PT/0T  S20Z/vb1/0T usdo Jlom gej 0-60520¢ SOLLSONSVIQ HO3LNY - 9£880T
sobpeq Aeix-saiddns REINERERLA)
05°95¢ GZ07/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T uado 19A sInoy Yoa] 19A 96652CT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
sobpeq Aeix-saiddns REINESENL"S)
0S°€T€ GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T uado 19 ‘sinoy yoaj} 1A 0S€STTT AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVWINY - 0/£90T
Jauieuod sdieys ||y YILNTD FUVD
0S°T6C GZ07/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T usdo  uinjal Isinoy yos) 19A P8EPTTT AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TUVD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T uado sinoy Yo} 197 bt AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD FUVD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/80/0T  SZ0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/01 usdo sinoy o9} 197 060S22T AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TVIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
05°95¢ GZ07/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T uado sinoy yos) 39A 9Zv9TTT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
YILINID FUVD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T uado sinoy o9} 1A 816£CCT AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00°0v's GZ07/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T usdo sinoy 19A 7966ST 40O YILNID ADNIDYIAIWI TYIWINY - 6GT00T
S3LLID avnO IHL
00°0S€'T GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T uado sinoy 1A T£96ST 40O ¥YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 6GT00T
S3LLID AvnO IHL
00°029'T GZ07/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/01T usdo sinoy 19 06¥6ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIAWT IWWINY - 6ST00T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
09'80/$ 8 suonesuel] 210AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
0SZTEES0 ‘ST/ET/0T
vSEh G707/82/0T ST0T/8T/0T  S20Z/82/0T uado  ‘|puusy bop ‘uozewy T0bE8YE 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
0SZTEES80 ‘ST/ET/0T
LLTE G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/82/01 uadQ ‘4adasy oy ‘uozewy SEIPEBL 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
‘gz/sz/e6 ‘esoy ‘dund
(TTTT G707/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S207/82/0T uado  ‘sqinqg yby ‘uozewy 2098509 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
0SC1'S2/61/6
!saysip’pieoq
aseJa Aip ‘diu jed
66'8€ G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdo  -juBWYdHUS fuozewy €9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES0
!GZ/S1/6 siopioda.
DI0A ‘diu 322
/568 G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S2027/82/01 usdo  -juBWYDHUS fuoZewy 0£0SZ€8 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0STTEER0 ‘Se/Ee/6
86'60T G707/82/0T ST0T/8T/0T  S207/82/0T uado ‘Uej winJp ‘uozewy 029059 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
000°'T$ +4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS [1232p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 0z abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

0STTEES0 -ST/t/0T

!|esw-20uUa.19ju0d 8
's G20z/82/0T  Sc07/82/0T  Sc0z/8c/0T uado neAy pueln £98S 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEE80 'ST/T/0T
!|leaw-20uaJa4u0d
LE'TT G20Z/82/01 Sc07/82/0T  Sc0z/8z/0T1 uado ‘neAH pueis 061469 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
0SCTEES0 'S2/91/6
‘abebbn|-soualajuod
00°0t G20Z/82/0T  S207/82/0T  S202/82/0T usdo 1y uedspiswy TT0TCT169/C 1SNYL ANV MINVYE ALIDD avnd - 2Z€90T
0SZTEER0 'ST/S/0T
‘abebbn|-souatajuod
00°0b G20z/8¢/01  Sc0¢/8¢/0T  Sc0z/8z/0T uado Iy ueduswy PHS18CLLT 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SCTEES0 'S2/€/0T
!|leawWw-20Uaa4u0d
¥0°9¢ §20¢/LT/oT  Seoe/LT/or  Seoe/Lz/ot uado ‘9SNOH pleA CYAI430) 1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID avnNO - 22€90T
0STTEER0 'ST/+/0T
!|eaw-20uaJa4u0d
68°LC §20T/L2/oT  Se0e/L/oT Seoz/Lc/oT usdo 119bing ||leH poo4 166059 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEE80 'ST/L/0T
!bupyied-souaiajuod
00°'SH §¢0¢/L2/0T  ST0oeT/LT/oT  Seoz/iz/otn usdo ‘yodury ueyjodoisiy 6S+£L09TL 1SMYL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
0SCTEES0 'ST/+/0T
S6°ET §20T/L2/oT  Se0e/L/oT Seoz/Lc/oT uadQ !Iagqn-s0Ualaju0d fIagn S0t 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEE80 'ST/S/0T
26°€T §20¢/LT/oT  Se0e/LT/or  Seoe/Lz/ot uadQ ‘4egn-aouslayuod f1agn GZ02S00T 1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID avnNO - Z2€90T
0STTEER0 'ST/S/0T
00°Z G20Z/L2/o1  Seoe/LT/oT  Scoz/Lc/oT uado ‘4agn-souaiauod fiegn S¢S0t 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
682¢20/S0 'S2/91/6
£6°6€ S20T/v2/0T  S20Z/be/0T  S20z/be/oT usdQ [aN4-90UaIJU0D {UOXX] 8€¢0¢9 1SNYL ANV MINVYE ALIDD avnd - 2Z€90T
682720/S0 'S2/91/6
!|esw-20ua.19ju0d
300.qyHoN
00°S¢ §20Z/ve/0T  Se0e/be/0T  Sc0z/vbe/oT uado Jo shqeuleg €9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
68¢70£S0 ‘ST/L1/6
!|leaw-20uaJa4u0d
€9°CT S20Z/vT/0T  Sc0T/be/0T  Scoz/vbe/oT uado ‘pea.g elaued 8698¢T 1SMYL ANV INVE ALID avnd - 2Z€90T
682720/S0 'S2/L1/6
!|910y-20UdJ94u0d
G9'8¢¢C S20TZ/v2/0T  S20T/be/0T  S20z/be/oT usdo ‘noulen Ag pieAuno) GQ/88STvL 1SNYL ANV MINVYE ALIDD avnd - 2Z€90T
n/d sseded jeob -
66T S20Z/p1/0T  SC0T/b1/0T  Sc0z/vb1/0T1 uado Juawasinquiel abes)iw Gz0gzabes|iy Y3 L¥0d HONIT WOISSAC - 961201
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
jJuBWIYDLIUT 1 Ie) [ewIiuy 007 d4 - 80 Juswyedsq gns
9AI3S3Id 353104 - 7€ Jusawiiedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
JUNOWY S0I0AUT 938 JUSWARd o3 paAldday 31ed 1/9 91eg ong o3eq 9JI0OAUT  Uosesy pleH smels uondridSaq 92I0AUT "ON 90I0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLIISI(q
S2/1€/0T - G2/10/0T Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo Tz 9bed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

65/9%2+0
'Sz/€1/0T ‘snoA

~
N

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

0T G702/b2/0T  ST0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdo  uey) yeis ‘uozewy £99% 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
6S/9vTH0
‘Sz/eT/0T ‘snoA
668 G20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/b2/0T  S20Z/be/0T usdo  uey) yeis ‘uozewy ££90 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 13[q0
uonensuIWpy - OT uswyedsqg gns
€G'TE6'EHS /2T suoipesuel] a210AUT S[ej0] JudwiydLIug @ d4e) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 juswiedsq gns
00°00T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| sdiysisaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13(q0
0SCTEES0 'S2/8/0T
00°00T 6207//2/0T  ST0T//T/0T  S202//2/0T usdo ‘yzy-diysiequisw fyzy 088ST¢E 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
sdiysissquiaw 13 sanq - 00°ZH9 11239p 13(q0
[444: 144 $¢ suonpesuel] 9010AU] S|e10] [9ARIL - 00°EEI [12ISP 13(GO
- juswWSsINquiR.
9£°0¢ GZ0Z/0€/0T  STOZ/0E/0T  S20Z/0E/0T uado [eSW-30UBI3jU0D d188¢€8 HLVYNOM ATIW3T - SZT80T
Jjuswesinquiiad
6L G20Z/0€£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/01T usdo [E3W-30UaI34U0D L16S9PT HLVYNOM ATIW3 - SZT80T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/HT/0T
!|eaw-20uUa.19ju0d
vbLE G207/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S20Z/82/0T usdo ‘AD spuesn T0/EV9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE]0
'SZ/P/0T ‘|esw
8161 G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdQ -20uaJa4u0d lieg AyuL| 0v9€79 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEE80
'Se/T/0T ‘|edw
-90Ua43ju0d !!dnolo
S/'81 G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 usdo Adeulind My ayL 0£65b9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEESR0 'ST/E/0T
!|esw-20ua.19ju0d
00°0T G207/82/0T ST0T/82/0T  S20Z/82/0T uado ‘dnoin Aseunn) dy syl 69099 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SCTEES0 'S2/2/0T
{1Xe3-90U.I9ju0d
vb'LE G707/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/87/0T usdo ‘Ixe] oluojuy ues LLS¥69 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEE80
'S2/81/6 ‘|edw
7928 G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 usdp -8doUaJBU0d ‘gNHGNID ObbEPPT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/H/0T
{|930y-20Ua134U0d
T0°€12'T G20z/87/0T  Sc0z/8z/oT  ST0T/8c/0T uado ‘neAH pueis 909£80¢ 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\O 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo ¢z 9bed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

8096980
'5¢/9/01 ‘eseqejep

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

00°St §e0z/ve/oT  ScozT/ve/oT  S2oT/ve/oT usdo  Je33uUnjoA so1sIBIOA 654/bS  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID Avnd - Zze&0T
65/9%2+0
!5z/s/0T ‘uonduosgns
66'61 §20z/b2/0T  SToe/vbe/oT  S20T/be/oT uado Jpd ‘aqopy S08Z  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AV¥NO - 2Z£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e3op 193[q0
00°'181$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|eo] seseydind pood - 00°9TS |1e33p 03[0
00°6b §20z/b2/0T  SToe/vbe/oT  S20T/be/oT uado 133em uojjeb g TISLLTL ONLLNETY1SIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
00°Z€T S20T/¥T/0T  ST0T/pT/O0T  S20T/T/0T uado 133em uojjeb g vbeLLTL ONLLNETY1SIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 1[0
0T°9bb'LT$ § suonoesuel] 3210AU] siejo| saiddns asipueydsow doys P9 - SO'TTS |12I9P 13(q0
65/9vCk0 'Se/ce/6
S9110SSs9008-|1R12.
09°06% §20z/b2/0T  Se0e/be/oT  S20T/be/oT usdo  ‘adied deos eniq ayL MNSN  1SN¥L ANV MNVE ALID avnd - 22€90T
65/9%2+0
‘sz/ce/6 'sa|qipa-|ieya.
61°vCC G702/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdQ ‘adied 04 weaiq uedlyy 5oxg 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
65/9Th0 'ST/E/0T
00°192'C §20z/b2/0T  Seoe/be/oT  S20T/be/oT uado 'shoy-|1e3al “_Lm»mm $SE9  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - Z2Z£90T
sAo)
00°509 S20T/¥T/0T  ST0T/pT/O0T  S20T/T/0T uado - ssipueydsaw doys w_m 9S8TEIPNI ONI ALTIAON ANVTISI 3AOHY - 060£0T
SAO)}
ob'vET’9 §20Z/v1/0T  SC0T/v1/0T  ST0T/vT/0T uado - esipueydssw doys 1ib £98TEIPNI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
ysnid 4402 NOISSIONOD V1S3Id
95°/8¥'T S20Z/bT/0T  S20T/bT/0T  S20T/T/0T uadQ - asipueydsaw doys Yib 6G8TEC  V4d DNIMNLOVANNYIW ¥VHVIN - £6080T
ysnid d¥0D NOISSIINOD V1S3l
8T'ShE'T GZ0Z/bT/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T uado - asipueydssw doys yib 6€SZEC  VAAd ONTINLOVANNYIN ¥VYHYIN - +6080T
ysnid 2119Nd3Y aTIm
L1'868' §20Z/bT/0T  S20T/bT/0T  S20T/bT/0T uadQ - asipueydsaw doys Yib TT¥S89TIS vaa TYNOLLYNYILINI W B M - £9/£0T
sa1jddns asipueydiaw doys P9 - $9°TTS [123sp 130
0£92/$ G suoioesuel] 2l0AU] sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'e3ep 93[O
65/9%2k0 'S2/6/01
!921-s3uid {Buluonipuo)
00029 G702/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdo JIv ¥ pue 20000 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
6S/9vTH0
'Sz/€1/01 ‘saiddns
09°€€ §20z/b2/0T  Se0e/vbe/oT  S20T/be/oT usdo doys Wb ‘uozewy €198  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
65/9%2H0
'sz/et/01 ‘sayddns
1591 §e0z/ve/oT  Scoz/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT uado doys yib ‘uozewy 910/  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo £z obed WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

slasuadsip
(1[4 GZ02/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T usdQ Jsjem-|ejual uswdinbs 1£29%02 ONILLNEYLISIA NOSNHOL - £TSR0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1239p 12[q0
86'8¢$ T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT sieyol Bunyesiydng 13 bunuid - 00°SE9 |12I2P 193(q0
65£9v¢k0 'ST/6T/6
‘syxon/s|punquny
86'8€ §20Z/b2/0T  Se0e/ve/oT  S20T/be/oT uado uudeisip PAYH  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'e39p 1=(q0
00°569% T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT sjeol Buiysiiqnd - 00°¥€9 [1239p 93[O

eale Ao penb
00°569 §20Z/v1/0T  SC0T/v1/0T  ST0T/vT/0T uado - BuisiueApe Yonoy ojux TTT10T DNI VSN VIG3W - 608401
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥<€9 1e39p 13[q0
81'629'T$ £ suonoesuel| 3010AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0

0STTEES0 -S2/0E/6 “He
566 Ge0z/L2/oT  Seoz//z/for  Se0T/Lz/oT uadp  |ewjue-6uiddiys ‘Sdsn 8€8¢09 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID @vND - Z2€90T

/¥¥0T020 ‘ST/81/6
G2/ T6 PoIMBS

¥6'95C §e0z/ve/oT  ScozT/ve/oT  S2oT/ve/oT uado 18Ul {WodeIpay GT/T6  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
L¥H0T020
!GZ/81/6 ‘2o1M3s

01°06¢ Ge0z/ve/oT  Scoz/ve/oT  Szoe/ve/ot uado auoyd 192 {11V G20ZE06  L1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - ZzE90T
[¥b0T020 'ST/8/0T *He

S6°TE §0z/ve/oT  ScozT/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT uado  |ewiue-Buiddiys ‘sdsn 8/2069 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T

/¥¥0T020 ‘S2/0T/0T
!sioyjeay o|6es ‘Je
Sb'ST S20TZ/v2/0T  S20T/be/0T  S20z/be/oT usdo |ewiue-6uiddiys ‘sdsn 6/,0S59 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T

65/9v¢k0 'S2/82/6
‘uondudsgns smaud

00°'STy 6Z0¢/b2/0T  ST0T/be/oT  S20T/ve/0T uado oRIUO) JUERISUOD S18¢6 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
8TETE09E0T008
6/4'66S GZ0Z/b1/0T  STOZ/¥T/0T  S20Z/b1/0T usdo 20IAIBS Buoydafe)y -NI INOHJ3T13L SIHONH - £8T¢0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(qO
66" VeV VS G suoipesuel] 3DI0AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
jooysojoyd
00°00S°€ G20Z/1€/01  Sc0T/1€/0T  Sc0z/1€/0T uado - ¥8T10-ZN-S¢ 0€0¢e SNOILLYOINNWIWOD FUI4ANIW - +E££0T
uonippy ONI S1O31IHOYV
00°0S£ GZ0Z/1€/0T  ST0Z/1€/0T  S20T/1€/0T usdo X2=2Q 007 IqeIN  dSVSc0¢T00T MOH [ AFINVLS AdSV - S€/£S0T
P11C6£90
!62/91/6 ‘[emauai
00°0¢t G20Z/82/01 Sc07/82/0T  Sc0z/8z/0T uado yNwied vasn ‘vasn [44 7435 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ 40 ¢ obed WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

[993s paziueAeb 8
69z GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T uado -sal|ddns Jjedal 992/182S 0D A1ddNS YAYI-YILSYIWIW - £T£20T
saljddng @oueuaqulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 93[O
¥9'Lb9'V$ TT suondesuel] 32I0AU] sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°TZS I'3ep 93[O
0816 G20Z/0€/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0£/0T uado slaul| ued 061952 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
/1°89/ G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S207/82/01 uado yoes|q G/66£CL ONI SNIIMVH - 9£8/0T
6L PTE'T G202//2/0T  ST0T//2/0T  S20Z/l2/oT uado [ony YeTH0LT 02 TI0 MIYDTINW - 886201
9T L1T §202//2/0T  ST0T//2/0T  S20Z/l2/0T uado dus Buruny 1£820 ONI @QdVNAW - 26£20T
80820£90
'52/81/6 ‘solddns
TT°LET §e0z/ve/oT  ScozT/ve/oT  S2oT/ve/oT uado doys ‘siepusiy 879¢T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sobuly ‘syoq ‘sdiiis
02’192 G20Z/02/0T ST0Z/02/0T  S202/02/0T usdo Jamod ‘s3a||=d yjes 80£20 ONI @QdVNIW - 26£20T
pays uonesnpa
86'6€ GZ0Z/bT/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo 4oy byl buyisd 0THCE0 HSNGY3IANVA 130C - S£8£0T
97'SS¢ GZ0Z/bT/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo SI9y  ZZbT0000TEAD d¥0D Y3L1H HLIWS - +6/£0T
9v'S/T GZ0Z/bT/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo saliddns doys €1910 ONI Q¥¥YNIW - 26/20T
sbeu ‘1a)1e39p }oInb
6 /2T GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T usdo  ‘sebuly-sayddns doys 441 ONI QdVNAW - 26£20T
443 GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T uado slemo} Jaded ‘deos 8/THST 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIYD - 9£9T0T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
wu:m:wu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ -8T ucwcb\_mawo qns
oo.HNm&mw /€ suoljoesueld| sJI0AUT S|ejo] uonegqsiuiupy - 0t ucwcb._mawn_ ans
8'/T5'T$ G suoloesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00" H9 |123sp 13(q0
9T'T1E GZ0Z/TE/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T uado 90152100 ZNSz0zades SdIW SYTIL-NITWVD ™ - GE€/0T
S0°€8 GZ0Z/T€/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo 90152100 ZNSZ0ZP0 SdIW SYTIL-NITWVD ™ - GE€/0T
8T'6v¢C G20Z/¥1/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T uado % ssa.d Auuad 0ST£0S2ID ONI SNTdNN3A - #8201
66'96€ G20Z/¥1/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo % ssa.d Auuad 817905210 ONI SNTdNN3A - #8201
00°/8%'T G20Z/¥1/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T uado 9% Jteydeaym ‘19jj0s S099052ID ONI 5N9Y3LO0DS - 98//0T
|enjoeq3uo) apising - 0019 [1e12p 13[q0
£9°/6/'V$ T suonoesued] 9010AUT s|ejo] sdiysisaquidw g sang - 009 [1239p 3[40
diysiaquisw W3LSAS O4NI S3ID3dS
€9°/6L'y G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S2027/82/01 usdo 09¢gsa1ads 226208 TLNI ATYIWAOL 09€S3ID3dS - £€/20T
sdiysisaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°CH9 11232p 13([q0
00°'Sv$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo] s|ejudy - 00°6£9 I'eIep 193[q0
Jasuadsip
0S'2C G20Z/80/0T S207/80/0T  Sc07/80/0T uadp JI91em-|ejuad Juswdinba 2L29%0T ONILNEGIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo Gz abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

AlddNS YOLOW ATONYY

95T 6702/02/0T  ST0Z/02/0T  S202/02/0T usdo syed io1eb  9SEHOLANOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
8T, Gc0z/0z/0T  Sc0z/0z/oT  S20z/0z/oT uado syed ojeb  09pHOLANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 85¢80T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
(z191) §20z/0z/0T  S20z/0z/0T  S202/02/0T usdo WpaD  79S6S0MI0S  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONIY
(8z°09) Gc0z/0z/0T  Scoz/oz/oT  S20c/0Z/oT uado WpaHO  9p68SO0MD0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00'6€T1) G20z/02/0T  S202/0Z/0T  S202/02/0T uado W2 1886S0MD0S  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 852007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
(00°09) Gc0z/0z/0T  Sc0z/0z/0T  S202/02/0T usdo WpaH  £99650MD0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
#1809 Gc0z/0z/0T  Sc0z/0z/oT  S20z/0z/oT uado syed Jledaspniy  Z0£/6EANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 842007
syed A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
ST'81 Gc0z/0z/0T  S20z/0z/0T  S202/0Z/0T usdpo  Jiedas ueauonednpy  BTTEOPANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONIY
65°LS Gc0z/0z/0T  Scoz/oz/oT  S20T/0Z/oT uado piny3esiq  ZZS00PANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
syed A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
8yCIT Gc0z/0z/0T  Sc0z/0z/0T  S202/0Z/0T usdo  Jiedat ueauopednpy  €0TEOPANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
syed ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
88'€C 6702/02/0T  ST0Z/0Z/0T  S202/02/0T usdo  Jiedas ueAa uonednpy  68TE0PANOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
08'TTE §20Z/v1/0T  SC0T/v1/0T  S20T/vT/0T usdo syed Jo3eb 6€SECT9 DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 0£080T
(£6'60) §20Z/v1/0T  SC0T/v1/0T  S20T/vT/0T usado uin3al £9€T0 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
75'8vb §20Z/v1/0T  SC0T/v1/0T  S20T/vT/0T usdo saliddns Jiedau v_umm n__9_ 6/800 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
saljadans
15°89 G20Z/v1/0T  SC0T/p1/0T  ST0T/vT/0T uado Jiedau Yosp M_mmm 69£T0 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
ens
£0°'6S GZ0Z/b1/0T  STOZ/¥1/0T  S20Z/b1/0T usdp  Jaddod ‘sdwed s1qed 75266 ONI @QdVNAW - 26£20T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
R4 §20Z/v1/0T  SC0T/v1/0T  ST0T/vT/0T uado sued ueqingns  $8SZOPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
79'Sh SC0Z/v1/0T  SC0T/v1/0T  S20T/vT/0T usdo sped joleb  HIZTOPANOS  / SNOLLN1OS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
0S°'6/€ GZ0Z/bT/0T  STOT/¥T/0T  S20Z/bT/0T usdo syedpniy  SZE66EANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
£69°62€ GZ07/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T usdo syled Jojeb 0STTTT9 DNI 1SIMAIW M8d - 0£080T
ysIp ‘uoiysnd
‘Jauieladl ‘Joow
75769 G0z/80/0T  Sc0/80/0T  S202/80/0T usdo Jspels-syed Jojeb T/SL019 DNI 1SIMAIW X8d - 00807
so|oy paJobbels
UM 193ys pajelopad
19°C6 G20z/80/0T  S20T/80/0T  S20T/80/0T uado ‘s)og-n-saiddns Jedas 16019225 0D A1ddNS YAVI-UILSYWOW - £T/20T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 9 abed WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

89'69 GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T uado [03u00 353d Apjeam L£€8C SNOILLNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 840001
0b'8bE GZ0Z/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  ST0Z/80/0T usdo  |o3u00 35od Ajyzuow £GT8¢ SNOILLNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 840001
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0 ]
96°C1$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sielol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS |123°p 13(q0
80820£90 ‘S2/6/0T
96°C1 §20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/be/0T  S20Z/vbe/oT uado !s|00} 1393|4 B W.leq 8TZ0EY  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID Avnd - 2Z£90T
000‘T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0
0S'STZ'9% Ob suonoesuel| 3D10AUT siejo| salddng aoueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
9/°€9¢ G20TZ/1€/0T  S20T/1E/0T  S20Z/1E/0T usdo selddns Jiedas snouea L0T0¥18996 YIONIVYDO - Z09T0T
1€°26 G20Z/0€£/0T  ST0Z/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/01 uado syed Jiedal 3IysA 62E6C DNI STTVS @04 NOLX3S - +£9£0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
88°/0T G20z/0€/0T  Sc0T/0£/0T  S20T/0£/0T uado sued Jledas 3PIYSA  TS890PANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJZY OLNY - 842007
$1126£90
‘sz/ce/6 "Aiquiasse
7,88 G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 uado 190ney ww\ws S66S/9  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
saljaans
LT G20z/87/0T  Sc0z/8z/oT  S20T/8c/0T uado aulidiz Bop psjured 6/960CHS 0D A1ddNS YAVI-UILSYWOW - £T/20T
TL6l1 §e0z/Lz/or  Scot/iz/or  Seoe/iz/on uado syed Jojeb 0¥00£LES 0D A1ddNS YAVI-UILSYWOW - £T£20T
vL'6LE §e0z/Lz/or  Scot/iz/or  Seoe/iz/ot uado junowsip a.13 Jojeb 6bhiT FAIL STHONH - TTT80T
80820£90
'52/91/6 ved
SYTCT §20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/be/0T  S20Z/vbe/oT usdQ [esno.ed ‘sapry soueyd SZTOK0  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avNd - 2Z£90T
80820£90
‘sz/81/6 'sean
/S°'ST6 G20Z/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/be/0T uado ‘al1 emo] uJsises 0£08600T 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
80820£90
'5e/se/6 epuljhd
££799T G702/b2/0T  ST0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdo Jslsew ‘uozewy T£0€£9C 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
80820£90 ‘S2/9/01
65°6/C Se0z/ve/oT  Scoe/ve/oT  Seoe/ve/oT uado ‘adoJ aam {uozewy €122/S9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
80820£90
'52/9/0T ‘sdwep
£6'€C 670Z/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdo adol aum {uozewy £00S8.E 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
G9°'86¢ G702/b2/0T  ST0T/bT/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdo S$310g-n ‘sdsey £667SHES 0D A1ddNS Y¥YI-YILSYINOW - £T/20T
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
PSEp G202/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/be/0T uado sued Jledas 3pIYsA  6E6H0PANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
0S'#be §20Z/b2/0T  ST0T/be/0T  S20Z/vbe/oT uado sued Jledss apIysA  G88K0LANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
TLTL G20z/02/0T  S202/0Z/0T  S20z/0Z/0T usdo juted Aeids #8810 ONI Q¥¥YNAW - 26/20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
1481 Gc0z/0z/0T  Scoz/oz/oT  S20T/0Z/oT uado sped joleb  /HZHOPANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250432','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo /7 9bed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

sz/9t/6 -
LL°9TT G202/T0/0T  ST0T/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T uedo  §Z//T/8 ‘TT0£9-0SHSL 6S64T02/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
€899 G202/20/0T  ST0Z/20/0T  S202/20/01 usdo Sz//2/8 '010£9-0tCSL 168H102LS ADYINT NVOTIIWYAIW - 68801
se/9t/6 -
06'8%C G20z/20/0T  Sc0T/e0/0T  S20T/o/0T uado §Z//T/8 ‘6T0£9-0£0SL 128¥102LS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
¥8'£L0b G202/20/0T  ST0Z/T0/0T  S202/20/0T usdo S2//2/8 '0T0£9-0T9hL 204¥T02LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
[V'669 6Z02/70/0T  ST0Z/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T uado  §Z//2/8 ‘6T0£9-00bL SH9r102LS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sz/9t/6 -
1T°T1C G202/T0/0T  ST0T/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T uedo  §Z//T/8 ‘LT0E9-06THL LLSPT0TLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
88'29/ G202/20/0T  ST0Z/20/0T  S202/20/01 usdo Sz//T/8 '810£9-0LLEL SbbbT02LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/9t/6 -
vb'(9T G20z/c0/0T  S20T/e0/0T  S20T/co/0T uado §Z//T/8 {£LT0£9-09SEL 6/EHT0TLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
2498 G202/20/0T  ST0Z/T0/0T  S202/20/0T usdo S2//2/8 '£10£9-0£62L S8THT0TLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
89°10T GZ02/70/0T  ST0Z/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T usdo §Z//2/8 ‘910£9-02/2L 6TT¥T102LS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sz/9t/6 -
T£'8€C G202/T0/0T  ST0T/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T uado §Z//7/8 ‘80089-0£8TH £66£002LS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
99'vbE/ G202/20/0T  ST0Z/20/0T  S202/20/01 usdo Sz//2/8 *HOOET-T8E0Y 2EPE002LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/9t/6 -
68'vEY G20z/20/0T  Sc0T/e0/0T  S20T/o/0T uado §Z//7/8 ‘60058-0SSLE 8¥H2002/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
/8'86T G202/20/0T  ST0Z/T0/0T  S202/20/0T usdo S2//2/8 ‘TO0PT-TE0LE £622002LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
PbEST G702/70/0T  ST0Z/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T usdo Sz//T/8 'HOOPS-TLTTE 9%10002.S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sz/9t/6 -
90°68¢ G202/T0/0T  ST0T/T0/0T  S20Z/20/0T uado  §Z//T/8 ‘H00S9-TEEHT LLY[66TLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/9z/e -
1C°eE G20Z/20/0T  ST0Z/20/0T  S202/20/01 usdo Sz//2/8 ‘8000S-0£€TC £ST966T/LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/9t/6 -
60°84S G20z/20/0T  Sc0T/e0/0T  S20T/co/0T uado  §Z//T/8 ‘9T0LE-0LLH0 188/86T/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
TULLT'ES 9 suoloesuel] 3010AU] S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0
89°69 G20z/0€/0T  Sc0z/0£/0T  S20T/0g/0T uado [03u00 352d Ajeam G988¢ SNOILNT0S 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8-000T
89'69 §0z/ve/oT  ScozT/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam 9/8¢ SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 80001
00°059'C Gc0z/0z/0T  Scoz/oz/oT  S2oc/oz/oT uado S0IAISS 39143 Gz80T ONI T4vDIIIL DO - SOT80T
89°69 Gc0z/0z/0T  Scoz/oz/oT  S20T/0Z/oT uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam SbS8T SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 80007
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
adueudjulely /sanijed - 8T uswiedsg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISIq
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 1510,

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo gz abed

WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

J9suUspuod
buiddiiy Jooysasjgno.y S
00°bET GZ07/80/0T ST0Z/80/0T  S20Z/80/0T usdo -19ju3d uonINU 8SH£00 ANYdINOD QYO4MVID - SE£00T
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00"8EI [12Ip 13(GO
95'EH8'ZT$ 9¢ suonoesuel| 3J10AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
s¢/Le/ot -
LETTT GZ0Z/TE/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T uado  §Z/92/6 ‘TT0£9-0SHSL $8799T€/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
1626 GZ0Z/T€/0T  ST0T/1E/0T  S20Z/1€/01 usdo S2/92/6 ‘0T0£9-0tCSL 61299TELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/Le/ot -
$0°S6T §20z/1€/0T  SC0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/0T uado §Z/97/6 ‘6T0£9-0£0SL TST99TELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
/9°/88 G20Z/T€/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/1€/0T usdo 52/92/6 ‘0T0£9-0T9H/L ££099T€/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
€b6L1 GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo Sz/92/6 ‘£10£9-06THL C1689TELS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
s¢/Le/ot -
$€'129 GZ0Z/TE/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T uado §Z/92/6 ‘8T0£9-0LLEL £€8/59T¢€/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
78's€€ G20Z/T€/0T  ST0T/1E/0T  S20Z/1€/01 usdo S2/92/6 ‘£10£9-09SEL T2/S9TELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/Le/ot -
$1°50¢ §20z/1€/0T  Sc0T/1€/0T  S20T/TE/oT uado §Z/97/6 ‘£T10£9-0£62L GESSITELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
1€ G20Z/T€/0T  STO0T/TE/0T  S20Z/1€/0T usdo §2/92/6 '910£9-02/2L T/HSOTELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
GT°S9T GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/1E/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo Sz/92/6 ‘80089-0£8TH Y9PSSTELS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
s¢/Le/ot -
£9'68% GZ0Z/TE/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T uado  §2/92/6 ‘HOOET-T8E0L ST6HSTELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
£H'1SE GZ0Z/T€/0T  ST0T/1E/0T  S20Z/1€/01 usdo S2/92/6 ‘60058-0SSLE GE6ESTELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/Le/ot -
6 pST §20z/1€/0T  Sc0T/1€/0T  ST0T/TE/oT uado  §Z/92/6 ‘TOOPT-TE0LE 8/LESTELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
09°02T G20Z/T€/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/1€/0T usdo 52/92/6 *HOOYS-TLTTE €H9TSTELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
€1°6/T GZ0Z/1€/0T  STOTZ/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T usdo  §Z/92/6 ‘00S9-TEEHT 8T06¥TELS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
s¢/Le/ot -
£0°'8¢ GZ0Z/T€/0T  STOT/TE/0T  S20Z/TE/0T uado  §Z/92/6 ‘8000S-0£ETT 908/bTELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/Le/or -
69°'Chb G20Z/T€/0T  ST0T/1E/0T  S20Z/1€/01 usdo S§2/92/6 '920/£-0LLH0 8SY6ETELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
19Mas
SL'T€9'C §e0z/ve/oT  Scoz/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT uado ST/0T-ST/6 T0060060S ST ST/OT - ST/6 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISIq
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 1510,

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ J0 67 abed

WY 6t:01:80 SZ02/S0/TT Uo Ajjeg pels Aq uny

uoneAlasuod

Yol
™

1SNYL advdOo31

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

06'89T 620z2/0€/0T  S202/0£/0T  S20Z/0E/0T uado 10} SUI02 §20Z GZ0ZTE0T MONS TYNOLLYNYILINI - 85//0T
sapuaby 1330 0} 3jsuel] - ZT'T66 [1233P 13[q0
UOIIBAIDSUO) 13 |21e3SY 007 - DY Juswpedsq gqns
91°022'v6$ T suonoesuel] 3JI0AUT S|e10] sjueds - g€ Juswpedsq qns
91°022'v6$ T suopoesuel| 3JI0AUT S|e10] $Sa4604d Ul UOIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1BISP 13[q0
abewep
91'02Z'v6 G20z/01/0T  SC0T/0T/0T  S20T/0T/0T uado Mmous pue 3ed big 9T°$T0E NOILLDNYLSNOD S31S3 - 00£H0T
$sa160.4d Ul UoIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1eI2p 1930
sjueln - G¢ wawpedsqg gns
18'SHH'T1E$ €0T suoiesuel] 32I0AUT S[e10| ddueUdUIRK /SaR|PDe] - 8T Juswpedsqg gns
£6'£66%$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [12I8P 123(q0
L0100 ‘ST/0E/6
‘BuipAdai/ysen £0/¥S+200
£6'£66 S20T/v2/0T  S20Z/be/0T  S20z/be/oT usdo 's901AI3S dl|qnday -00%0 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00°'T2L'1$ 9 suopdesuel] SDI0AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
- sjood
SN0y Jed 9ZLIBJUIM
00°STT G202/0£/0T  S202/0£/0T  S20Z/0€/0T uadpo  -|ejusd Jossaudwod Jie 9€£TS8T9/T ONI STVANTY LT3GNNS - $S6E0T
96TH/160 ‘ST/cT/6
!leuas Apnod enod
00°0TT'T G702/b2/0T  ST0T/b2/0T  S20Z/b2/0T usdp -sjuid ‘sesudimug #Sd 856481 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
80820£90
'Sz/61/6 ‘le3uss by
81°'STE G20Z/ve/0T  S20Z/vT/oT  S20e/ve/oT usdp  -spuid ‘sjeyusy papun 7SSTHY9  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID Avnd - ZZ€90T
80820£90
‘se/zels leuad by
[4 R 744 §0z/ve/oT  ScozT/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT usdo  -sjuid ‘sjejusy panun LLP€89  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
80820£90
'se/ze/6 upad
(00'91¥) S20Z/v2/0T  S20z/be/0T  S20z/be/oT usdp  [ejuad ‘s|eusy paaun 778S8TEST 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
(A §20Z/ve/0T  S20T/ve/oT  S20e/ve/oT uado Sway |ejusi 00T/$T ONI TVLNIY INNIAV - TOT80T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e32p 13[q0
0T'0£C'T$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0
- 19S0J2 p3|esduod
0T°960'T §e0z/Lz/or  Scot/iz/or  Seoe/iz/on uado -soop doys 116 69S6T-WS 0D SSY19 ANITOW 1Sv3 - 282007
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
ddueUdUIR /SaI|IDeY - 8T 1uswiedag gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qleq n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 0g abed WY 6t:0%:80 SZ0Z/S0/TT uo Aies 10eis Aq uny

«©
(32)
££'8¥5'¥0C$ 88¢ suonoesuel] 210AUT S|ejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
/€°8vS' 0% 88¢ suolpesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] SIS 353404 - Z € uswpedaq
61°'665% ¢ suoipesuel] 90I0AUT S|e]0] UOIIRAIISUO)) 1§ YDIB3SaYy 007 - DY Juswinedsaq gns
61°565$ T suonoesues] 210AUT S|ej0| sauaby 1aY30 0} 19ysuel] - ZT 166 |1e3sp 13[q0
ONI
6792t GZ0Z/0€/0T  STOZ/0E/0T  S20Z/0€/0T usdp  UOIRAIISUOD 10§ SUIOD GZOZTEOT  VYSN HOYYASIY 504 AILINIVd - £2T80T
sapuaby 19Y30 0} 13jsuel] - ZT'T66 [1233p 93[O
UONBAISSUO) 3 |d4easay 007 - DA ucmEﬂmawD ans
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT ale(d ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY aleqd n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S2/1€/0T - G2/10/0T Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISIIJ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 1€ abed

WY 6t:01:80 SZ02/S0/TT Uo Ajjeg pels Aq uny

37

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

62'896'T$ G suooesuel] 3JI0AUL S|ej0] suj qelq] 9AI9sa4d 1S9.104 - £ET pund
62'896'T$ G suopnoesuel] 9DI0AUT S[e10] DAIBSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
62'896'T$ G suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e39p 13[q0
0SvSLL10 'ST/st/6
ww>>n_Mn_E_N-wc_uum>
00°809°T G207/82/0T ST0Z/82/0T  S202/82/01 uado ‘UYyeaH vodssed 8£96T1/C 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0S¥SLLP0
'ST/LT/6 ‘amgequiiz
6781 G20z/87/0T  Sc0z/8z/oT  S20T/87/0T uado -aumdeA sudaiblep G58009 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0S¥S//¥0 'ST/L/0T
wwgnmnE_N-wc_uum>
00°50€ G20Z/82/0T  S207/82/0T  S202/82/0T usdo ‘Y3esH vodssed 79492LT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
/¥¥0T020 ‘ST/P/0T
njoa-syd 163q {Ayases
05°8T G20Z/b2/0T  STO0T/bT/0T  S20Z/be/0T uado Joj J23ua) |euoneN L0¥29 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
[¥b0T020:SZ/TT/0T
‘99Aojdwa
- 46%q ‘A1eges
05°8T §0z/ve/oT  ScozT/ve/oT  SToT/ve/oT uado Joj J23uR) |euOnEN 6,619 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
Suf qel] 9AI9Sald 39404 - EET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 7€ abed

WY 6t:01:80 SZ02/S0/TT Uo Ajjeg pels Aq uny

&
00°00S'12$ ¢ suoipesuel] 3210AUT s|ej0] Adw] 3ona3suo) @ s3salo4-dojanaq - GEE pung
00°00S'12$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT S|e10| DAI9SAId 352404 - € Juawedaq
00°00S'12$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT S|ej0] sjuedn - g€ Juswpedaq gqns
00°00S'12$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT s|e10] SSa1b0.d Ul uoiINIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1LIdp 193[q0
- 109[0.d $e3IS adnINy
00°00T°9T §20z/62/01  Seoe/ez/oT  Seoz/6Z/01 uado Joy mc_ws;u A Z-10°€6/900t¢C 440D SINVLINSNOD D3WI - 8+080T
13[o1d saS
00°00%'S §20Z/€7/0T  Szoz/se/oT  Szoz/sz/ot usdo  a|dniniy 404 buliey A3 £-T0°€6/9006C dd0D SINVLINSNOD DIWI - 840801
mmw._mo._n_ ul uondnJIjsuo) - 00°'s9/Z |'elsp Huw.EO
sjueln - g¢ ucm_.cﬂmﬁ_wn_ ans
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwEu\_mawD
._n_:._H Pnijsuo) g mumw._Ou_un_O_w>wn_ - GEE pung
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIq
GZ/1€/0T - S2/10/0T 9buey a1eq anq 9010AU] O.?u&m.uhn.—.
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo €€ abed

WY 6t:01:80 SZ02/S0/TT Uo Ajjeg pels Aq uny

€1°2//'86€$

8T'6v+$
8T '6vb$
8T '6vb$

09°59¢

66'9€

6991

G/b suondesuel] 9JI0AUT
€ suonoesue.| 32I0AUT
€ suonoesue.| 3210AUT
€ suonoesue.| 3210AUT

S¢0¢/20/01

qeoz/zo/ot

qeoz/zo/ot

s|ejo] pueln
S|e30] pung updep uinep - 809 pund
S|e10] DAIRSAId IS0 - TE Wawnedsq
S|e101 000ST$ 49A0 24njona3seyu] - 00°£9Z [1219p 13[q0
£€0T 0Z€0 # piedisz/
6202/70/0T  S202/20/0T usdO ST/6'e3210U0D!SpleuUs|
L€0T 0CE0 #
piedigz/61/6'sa1ddns
6202/20/01  S202/20/01 uado abpug:spleusiy
£€0T 0C€0
#pled!gz/81/6'salddns
§20Z/20/0T  S20Z/20/0T uado abpuq!spleusy

39

AWANDY Je3A (3514 ol =

9TCEE9 L1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vNO - 72€90T

L66¥v9 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID @vND - Z2€90T

86¢0T9 1SMIL ANV YNVE ALID @vNO - Z2Z€90T

000°'ST$ 4910 dINPNJISeUT - 00°L9L |1e3dp P3(G0

9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
pund uJep ulAiel - 809 pun4

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT

S¢/T€/0T - GZ/10/0T 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON S2I0AU] JTOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
JAIISIIJ
189101


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOLS _ * THE FP COMMITIEE 11/12/25
* 88 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CKi#t AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 | 10/3/25 AWD 583.02
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 10/3/25 AWD 730.98
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 10/3/25 AWD 3,139.56
The Home City Ice 130 32 91 526.00 | 10/3/25 | 709499 408.30
John Deere Government & National 130 32 20 768.00 | 10/17/25 | 708500 44,816.28
John Deere Government & National - 130 32 91 768.00 | 10/17/25 | 709500 27,408.14
lllingis Department of Revenue - 130 208.10 10/17/25 ACH 4,413.00
Camlin-Treasurer Develop F&C Improv 130 131.00 10/24/25 | ACH 56,854.13
CardConnect 131 | 32 10 873.00 | 10/3/25 | AWD 6,605.24
John Deere Government & National 131 32 18 768.00 [ 10/17/25 | 709500 ' 25,908.14
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 10/17/25| ACH 3,079.00
Petty Cash - Niabi Zoo ' 131 32 10 644.00 | 10/31/256 | ACH 249.00
Petty Cash - Niabi Zoo 131 32 . 10 639.00 | 10/31/25| ACH 729.00
Morrow Brothers Ford Inc : 131 32 10 768.00 [ 10/31/25 | 709502 39,977.00
Morrow Brothers Ford Inc 131 32 10 768.00 | 10/31/26 | 709502 39,977.00
Total| 254,877.79
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

40




WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal

Transfers of Appropriation

period beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain

adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund

and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve

Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are

hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation

Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount

$3,285.00 from
$3,285.00 to

$27,000.00 from

$30,000.00 from
$1,245.52 from

$39,261.00 to
$3,920.00 to
$6,000.00 to
$9,064.52 to
$1,536.26 from
$1,536.26 to

Appropriation #
130-32-92 638
130-32-92 763
131-32-08 767
131-32-18 767
131-32-18 638
131-32-10 768
131-32-18 764
131-32-18 766
131-32-18 768
130-32-92 523
130-32-92 768

Description

Repairs & Maintenance
Infrastructure $2,000-14,999
Infrastructure over $15,000
Infrastructure over $15,000
Repairs & Maintenance

Machine & Equipment > $5,000
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Building Remodeling over 5,000
Machine & Equipment over $5,000
Repairs & Maintenance Supplies
Machine & Equipment > $5,000

Rock Island, lllinois on the 18th day of November, 2025.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised

$11,715.00
$3,285.00
$18,000.00
$0.00
$42,445.20
$79,954.00
$3,920.00
$6,000.00
$34,972.66
$1,536.26
$1,536.26

41



. RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY 26 Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for ARPA project expenses in
the Niabi Zoo Fund # 131 for FY 26, and

WHEREAS, revenue has been collected over budget including a
transfer of funds to be received from the Forest Preserve General Fund to
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $94,220.16 be transferred from unappropriated
additional revenue funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$94,220.16 131-32-35 391.60 Transfer from Generai Fund
ARPA24-00-39160

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$94,220.16 131-32-35 765.00 Infrastructure over $15,000

ARPA24-60-765

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective Immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County,lllinois, this 18t day of November, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

42




RESOLUTION
RE: FY 26 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund Loan from
the Forest Preserve General Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Development of Forests &
Construction of Improvements Fund #335 for the necessary expenses incurred in the
2026 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, the Development of Forests & Construction of !mprovements is
awaliting reimbursement from the state for matching funds from the Bike Path Grant,
and :

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the District's
General Fund #130 to loan to the Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund #335 until such matching grant funds are received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Isfand County, Rock island, lliinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. An amount of $56,854.13 be loaned from the District's
General #130 to the Development of Forest & Construction

of Improvements Fund #335.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the District's General
Fund #130 as the matching grant funds become available:

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commissicn, Rock Istand
County, lllinois, this 18" day of November, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

43




RESOLUTION
FY 2026 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Electric Vehicle
Charging Station Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to

install electric vehicle charging stations at District facilities, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and construction
documents have been received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $21,500.00 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements until the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$21,500.00 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
CCFI31-00-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $21,500.00 shall be increased from

grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests & Construction
Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$21,500.00 335-32-35 331.70 Federal Grant — Electric Vehicle
CCFI31-00-33170 Charging Station Grant

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18t day of November, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

44




€T Jo T abeq

WY 6€:89:80 ST0T/L0/TT uo saAel) Yot Ag uny

62' 19" 1502$ %19 £8'681'6TH'T$ £T°076'c61'2$ 00°0$ £2'265'222$ 00°00T'€T9’E$ 00°0% 00°00T°€19's$ SIPI0L BAdSSaId §58404 - 72 Jualipedag
68'8£5'T25$ %65 0S'124'9/£$ 0S'842'€£5$ 00°0$ 99'EhT'c6$ 00°005°016$ 00°0% 00°005'016% Siel0] Jnig ueipul - z6  uswedaq gng ©
€6'THT +++ (29°26) 29'L6 00° 81'80T 00° 00’ 00’ 3NULARY di] - SNoBUR|[RSIK 9B'69€
(€6'80T1) +++ 1T°€€ (11°€8) 00 (oz'z01) 00 00* 00° SNUBASJ 1330 - SNOBUR|[RDSI| +6°69¢
00’ +++ (00°szH) 00'S2h 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00 $321n0s a1eAld 4 suonnqLIu0) 0T'¥9€
G2'€99's6 19 65°¢h6'6t T+°950°00T 00 TTL8E'8T 00'000°0ST 00 00°000°0ST SUOISS?DU0D YN|g put £5'79€
00'S52 0 00°00S 00* 00° 00° 00°005 00° 00°00S suoneAlasal Jaypys ynig pur 95°79¢
Sb'S/6'pT €S 1L°SbT'pT 67'S8'ST 00 T0'€L9'T 00°000'0¢ 00’ 00°000°0€ . S99 doys oid 80°'/bE
61'68'SE Sb €5°188'cH Lb'8bT9E 00° 65'01T'6 00°000'08 00 00°000°08 sassed u0seas ynig uelpur P0'LbE
00°€2T'LLE 65 81°0£4'897 78'627'18¢ 00° S8'1/6'€9 00°000°0S9 00 00°000°059 599} Job yn|g uelpur €0°LbE
dnig ueipur - Zg uswyedsq gng
7/'698'0p1$ Y%l 01'299'611% 06'ZE€'S0TS$ 00°0% 09'9/b'12$ 00'000°527$ 00°'0$ 00°000°522$ SIEI0L F2punyl pnot - 14 uawiedeq gng
00'26¥'£ 9 00°0Sb' 00°0SS’S 00° 00'88%'T 00°000°0T 00° 00°000°0T Soles Jaquil]. 10°26€
(0s'€02) +++ 00°0T (0o0'o1) 00 (00°cT) 00° 00 00° SNUIASJ 13YJ0 - SNOBUE[DISIW $6'69¢
v6'6¥6'8 vb 8L, 8b°£27'9 00° 89'bSE'T 00°000%T 00° 00°000"4T SUOISSDU0D JUa1 320q pUny | pno'y G5'79¢
00'522'sz 62 16°€62'SE 6b"90L'vT 00 00 00°000°05 00° 0000008 Slejus Jeoq Japuny] pnoT bS29¢
00°STS T 00°06S 00°0TH 00° 00°0% 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T UoReAISSI I3)3YS JapunyL pno £5°29¢
00°S20's 00T (00°s2) 00°520's 00 00'520°€ 00°000'S 00° 00°000°S $93) ywiad Assydie Jspunyy pno S0'/bE
82°99/'c6 15 L0°TLS'TL £6'8Th'SL 00° 76'185'ST 00°000'SHT 00* 00'000StT $39) Japuny pno7 20°LbE
A@plUnyj pno - i ucmEﬂmmwa ang
£'9/8°0T1$ %S 09'86£’€8$ 0b'102'66% 00°0$ £0'5/5°52$ 00°009'287$ 00°'0$ 00'009'Z81$ 0L MUK - 06 Wswedag gng
00'909’€ 37 00°000' 00°000€ 00° 00'9£9 00°000°Z 00* 00°000Z Sajes Jaquul] 10°26€
00'/T# +++ (00°52£) 00°S/€ 00" 00°00T 00° 00" 00 3NUBAB 1330 - SNOSUB|[RDSIW $6'69€
00°0ST +++ (00°002) 00°00Z 00° 00° 00 00' 00° $324n0s a3eAud 4y suopnqLuo) 0T'+9€
80°0£Z'T 95 00494t 00°€£2' 00 S9°0T¢ 00°000' 00 00°000"t SUOISS30UOD MaMiull|T 25°29¢
00°020'T (44 00°59€ 00'S€6 00 00°S8 00°00€'T 00° 00°00€'T SUONEAISS3 I23[aYSs YamiullT 15°29¢
00°8€€ LTT (00°03) 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 93) UINjal ou Asy >amiul|r T0°LbE
SE'STTHO0T ¥S 09'168'2L 0b'801'26 00° he6T'ze 00°000°04T 00° 00°000°0£T S99 dmiul||T 00°Zb€
HPMIUIL - 06 wswpedag gng
S2'9/1'892'1$ %E9 £9°L0¥'6£8% £€'T65'SSH'T$ 00°0$ v6°961'48% 00°000'562°2$ 00°0$ 00'000°562'2$ S|PICL uonRASIIUPY - 0T JusluMedag gng
00° 0 00°£28'twE 00’ 00 00" 00°£28'tb€ 00" 00°£28'thE spa(o.d jeyded 44 woly Jajsue.) 19'T6€
00’ 6+ S6'€1S S0°98% 00° 09'162 00°000'T 00" 00°000°T wesboud Yoeq yses dy buelswAeq 90'69€
LT°122'9 9T 61°162'9 18'802'T 00" 18°€05 00°005°Z 00° 000052 $321n0s a1eAud 4y suonnquyuc) 0T'+9€
00° 0 00°00S’T 00° 00" 00° 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T 06, 1594331 5,J0123)(0D 0€°19¢
10°££9'bT €5 9Z'£06'8T ¥£°260'1C 00° £6'509'2 00°000°0% 00° 000000t sbujules Jusunsaur 0T'19¢
80'80t'6¢CT Sk €1°0S6'61T £8°6%000T 00 T1E6'9 00°000'022 00 00000022 anuaAal Juswsoejday ST'sEE
66'€06'£0T'T 6L H1'8TH 61 98'bG/'TEE"T 00 vE'498'87 00°€£1Z89'T 00’ 00'€£1°289'T soxe) Apadoud 0T'TTE
mémum\ﬁmmﬁ_ﬁﬁ@ - 3% u:mmﬂﬁmﬁoﬂ ang
2Al25344 358104 - < ..E@:.Emmmﬂ
INNIATY
ﬂawmwuﬁ 352404 - DT pundg
Q1A iBaj Jold P9y suoiesuesj suoipsesuel | SeoueIqUINOUg suoipoesues | umm_u:m Sluswipusly uwm_u:m co_uatuwma JUno2y Junoay
/PasN % QLA - 196png aiA aiA LaUop JuaLin) papuawy 136png pajdopy
stoug[[] Kumo) pueysy ypoy
PLSIq
N2y dnjjoy apnpxg CLREL R |
$7/1€/07T 218Q 01 4224 [easiy JSI10]

Hoday souew.o41ad 396png



€7 Jo 7 abed WV 6€:85:80 5202/£0/TT U0 JoAes) yar Aq uny
8TLTS ST 8C'TLS'TT 7L'8L0°C 00° 82'€Ze'T 00°0S9'€T 00’ 00°0S9°€T saljddns aoueusjulely/1eday 00°€2S
90°208'8 r4 £9'916'8T L4588 00 £/°685'T 00°T4L'(T 00° 0014242 salddns bunelado 00:72s
27’89 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST sal|ddns 22140 00?T2S
€8°019'T L£ ¥0°LST'T 96'CkL 00° 96'€ST 00°000'2 00° 000002 Buipopn/wioyun 00'TH
€2°101°81 €€ 26°€00'8k 80'bET'ET 00" 75'€8L's 00'8€T'TL 00° 00'8€T'1Z Sijauag YijeaH aa4oldwz 00°€TH
00°SET +4++ 00° 00 00" 00" 00 00 00° SWIHIAO |euoseas 01'ZTH
00° LTT (88'€41) 88'€LT'T 00° 02'987 00°000'T 00 00°000°T aWIHAAQ 00°ZTH
00°'S+0'8T 13 0Z°06T'cE 0860821 00 S€'/7L'9 00°000°TS 00’ 00'000°1S sobe 13 ssueles |euoseas OT'TTH
9€°2.8'4L 43 vTeLT'161T 9/°665'16 00° 9L'¥59'2€ 00'€£8282 00 00°€/8'282 sabem pue ssuiejes 00°TTH
Moy - 05 uﬂwtb_mmmﬂ an
8L°TUY'VETS %ZT 1S'186°€12'1$ 6b'8V9'1/1$ 00°0% G0'652'95$ 00'0£9°S8€'T$ (00'662'62$) 00'626'v14'1$ 5|20 UONBISIWIUPY - 0T Juswiiedsq qng
00° 0 00'98£°£1S 00 00" 00’ 00'98£'£15 (00'v12'28) 00'000°0SS 007 IqeIN 0} J3jsuel| v/'166
00 0 00'7£0's8 00° 00° 00° 00°2£0°s8 00 00°2£0's8 SaIURBY B30 03 Jojsuel | Z1'166
00" 0 00'828'LTT 00° 00" 00 00'828'/CT 00° 00'828°/T1 1sa.433u] 00°2/8
00" 0 00°000'ST2 00" 00° 00 00°000'STZ 00 00°000'STZ lediduiig 00'1/8
00° 0 00'59Z'¢ 00" 00 00 00'59Z°¢ 00°592' 00" 000'S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g yoejy 0089/
00’ +++ (00°'s16'2) 00'ST6'C 00° 00 00’ 00° 00° 666't$-000'T$ uawdinb3 g yoey 00v9Z
PTESETE Sb €5°T9L'L Lb'885°65 00° 80°2LT'ET 00°0SE€ET (00°0s¢) 00°00£'€€T [eN}DRAUOD 3PISINO 00'++9
00°092'¥T 69 00°0T0’9 00'SbH'ET 00° 00°S9Z'€T 00°SSb'61 00° 00'SS¥'61 sdiyssaquisw g ssng 00°Z+9
00° 0 00°00S'T 00° 00 00 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'1 2doueudjUlR B Sileday 00'8€9
00° +++ (00°0¢) 00°0€ 00 00" 00 00" 00° dueInsu] 00'9€9
00° 12 LTTE'T €/°80T1 00 00 00°05+' 00° 00°05+'C Buneoydng g Bunuig 00°'S€9
€£°950°S 144 69°T11'Z 1€°€95'S 00" 00°00S's 00'S/9'2 00 00°6£9'L Buiysiignd 00°v€9
00" 0 00°005z 00 00° 00° 00'005'Z 00" 00°005°7 [pAelL 00°€€9
[T <4 8€°£05'C 29°26L 00° #5°00T 00°00€'E 00" 00°00€’€ suonedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
05°80€'TT 06 LL°SP9'T €T'6EY'ST 00 S/°€79 00°S80°/1 00° 00°S80°/1 SIDIAIS [EUOISSDJ01d 00'T€9
00022 3 00'099°S 00°06T 00° 00° 00°058'S 00’ 00'0S8'S uonesnp3 g buiure.) 00'0£9
00° 0 0000 00 00 00" 00°00Z 00 00°002 saseyaing poo4 00'92S
GE'S8 12 €0°SEE L6'PT 00° 00" 00°0SE 00° 00°0SE 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'+2S
[8'(T 6 0T'v+0'T 06°S0T 00 00° 00°0ST'T 00’ 00°0ST'T sal|ddng soueusulely/ieday 00°€ZS
00° 0z 01°08 06'6T 00° 00" 00°00T 00 00°00T saljddns Bunelado 00°72s
SS'0LT 871 PIbEL 98'591 00° £8'9 00006 00° 00°006 sal|ddns 23130 00°1ZS
€9'40'C 0 00005 00" 00* 00 00°00S 00 00005 Buipopp/wiosiun 00°vTH
G/'S18'91T 8¢ 76'868°9¢ 80'bSS'bT 00 75'8€9'€ 00°€Sb'1S 00" 00°€SH1S s)ysuag yjeaH saho|dwg 00°ETH
SPLIE +++ (S6'£82) S6°/8C 00° 85°06T 00 00 00 SWIYRAQ 0071y
$S'SES'TS 1€ €9€EP'0ET L¥'LTh'8S 00° SL'T92'02 00°T98'88T 00’ 00°'798’88T sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
UOHBISILIWIDY - 0T Emrcﬁmmwﬂ aqng
w?_mmwhn 182404 - iz EwEtmamD
ISNIdX3

62°19b'140'2$ %T9 /8'681'61H'1$ ET'0T6'E6T'2$ 00°0% £2°26€'T23$ 00°00T°€19’€$ 00°0% 00°00T’€T9'€$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY

2A12884d 158404 - LT DUNd
QLA JBBA I0Ld pooy suoipesues | suoiesues | SsouRIquINOUg suonoesues | 19bpng SJUSLIpUSLUY 196png uonduosaq Junodny JunoY

/Pasn % QA -126png alA alA LAUO JuIn) papusily 196png paxdopy
siour[[] Xlumo) puepsy oy
pISIq

1UN022Y dnjjoy apnpxa 9AIISIIq
GZ/TE/0T @1eQ 0} JeaA [eOSl4 1S910]

Hoday aduew.01ad 196png



€T Jo ¢ abeq

WY 6€:85:80 5Z0T/£0/1T U Jane) yor Aq uny

67°S6£'8 62 18°2h1'LT 61°£58'9 00° £8'S09'T 00°000'¥2 00* 00°000'4C SDIMBS AN 21Ignd 00°££9
00°S/ 0 00°szS 00 00° 00* 00°S2S 00° 00°S2S Bunediidng g bunuug 0Q'5€9
00222 rag 00°€0b 00°262 00° 0022z 00°00Z 00° 00°00Z Buiysiigng ovpe9
00° 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T EUIT 00°€€9
89002 91 Viswhxali]s £°2€6'T 00" 95'585 00°0£1'2T 00° 0004121 suoneduNwWwo) 00'Z£9
16'99T'/ W vL'L16'8 92°£0S’9 00 ¥2'685"t 00°S8v'ST 00 00°S8%'ST S30IAIDS [eUOISS3j0.d 00°'T€9
00°S9¢ 0 00'025C 00° 00° 00° 00°025°2 00° 00025 uoneanp3 g buluies| 00°0£9
2L915'T 0z +9960't 9€°€00'T 00° 0£'801 00°001'S 00° 00°001's saselpingd poo4 009§
£€°211 6 £8°072'8 £1°608 00° 00° 00°0£0'6 00° 00°0£0°6 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 B sjoo] |lews 00'¥¢S
0Z'+10't 14 8€'505'81T 79'06'% 00° 8S'TSH'T 00°0TH'€C 00 0001+’ sallddng @oueusjulely/seday 00°€2S
00'0£2 € 00'SZT's ©00°0ST 00° 00° 00'S2Z's 00" 00's£2's sol/ddns bunelado |ejual Jeog ¥a'7ZS
PE'€69°/ 81 88'9£5°0€ Z1'¥85°9 00" 0€'S79 00°121'LE 00" 00°TZT LE sal|ddns bunelado 00'7zS
00 6/ 56 65'SE 00 00 00°St 00° 00°St salddns 2210 00'1ZS
05'988 €€ 88'599'T [4%%3:} 00 (4874 00°005'Z 00 000052 Buitpopn/wionun 00'vTH
LT'TE0'8T 9z 00'98b'£S 00°012°02 00° 05'250's 00969/, 00 00969/ syjauag pjeaH aaholdwg 00°€TH
8E' bbb +++ (T4'95¢) TH'9S€ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° SWIUANO |euosess 01'ZTH
8b'£0€ PE ¥6°099 90°6€€ 00° £b'8b 00'000'T 00° 00°000'T AWIHRAQ 00°ZTH
0S'Z1T'€E Sb ST°T08'8E S8'86T'TE 00° 99°295's 00°000°0Z 00 00°000°0 sabem g saleles [euoseas 0T’ 1T
87'6//'(S €€ 89'978'891T TE'€05°¢8 00* 16'/81'6C 00°0Z£'25¢2 00" 00°02£°252 sabem pue salejes 00°TTH
x_w_e.ucmmk pnoT - ia ucmE.tmn_m.u ang

81°9£0'Z81$ %6E 9/'8€£'S5€$ v2'0£4'622% 00'0$ 86'8£0'00T$ 00'690'585% (00°€81%) 00'252'585% SIRIOL Yemiull - 06 Juawiedsg gng
01T 0€ 8€'998'f T9'EET'T 00° 20°€8S 00°000°2 00' 00'000°Z 994 IAIBS pieD Upas) 00°€/8
00’ 00T e 82°918'b1 00° 87°918'vp 00°Z18'vt (00°€81) 00'000'St 000'S$ 4aA0 Juswdinbg @ yoepy 00'89/
L0°Z¥E'9 68 05'9L£'T 0S°€29'1T 00° 00’ 00°000°€T 00" 00°000°€T 666¢$-000'T$ Juswdinbz g yoey 009
00'126'C 8¢ 6021 16°£09'T 00° 06'28 00°028's 00* 00°0Z8's [enpe.iuo) apisino 00'++9
v1°£91'C LE 16'vLb'y 60'599'C 00° 60'526 00°0¥T'L 00° 00°0¥T'2 slejusy 00'6£9
LT'6EH'8 3 T£°7S8'TT 67°L¥T'9 00’ £8'912'C 00°007'8T 00 00°001'8T SdueUBUIR B Slieday 00'8€9
6066 (32 16'296'6 60°LSH'L 00° 88'T/b'T 00°02Z¥'LT 00* 00'0Z4"LT S2IARS AN 2lignd 00°££9
00° 0 00°00T 00 00° 00 00°00T 00° 00'00T Bunesidng g bunuig 00'5€9
00 0 00'SEY 00 00" 00" 00°SEY 00° 00°SEY Buiysigng 00'b€9
8b'61S 0 00°000'T 00" 00° 00" 00°000'T 00° 00°000°T [orel ) 00°€€9
0S'89T'T 4 +0'€08’9 96°106 00 09°€8% 00'S0L'Z 00° 00'S02°Z suonesuNWWo) 00°2£9
00'8TZ'T S9 00°0S2'T 00°00¢’€ 00 00" 00°050'S 00" 00°0S0°s SDIAIDS |eUOISSRJ0ld 00°'7€9
00° 0 00002’ 00 00 00° 000022 00° 00'002°2 uoneonp3 xg buures | 00059
LT°0€ +++ 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° S[ealpoLiad g sjoog 00°22S
SH'S6/ 0z 6b'585'€ IS'v16 00 SS'H8 00°00S'y 00° 00°00S’y seseaind poo4 00925
280991 (444 (2+'695'1) T'699'C 00 66°S66 00°002'T 00° 000021 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00°v2S

V_N;_E:H - 06 uﬁm.:.m\_mnwﬂ ang
BAIR5B.d 359404 ~ zz ucwEtmmwQ
3ISN3dX3
2Al25214 353404 - ErEon pundg
Q1A 1894 J0Ld P9y suonoesues ] suonoesues | seDuRIGUINDUZ suoioesues | 18bpng SUsWIpUsWY 19bpng uondudsaq jJunoiny JUNODY
/oSN % QLA - 196png QLA aiA UIUCH Juaiin) papuswy 196png paxdopy

SIouf[[[ Ajunoy) puepy ooy

unodoy dnjjoy apnjox3
ST/TE/0T 23eQ 03 JeaA RISy

Hoday aouew.o413d 196png

pLosIq
IAIISII]
1S310,]




€T Jo { obed

WV 6€:85:80 5T0T/L0/TT U0 Jare) ot Aq uny

£€'T0T0T 19 65'698°9 TH'0€T'pT 00° 95'6€T'E 00°00012 00 00'000'TZ 934 2DIAIBS ple) Jpal) 00°€/8
00°00S'2H 96 90°25+'C 0Z'¥8b'cS 00 0Z'v8b'cS 92°9€6'SS (b£'€90'%T) 00°000°0L 000°5$ 4aA0 Juswdinb3 g Yoey 093892
00 +++ (90°25%'2) 90°275b'C 00 90'25+C 00° 00° 00 666'%$-000'T$ Juswdinbg B yoeyy 00'p9z
00 001 00* 00's82'€ 00° 00'S82°€ 00'S8Z' 00's82’c 00° 666'b1$-000'2$ S4npPnseyur 00°€9/
04'STH'T 9 $9'SLT'E 9€'619'S 00° £9'SpT 00'S6/'8 00’ 00'S6/'8 [eNEIUOD BPISINO 00'++9
00° 8 00°008'T 00°0ST 00° 00 00°056'T 00° 00°056'T sdiysiaquaw g sang 0029
009681 L SLTE6'E ST'80€ 00 SL'T0T 00°0vZ'y 00 00°0¥C'y s|ejuay 00'6€9
€0'TSH'E 8T 8/°8b5'6 TT'991'C 00 T8'TIET'T 00'STZ'TT (00's82'c) 00°000°ST dueUUIR g Slieday 00°8£9
0£'T64'8 €€ TTLYE'ST 8£'259'L 00° €1°016°C 000002 00 00°000'€Z seoinRs AN dlignd 00°££9
00°0TT 9T (65°015) 65'098 00° 00° 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ Bunesyidng g Bunuug 00°5£9
£T°59% 3 00°0b'S 00°02% 00° 00°02¢ 00'0S8’€ 00° 00°0S8’€ Buiysiignd 00'%£9
00° T 8T'I8H'T 78'8T 00 00 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T [oAeI L 00°€£9
90'bLT'E ST 5296’9 9b'/81'T 00 Y145 00'0S1'8 00° 00'0ST‘8 suonesuNWwWo) 00'Z£9
8/'26L'1 ey 95°5/8'¢ b0 00 L8'8Y6't 00°056'+T 00° 00°0S6'yT SIDIAIDS [BUOISSD)0d 00°T€9
002 0 00°0v6'C 00* 00° 00° 00°0¥6'C 00° 00°0v6'C uoneonp3 g buiuiel) 00°0£9
06'+22'SE 3 6£°056'8H 1TvL2'9¢ 00° r'8S 00'522's8 00’ 00'52z's8 S9seLaINg poo4 00928
¥/'06L'S L €9'8b7'c LET9T 00° 66'691 00°01S'S 00° 00°01S’€ 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'b2S
S6'TT6'E S 05°£052T v2'90L'v1 00° 9T'bS6'T vLE1T'LT (9z°9¢5'T) 00°052'82 sal|ddns aoueusyulejy/Jieday 00°€7S
9Z'THb'E T 7€'902'22 89'€58'C 00° 00" 00°090'SZ 00° 00°090'sZ salddng asipueydialy doys oig Sd'zes
62°2L2'TE 8¢ 06'£TH'29 01°2£2'8€ 00 80°008'% 00°569°00T 00 00°569°00T seliddns bunelado 00°22S
00’ 0 00°SZE 00* 00° 00° 00°SZ€ 00* 00°S2€ salddns 210 00°12S
89'758 0 00000 00° 00" 00’ 00°000'€ 00° 00"000'€ Buiyzopn/wioyun 00'bTH
S6'bE0'ET €T TE0L'LS 89°LLY'LT 00° W'69E'y 00'81Z'sL 00’ 00'812'sL sauag jeaH aaAojdwg 00'€TH
'922 +++ (££705) LE'0S 00° ££°0S 00 00" 00" SWIMAAO [eUOSERS 01°ZTH
1848y v6 1Z'S0€ 6/'%69'% 00° L9'89%'T 00°000°s 00° 00°000°s. SWIHAAQ 00°ZTH
££'789'S6 ¥9 £0°06%'65 £6'605'S0T 00 b5 T6b'1E 00°000'59T 00° 00°000'59T1 sabe g saliefes [euosess oT'TTH
£T'$92'€8 143 19'79b'281 6€'T8T'/8 00° S8'TTH'TE 009’692 00° 00'++9'697 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
2inig ugipuy - & 1uau .tmamﬂ ang
85'0/5'18T$ %8E Th'L9E'TTYS 85'669'257$ 00°0% 20'S72'6L$ 00°€90'599% 00'280'SH$ 00°186'619% 5|BI0L Sspunyyl pnot - 16 JuswiYedaq gng
S6'P9b'E LE 86'990'S 20'€€6°C 00° 86'0€L 00°000'8 00° 000008 994 20IMBS pleD Apai) 00°€/8
00° #9 98'612'S52 v1°298'v1 00° v1'80b'LT 00°280°0 00'280'st 00°000'sZ 000°S$ 4210 Juswdinb3 W Yoey 00'89/
00°8/H'8T +++ 00° 00° 00 00' 00 00° 00° 000°ST$ 420 anpPnnseyur 00°£9Z
00°€T£'0T L0T (eb'eze) EPETHET 00 00’ 00°066'2T 00’ 00°066ZT 666'¢$-000'T$ awdinb3 g yoey 00'v9Z
1€'520'y 1€ §6'960'S S0'EPT'T 00° ¥£'095 00°0b€°Z 00° 00°0b€"L [eN}dRI3U0D 3pISINO 00°vH9
00 0 00°0TE 00° 00° 00° 00°01E 00° 00°0TE sdiysiequisw g sanq 00'Z+9
08'T6T 74 Sb'S2S G5°89T 00° Sb'/€ 00469 00' 00'¥69 sjeyuay 00'6£9
89'20¢'y 16 1T°L6T'C 68'250'€T 00° $1°€06 00°052'sZ 00" 00°052'sT dueUUIRK 3 Sileday 00°8€9
dapunyj pnot - 15 wcwrcﬁmawﬂ qng
BAISSBAd 359404 - Z£  Jusuuedeq
ISNIdX3
WENMW\_& 353404 - 3% pun4g
QLA 1BDA J0ld POy suoipoesues | suoioesueld | saoueIquInNDuUg suoioesuedj ummnsm Sjuspuswy uwm_u:m co_uatummo JUnooy junoxy
/PsN % QLA - 196png Q1A QiA LAUOW Jua1in) papuswy 19bpng peydopy
SIOUR[] 43N0y pueysy Yooy
PLOSIq
unodoy dnjjoy apnjpx3 9AI3S91d
GZ/TE/0T 936 03 JeaA |Bosiy 18910,

Hoday souew.o419d 326png



€T Jo g obed

WY 6€:85:80 520T/L0/1T U0 JaAex) gar Aq uny

18408 8¢ €9'6b7'T LE°0SL 00° 85°6/C 00'000'Z 00’ 000002 934 U0NRAIISUOD B LD1R9S3Y 007 0€°LbE
T°€22'L€ ford 96'6vT'TET #0°'058'8¢ 00 €E'6bT'L 00°000°0LT 00 00°000°0T 599} diysisquiaw 007 68, LbE
75'509'681 S 10°€85'/ST 66'9TH'Z6T 00° 9€°9TT'LE 00°000'0S€ 00° 00°000°0SE doys Y16 ooz 8T 1ve
00'875'vt 172 08'606'TZ 0Z°060'€S 00° 00°060TT 00°000'SZ 00° 00'000'SZ S99 UONEIS Pasy [ewiue 00z LTLbE
0081805 79 00°St+'92 00°5S5'sh 00 00'00€'z 00°000°0Z 00 00°000°0Z S99} SJUBAS [2129dS 007 9T LbE
00'STE Vad 00°0Z€'T 00°08T'T 00° 00'08% 00°005'Z 00° 00°005°Z $99) U2Ba.Ino/moys [ewiue 0oz bTLbE
0b'$05'02 L9 1T°S€6'pT 68'+90°0¢ 00° 00°¥89°C 00°000'St 00° 00°000°SH 39 weJboid uonesnps ooz €T LbE
0T'Z9T’€€T 09 0S€bE'TTT 05°959°€9T1 00 00°ELT'TH 00°0005£Z 00° 00°000's/2 599} ulen 007 TLbE
0S°€62'TH 0S 00'8b6'2LY 00'250°Zb 00 00°€64'TT 00°000'S6 00 00'000'S6 $994 [asnose) [ed1bojooz 1T LbE
S£°056'262 LS S7°€00°092 S/'966'6£€ 00 SL'0S7'€9 00°000°009 00° 00°000°009 S99} SUOISs|Wpe 007 0T'LpE
00°009 81 00°0S9'T 00°0S€ 00° 00° 00°000'Z 00° 00°000'Z $99) uondope ooz 8T°LbE
S6'CSL'LEE'T L8 €€'566'222 £9'bT8'9bY'T 00° 9€"498'87 00°0S£'699'T 00’ 00'0S£'699'T saxe) Apadoud 0T'T1E
2Al282.44 182404 - 7¢ ucm_\cﬁmm,mﬂ
INNIATY
00Z BN - TET  puny
v6'L18'8bT'T$ (91°081'9T1'T$)  9T'8/8'6TT'T$ 00°0$ (€Z°'L61'c91$) 00'869°c$ 00°0% 00°869°'c$ S|EI0L BAIRSB4 388104 - OET  DUNY
SE'EL9'768 %0€ €0°04E'SEST L6'TE0VL0'T 00 05'685'S8€ 00°20+'609'€ 00° 00°204'609'€ STVLOL ISNIdX3
62°T9%'TH0'C %19 £8'68T'6TH'T ET°0T6'E61'C 00 £T°T65'T2T 00°00T’€T9’E 00’ 00'00T’€T9’E SIV.LOL INNIAIY
580 sAesalg 58404 - §EY pUn4g
SE'EL9'768% %0¢ £0°0££°GES2$ £6'1E0'020'1$ 00°0% 05'685'S8¢$ 00°20¥'609°c$ 00°0$ 00°20+'609'c$ STV.LOL 3SNIdX3T
SE'EH9'768% %0€ £0°0££'SES2$ L6'TE0'VL0'TS 00°0% 05'685'58¢$ 00°20+'609'c$ 00°'0$ 00°20+'609'c$ 52101 BAIDSB.Y 158404 - 7£  JUsliiedag
00°0% %0 00°000's$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'5$ 00'0$ 00°000°5$ S|RI0L YiBd 2M1g 44 - g6 Jusuniedag gng
00° 0 00°000'S 00° 00° 00° 00°000°S 00° 00°000°S dUeUUIE B Sileday 00°8€9
Uied 3%id dd - 88 uewpedag qns
£9°ELY'L$ %81 85'956'6% IET'T$ 00°0% h'6v1'T$ 00'880'2I$ . 00°0% 00'880'21$ S[EI0L g SduBLIeg - £6  Juewyedsq gng
00°059'€ 0 00°000'% 00" 00° 00° 00000 00* 00°000'% 666'¢1$-000'2$ a4npn.nseyur 00°€9/
€THLE'T 24 000502 00°059 00° 05291 00002 00° 00°00£Z [enoR1HUO) 3PISINO 00'++9
[4 A X44 0z ST'8PT'T SL'T16T 00 TT'ss 00°0bH'T 00° 00°0b+'T se2IMRS AN d1igng 00°££9
86'T6T ¥Z €0°216 16°L8C 00 00" 00'002'T 00° 00°002'T suonedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
05'8bT +++ 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" SDIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'T€9
05'588'T Sk 0£'860'T 0£'T06 00° 0£°T06 00°000'Z 00 00000 sal|ddng soueusjulely/ieday 00°€2S
00 0 00°8bL 00 00° 00° 008t/ 00" 00°'8bL salddns buneiado 00'ZzS
jizg sousiiog - X2 ucmpcﬁmnfwﬂ ansg
81°060'/8€$ Y%t 9/'S2/'855$ v2'978'LTH$ 00°0% £0'LLE'8TS 00'755'956% (00°009'57$) 00°251°2/6% SIRI0L Hnig ueipul - 6 wauedag gns
(¥9°15T1) +++ 06'6TE (06'61€) 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" SaIURBY 1230 03 Jojsues | 21166
0S°/Sb'ET ¥E §2°056'22 S/'6b0'2T 00° 00 00°000'sE 00° 00°000°SE SPund IO 03 Jajsuel) T1°166
Mg uelpul - 26 Jusiedsg gng
BAIB5BAd 158404 - Z£  JuswiLieda(
ISNIdX3
BAI2SBI J59104 - 0£T  pund
QLA Je2A J0ld poay suonoesuel | suoipesues | SadURIqUINOUT suonoesues | 19bpng SJUBLIpUSLY 196png uondunsaq junoany unoly
/pasn % QLA - 196png alA alA LAUo JuaLinD papuswy 196png paydopy
stour(] 43unog) puepsy Yooy
PISIq
unodoy dnjjoy apnjox3 9AJ9SIIdq

ST/TE/0T @3eQ 0} 4L [BISIY

Hoday sduewiopad 196png

1S310,]



€T J0 9 abed

WY 6€:89:80 GZ0Z/£0/TT U0 JaAel) Har Aq uny

00°5¢s

00° 6T 00'SZH 00°00T 00° 00007 00 00'S2S sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00°Z¥9
00 ov £0°029 16'6TH 00° L6'6TY 00°0b0'T 00° 00°040'T Bunesidng 1 bunuig 0Q5€9
00° 0 00°00Z'% 00° 00 00" 00'002'% 00° 00°002'¢ [orely 08%e9
00° 0 00°098°2 00° 00' 00° 000982 00" 00'098°z suofeduNWWo) 00°7£9
vb'6LE'T 6 q1°8sT'E 88°ETE 00' 66'vE 00°2Lb'E 00° 00'2Lb'E SDIAIDS |RUOISSJOI 00°1£9
00’ 0 LbH8'T €5°S 00" 00° 00'058'2 00' 00'0S8°2 uoneonp3 g buuies 00°0£9
00° 0 00°0ST 00" 00° 00° 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST S[ea1poLiad g syoog 00°£2S
£8'950'T 81 SE'PPB’S S9°STE'T 00° 09'196 000972 00° 00'09T’Z saseydInd pood 00°92§
¥6'EEE w bb'6SL 95°0SS 00" 95'¥ST 00°0T€'T 00 00'0TE'T 000T$ 4opun dinb3 B sjoo] |jews 00'v2S
9b'789 6T £b°0S2'S L5¥ST'T 00° 06'291 00'50S’9 00’ 00'505°9 sal|ddns bunelado 00°72s
00’ 8 Pb'65H 95'0% 00° 00° 00'00S 00° 00°00S saljddng 2510 00'12S
00" 0 00°005'T 00° 00° 00" 00°00S'T 00° 00'00S’T Buryro/unioyiun 00'vTH
00'825'C S¢ 09'626't 0b'$59'C 00° 09°€99 00'¥85"/ 00 00485/ s)jausg yyjesH sakojdwy 00°€TH
Z1'6b +++ 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00 SWILIBA0 [eUOSERS 01'2TH
Sb'LTh'ST 9 S0°0T0°8€ §6'686'T€E 00° G/'096' 00°000°0Z 00° 00'000°0Z sabep 1 sauejes |euoseas 0T'ITH
WSEL' LT (33 Tv°£08'TH 65°116'0Z 00 09'88b'~ 00'6T£'29 00 00'6T£'29 sabem pue saLiejes 00°'TTH
> tER Y | “mmuﬁum £ Em‘um&hﬂ. D07 44 - 70 EmEﬁmme ang
00 +++ 00°2b0'sT (00°2#0'sT) 00° 00° 00 00° 00° ssa.60.d ur uondNNsU) 00'592
BAIB8314g 352404 - ZE wcmEtmmwﬂ
ISNIIE
20°818'vb9'2$ %ZS I'9pT'11E'2$ 21'9T€'665°2$ 00°0% £€'96T'c2E$ £8'79¥'058'v$ £8'298'/5T$ 00°009269't$ STIVLOL 3INNIATY
20°818'¥b9'2$ %25 IL'9bT'11E'2$ Z1'9TE'6E52S 00°0$ £€'96T'E2E$ £8'79v'058'+$ £8'298'/51$ 00°009'269'v$ S|el0) @AlaS3Ad 158404 - 7 JusUiiedag
£6°2/8°90€$ %0 £8'798£51$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% £8'798'/51$ £8'298'/S1$ 00°0$ Sle10] spiein - g2 Juswuedsg gng
00 0 £€8'798'/ST 00" 00° 00° £8'298'/ST €8°798'/ST 00 puny esausb 44 woly Jajsuel) 09'T6€
¥£°8SS +4++ 00 00* 00" 00° 00° 00° 00* uonea.Na.gaInynd-siuelb (2307 0L°LEE
61'+1£'90€ +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 00 00 1106 [elausb-sjuelb |esapay 0T°T€E
sjuzan - g2 Juswieds gng
00 008T (00°058) 00°006 00 00°006 00°0S 00 00°0S anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo sajes T1°Z6€
00 0 00°052'sS€ 00" 00 00° 00°0SZ'sS€E 00° 00°0SZ'SSE 1990 Wia ) U0 44 woly sasuel) £9'T6€
0£'249'28 bE £8'968'89T LT°€0T'98 00° LT'€0T'98 00°000'552 00’ 00000552 XE) [230W [310Y WOl Jajsues| 29'T6€
00° 0 00000055 00* 00° 00 00°000°0SS 00 00°000°0SS punj [eJausb d4 woy ajsuel] 09'T6€
(£e112) 8.1 (s8'8¢) 58'88 00 (£5°21) 00°0S 00° 00°0S BNUBA3I J3Y30 - SNOSUE||ROSIK ¥6'69¢
86'T12'S 67 €' 188'HT LS'81T'9 00° €TErey 00°000'TZ 00’ 00°0001Z $32.n0s 33eALId ) suolNqLIU0) 0T'b9€
000097 €€ 00°0009 00°000'€ 00° 00°0SZ 000006 00° 00'000'6 SJUS1 BSNOY PIUMO 007 09°79¢
98'9¢8'21 43 LE'66'9T £9'%00'8 00° 87'69¢'C 00°000'ST 00° 00'000°sZ SUOISS3U0D 007 65'79€
00’ 0 00°000'T 00° 00° 00 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T 06, 1s2.2}ul 5,10399]10) 0€'T9€
8b'598°€T 16 15968 6b"°€0T'6 00° ¥8°L6€'E 00°000°0T 00° 00°000°0T sbujuses Jusunsaaug 0T°19¢
00°TTH'99 9 00°08L'TH 00°022'89 00 00°0£'6T 00°000°0TT 00° 00'000°0TT s99) bupyled ooz TELHE
DALY 358404 - g EwEtman
3INN3ATY
007 igeIN - TET  pung
1A 1e3A I0Ud [she =] suooesues | suoijoesuel | S@ouRIqUINDUg suoijoesues | uwm_ujm Sjusuwipuswy ummuzm co_uatuwwo Junony JunodDYy
/Pasn % QUA - 19bpng alA atA LIUOW ua4InD papuswy 1°6png paydopy
stour[i 43uno) puesy oy
| pLsIq
Junoony QD:OM_ aSpNPXg 0>HO¢..QHAM
GZ/1£/0T 218q 0} Jea [2Isi 3SII0]

Hoday aduew.iopad 396png



€T Jo £ abeq

WV 6€:89:80 5707/£0/TT U0 JaAeL) Jar Aq uny

66'6 +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00 00° 00° salddns adueusjurejy/ieday 00°€2S
8b°600'29 LE 65°£0+88 T+°266'0S 00 0T'9bb'LT 00°00b'6€T 00 00°00b'6€T sal|ddns asipueyossw doys Yo S9°zTs
96'89'~ 1€ 80°691'ST 76°008'9 00° 0€'92L 00°026'12 00° 00'0£6'TT saljddns Bunesado of’zzs
88'9TZ T 0£'0€8'T 0€'6T 00° 00" 00°0S8'T 00" 00'0S8'T saljddns 2010 00°12S
1+'82h 62 1€ TIH'T 69885 00' 00" 000007 00 00°000°Z Buipop/wiogun 00°vTH
00°008'81 €e 76'069°0% 80°010°0Z 00° 75'200'S 00°T02/09 00" 00°T02°09 Siyauag pjeay asholdwg 00°ETH
00’ 0 00°000' 00° 00° 00° 00°000'Z 00" 00000 WIIRAQ 00°ZTH
¥8°108'82 s €5'b€L'18 [b'597'88 00 £1°090'82 00°000°0T 00° 00°000°0T sabep B salefes Jeuosess 0T 1TH
2T'S8L'sL [43 16'T08°9/1 60°27L6'v8 00 68'+87'0¢ 00'v££'192 00° 00'v££'19¢ sabem pue saLiejes 00'T1H
uoneasupy - g1 usuedag gng
S1E30 L
2/'/59'89v$ %62 ZE'508°417'1$ 78'790'86b$ 00°0$ v/'786'G51$ b1'898°ST/'1$ (98°169°22$) 00'09S°€h2'1$ WRysLug B 94e) Jewiluy 007 44 - 80 Jusupedsg qng
00 0 00°£0€'6€ 00° 00 00° 00°£0€'6€ (00°€69°S) 00°000'SH 000°S$ 490 Juswdinbg B yoepy 0089/
00" 0 00°000'8T 00° 00 00° 00°000°8T (00°000£2) 00°000'St 000'ST$ 42A0 BINPNJISEYUT 00°£9/
00" 00T 00° ¥1°T00°S 00 00° $1°100'S ¥1°100°s 00 000°S$ 4an0 Buljspowsy Bulpjing 0099/
00'85Z €01 (05'9) 0S'vST 00° 00001 00'8%C 00" 00'8%C sdiysisquisw g sang 00°Z+9
9b' 1€ 0 00°00Z 00’ 00 00' 00°002 00° 00°002 sjejusy 00°6£9
00* 0 00°000°0T 00° 00 00° 00°000°0T 00° 00°000°0T SdueuURW B Sieday 00°8€9
0000t +++ 00° . 00’ 00° 00" 00 00° 00° Burysiignd 00°v€9
62'Hb8'S S/ 0b'S22'1 09'vLL'E 00° [44r4: 1% 4 00'000°s 00 00°000°S [pARIL 00°€€9
9€'679 6 88'1827 [AR:iv4 00 00" 00'005'C 00 00'005°Z suoneduNWwWo) 00°2€9
90"0Lb'bE 2 v6°2£6'68T 90°£2z'0¢ 00° €E'ET0'6 00°002°02Z 00" 00'00Z°0Zz SOIAIDS [eUOISSBJ0.d 00°7€9
S/'SHb'T 9z 62°€€2'T 1£'99/ 00° 00° 00°000°€ 00° 00000 uoneanp3 g bujures 00°0£9
00002t 0 00°000°0Z 00 00° 00° 00°000°0Z 00" 00°000°0Z slewiuy 00z 00828
00 0 00°00Z 00° 00° 00° 00°002 00° 00'00Z S|ealpoLiad g syoog 00°22S
00 0 00°000'T 00 00 00° 00°000'T 00 00°000°T S$9SeLdINg poo4 00°925
S°THb'S 88 12469 6£'S0£'S 00" 09'80/ 00'0009 00' 000009 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo. |jews 00'+¢S
[4R8 L] o £8°/29' VAN A4S 00 vZ'661 00°000'8 00° 00°000'8 sallddng adueusjuiely/iedsy 00°€2S
98'888°06 bE 12'852'261 64'TbL'201 00" 86'955'T€E 00°000°00€ 00° 00°000°00€ sal|ddns buneisdo 00°22S
v6'7T 112 $8'8HC 9T'T/1 00 9T'T/1 00°0Zk 00" 00'0Zk sa|iddns 2510 00°12S
86'€58'/ 98 8€°50¢'T 79'v66'L 00 00° 00°00£'6 00° 00°00€’6 Buiopp/wosun 00'vTH
00'b/6'8t V4 9/'vT8'bTT P EOT'SH 00° 9E'6E6'TT 00'826'69T 00" 00826691 Syyauag yyeaH saholdwg 00°€TH
12/ +++ (00'v56) 00'+56 00° £§'SST 00° 00" 00° SWIUAAO [euosesS 01T'ZTH
9Tbb1'T 8T 8v'9€€2T 75'€99'7 00° 9£'896 00°000°ST 00° 00'000°ST SWIYIAQ 00°¢TH
$5°852/09 6¢ #9°852€0T 9" TH£99 00 05'809'/1T 00°000°0£T 00 000007041 sabe g seleles [euosess oT'1TH
L£'6£6'80Z 1€ 90°'16/'681 v6'744'T2T 00 r'6L£'18 00'%95'21L 00 00'¥9521L sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
Jusuipuug B 342 [uwiuy 07 d4 -~ 80 ucm:\_tma@a ang
it=ate]
99'261°05% %SE vE'818'21T$ 99'955'65% 00°0% L6'9b6'LT$ 00'S/£2/1$ 00°0% 00'S/E°2LT$ wu:mwm feeds g wesboid 007 44 - £o  ewipedad gng
quWmﬂha 158404 - F4) ucw-:ﬁmawm
3ISN3dX3
007 IgeIN - TET  pund
Q1A JB3A Jolid po9Yy suonoesues | suonoesues | SsouRIqWINDUg suonoesuel | 19bpng SUSWpUSWY 19b6png uondiunsaq junoday JUNONY
/SN % Q1A - 1e6png QA alA LIUO} JUR11nD) papuawy 12bpng paydopy
syour(y A3unog) puepsy Yooy
pLSIq
JUnoooy Qﬂ__om apnoxXy thvwwknm
52/1/0T 21eQ 03 JedA [e3sIy 159104

Hoday 2duewIoad J196png



€T Jo g obed

WY 6€:85:80 5T0Z/£0/TT U0 JoAen) Yar Aq uny

18260t +++ 00° 00’ 00° 00" 00° 00’ 00’ 666'F1$-000'2$ ainpnaselyur 00°€9Z
ST'SHE'S b1 15°89T°61 6b'1L0'E 00’ £6'£66 00'0¥2'22 00’ 00°'0b2'ce lenydenuo) apising 0];7+9
0T'006 6¢ 0Z'162'2 08806 00’ 00'TZL'T 00°00Z°01 00" 00'002°01 sjejusy o%mmw
16'92Z€'2C 0¢ TL'TL8'6T 8v'2LS'TT 00" 0T'0€2'T 0Z'StH'2h 02'SH8'2 00'009p€ dUeUSUIR 3 Sileday 00'8€9
06°STS'SE 8¢ 88'€S/'TL 9T v 00" 9G°€H8°ZT 00°006'STT 00" 00'006'STT S2VIBS AN d1igqnd 00°2€9
00" +++ (£9'292) £9'79¢ 00" 00" 00" 00' 00" suonesiunwwo) 00°Z€9
0£'9T€T 89 88°0ST'TT T1°66L'sT 00" LLTs 00'0S6'+€ 00" 00°056'p€ SVIAISS |_UOISSRJ0.d 00°1€9
00° 0 00°0t 00" 00’ 00" 00°0t 00° 00°0t uonesnp3 g buuies) 00°0€9
99'508 0¢ 29'¥8Sy 8€'S9T'T 00° 96°CT 00°0SZ°S 00° 00°0S2°S 000'T$ 42pun dinb3 g S|00 ] |lews 00'v2S
¥/'69€'ST 6¢ 8/'969'0C TT'E0T'ST 00" 0S'ST/'9 00°008°€€ 00" 00°008’€E sal|ddns {dueURUIR/Jleday 00°€zs
S0°'€€09T €l £€8'S6£0p LT1'09°ET 00" 9 /H9't 00°000°09 00" 0000009 sallddns bunesado 00°zzs
00" 8T +1'28 98/T 00" 00" 00°00T 00" 00°00T sal|ddns 2510 00°12S
20°89+'T <9 ' 18L 8S'EHH'T 00° 00" 00'522' 00" 00'S22°C m:_r_uO_U\E\_Ou:CD 00°vTH
0b'2S6'6T T€ 01'SZ6'61 06'0£9'22 00° 09°'€£8's 0096522 00’ 00'965°2L S1jauag jes aaAojdwg 00° €Ty
65'78 43 €€°99¢'T £9'v€9 00’ €T°/PS 00°000°2 00" 00°000°2 SWIYBAQ 00°CT
$1'629'1E f44 6+°9£0°SS 1S°€ZH'0b 00’ Sb'049'vT 00°00S°S6 00" 00'00S'S6 . sabep g saliejes |euoseas 0TIy
LL'Ebb'S9 €e €9'€TH'8HT LE°0ZH'EL 00" £0'062'LT 00'€8°T22 00" 00'¥€8°TCC sabem pue Salejes 00°TTH

@Uﬁﬁﬂ&uﬂmmw&%mmm“:wum& =81 uﬁmwrctm&wﬂ gng

$5°S60'52€$ %/.C £6'£12'/80'T$ £0'+89'80+% 00°0% Pb'90T'€8T$ 00'206'S64'T$ 00'¥S6'v+$ 00'8+6°05+'1$ S[ej0L uoneSILIWPY - 0T Justupedsg gng

TE'SET'9Z 0 12°€9/'491 (tz'161) 00’ 00" 00'248°49T 00" 00°2£5°£9T sapUby JayI0 03 J9jsuel| Z1°166
12'729'02 St 88°71¢LC 2148922 00’ $2'509'9 00°000°0S 00" 00°000°0S 994 0DIAIBS pieD Jpas) 00°¢/8
00" 0 00°0S2'sg 00" 00" 00* 00°0SZ's€ 00" 00°052'se Isataur 00°2/8
00° 0 00°000°02E 00" 00' 00" 00°000°02€ 00° 00°'000°02E ledpulid 00°T/8
00" 00T 00' 00'+S6'6Z 00" 00'v56'6/ 00°'456°6/ 00°$S6'bH 00°'000°sE 000°S$ 19A0 Juswdinby g Yyaep 00°89/
16'890°S 8¢ S9°/1Z'pT SE'THI'S 00" 8b°9//' 00°098'6T 00" 00°098°6T |en3denuo) apisino 00°¥+9
00'0€T 9¢ 7821921 8T'+01'2 00’ €9°/6/'% 00°22L'6T 00" 00°7ZL'6T sdiysiaquisw g seng 00°Z+9
0S'86b"% (018 009299 00'vLL 00" 00°'vLL 00°00%'£ 00° 00°00b°2 s|ejuay 00°6£9
00" 0 00024 00" 00° 00" 000242 00" 00°02LC UeUSUIRW B Sieday 00°8€9
YASWAS €T 70'988'6 86'8EH'T 00° 86'8€ 00'SZE'TT 00’ 00°'SZETT Buneoydng 3 Bunuug 00°'s€9
00°£002 1T 00'992’6 000411 00" 00'S69 00'9¢'01 00" 009401 Buiysijgng 00'¥€9
86'196'T 4 89°0b5’E €8 00’ 00° 00°'529°¢€ 00" 00°'S29°€ leAel | 00°€€9
861 T€ £€5'85H'0T [V'69L'y 00° 81'679'T 00'82Z'ST 00' 00'82Z'sT suonesunwwo) 00°ze9
bE'T69°ET 144 08'/£9°'1€ 02'20€'se 00" 66'VEL'y 00'0v6'95 00° 00°046°95 SDIAISS |euOISS3j0.d 00°'TE9
S6'LYy 0 000059 00" 00" 00’ 00°00S'9 00" 00°00S‘9 uonesnp3 g bululel | 00°0€9
00’ 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00° 00°00Z 00° 007002 S|edIpoLiad g s)oog 00°/2S
$0'95€’9 6c 16'I8T'HT 60'81Z'S 00" (00°61T) 00°006'6T 00" 00°006°6T Saseydind poo4 00°92s
£6'909 LZ £€b'€66'9 £5°185' 00’ 00" 00'S/S'6 00’ 00'S/S’6 000'T$ 4opun dinbg R S[00] |jews 00'v¢S

ﬂﬁmuw‘wuwmﬂmsﬁﬂ - 31 wEW—,E.ﬁM&WQ ang

2A2EDI4 352404 - Fa S u_‘._w...\_”tmﬂ,@@
ASN3IdX3
OOZ IgeIN - TET  pung
1A iesA 10Ld P9y WCOUUNWCMLF mCD_uumem\Cr waCMLDEDUCm mCO_uummcmr_. u@@UDm muCWEUC@E( H@@U_Jm COﬁQCUWWD Junoy JUNO2DY
/Posn % QLA - 19bpng QLA QLA YIUOW uauny papuswy 196png p=1dopy
srour1 ‘A1uno)) puesy yooy
pLsIq

noy dnjjoy apnpxg 9AJI8IIq

§2/1€/0T 218Q 01 JRaA [E3SIy 15910,

Hoday aduew.0piad 396png



€T 40 6 obed

WV 6€:89:80 S20Z/£0/TT uo JaAeL) Jar Aq uny

87'20€'2H$ %6¢ €b'969'/21$ £5°001'75$ 00'0$ 08'89/'81$ 00'/6/'6/1$ 00°0$ 00°264'6/1% SIVLOL ISNIdX3
87°20€2b$ %6¢ £b'969'/21$ £5'001'25$ 00'0% 08'89/'81$ 00'£6/'6/1$ 00°0$ 00°£64'6/1% SIPI0) BAIBSBI 159404 - 25 Juslupedag 3
82'20¢'th 67 €v'969'/CT £5'001'28 00° 08'89/'81 00'/6£'64T 00° 00'£6£'6LT I 0T'ETh
BAIBSBUY 159404 - Z£  Bluedeg
3SNIdX3
ZEPET'TTTS %8/ £6'608'75$ £0'v82'(11$ 00'0$ 80'€12'T$ 00'v65°0ST$ 00'0$ 00'65°0ST$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
ZEVET'TZTS %8/ £6'608'7€$ L0°'V8L'L1T$ 00°0$ 80'€TL'T$ 00'v65'05T$ 00°0%$ 00°'v65°0ST$ SIEJ0] BAIRSBI 152404 - 7§  Juslupedsg
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00 00* 00°00T 00° 00'00T 06, 159.433Ul 5,10193|0D) 0£'19¢
£0'9€€’z 19 60°09T'T 16'6£8'T 00° S0°219 00°000°€ 00° 00°000°€ sbuiuies Juswissaur 01'19¢
62'86/'81T 6/ v8'6bS'TE 9T'bb6'STT 00" €0°T0T'Z 00'v6%£bT 00 00°v6b"LbT soxey Apadoid
@a&mwh& 350404 - ZE usL
INNIATY
241192y BAIDSBid 3158404 - ZET pung
£9'£95°9/€'T$ (0£°82£'v193) 99'699'6/0'1$ (00°£0€'6£3) (€705 vETS) 96°'€£0'965$ (+0'289'971%) 00°91/'725$ S|EI0L 00Z 1gRIN - TET P
8€'0S2'89Z'T %bE T¥'S/b'556'C 9" 9v9'65H°T 00°£0€'6€ 0£'9b5°/SS L8'8TH'bSH' (8'vHS"b8T 00488691 STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
20°818"b49°C %ZS TL9pT'TTE"Z Z19TE6ES°Z 00" €€°961°sT€ €8'79v'058"t €8'798'/ST 00°009°269't STV.LOL 3NNIATY
SIPIOL OOZ IqBIN - TET DL
8€°052'897'1$ %bg I¥'6/b'556°2$ 9b'9v9'65'1$ 00°20£'6€$ 0£'9b5'/55% £8'8TY'bSH b$ £8'bb5'587$ 00'+88°69T b$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
8€'057'892'T$ %bE 1¥'6/b'556°2$ 9b'9v9'65t'1$ 00'20£'6€$ 0£'9b5'/65% £8'8Cb'bSH'b$ £8'bb5'p87$ 00'+88°691'v$ SIBICL BAISSB44 158404 - 7€ Jusuniedeq
ilealey ) .
L'E$ %€ 18'0£9'0Z$ 61'565$ 00°0$ 61°'G65% 00'992°12$ 00°0$ 00'992'12$ Masmzwmnau B UYoiessay 00z - Oy Juewedag gng
00’ S 18'06'TT 61'565 00 61°G65 00°00S'ZT 00" 00°005°ZT SapUaby JoYI0 03 Jajsuel | 21'166
00’ 0 0099/t 00° 00° 00’ 00'99/'t 00’ 00'99't sjeusy 00'6£9
00° 0 00°000’€ 00* 00° 00* 00°000°€ 00’ 00°000°€ [orel| 00°€€9
sy 0 00°00S 00 00° 00* 00°00S 00° 00'00S saseyding pood 00°925
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S sellddns bunesado 0072
mﬂmmm.?mwmzdu % cu;m&mwm 007 ~ 3% ur.mrr_ﬁﬁmmm ang
S6'€/S'T6TS Yot/ £0'268'vL$ 08'259'60Z$ 00'0$ 91'027'6$ [8'vHS'¥8T7$ £8'vbS'b8T$ 00°0$ S[E10] sjuessn - ¢ uswipedag gng
00’ 0 1£'vZE'06T 00° 00 00' 1£'v2€'061 142061 00° 000°ST$ 12A0 Sunpnyseyur 00°29¢
S6°€/S'T61 €2z b9'zep'sTT) 08'759'602 00° 91°022'%6 91°02Z'v6 91°02Z'v6 00° ssaibold ur uoimpnisuo) 0059/
ww:me - &z u:mEﬁmm@m ang
+0°/89'2€7$ Y%bh 06'820'2ZH$ 96'9£1'867$ 00°20£'6€$ 07'569'50T$ 98°2Lb'v9/$ (b1'292'21%) 00'SE/'T8/$ 10 @cueusjuizy /seiljided - g1 uswyedsq gng
00° [4%4 (00°20£'6€) 99°246'vE 00°£0£'6€ $1'806'SC 99°'2L6'v€ (be'220's) 00°000°0% 000°S$ 49A0 Juswidinb3 g Yoey 00'89/
00° +++ 00 00 00 00 00° (00°000°0¢) 00°000°0€ 000°ST$ 19A0 2inpPnAseyuy 00292
00° 00T 00 000009 00° 00° 00°000°9 000009 00 000°S$ 420 Bulfspoway Buip|ing 00992
00°00t'C 00T 00 00°0Z6'€ 00* 00° 00'026'€ 00°0Z6'c 00" 666'$-000'T$ 3Uawdinb3 3 yoely 00°v9Z
muﬁMﬁwm:_mZwamﬁ_MUﬁm - 81 ucmEﬁmmwm ang
Uzmmﬂhm 3182404 - iz .«cmmcﬂmnwm
3ISNIdX3
COZ IqeIN - TET  pund
QLA 1eBA Jold pooy suonoesues} suoipesues | sa0uRIqWINOUY suonoesuet | 196png SjUBIpUBLLY 196png uondLdSQ Ny UNoDY
/pasn % QLA - 19Bpng alA alA LuoW WLy papuswy 19bpng paidopy
stourf)] 43unoy) puepsy yooy
PLOSI
Junoooy dnjjoy apnpxy 9AJ9SaIq

SZ/TE/0T 23eq 03 Jeah |edsiy

Hoday souew.opad 106png

1S310,]




€T Jo 0T 9bed

WY 6€:85:80 STOT/£L0/TT U0 Jones) »ar Aq uny

97'622'861 %6L 7€°005'2S 89°0T6'Z61 00’ ob'ZIT'Y 00°TTH'Sbe 00° 00°TTH'Sbe SIVLOL INNIATY
5|20 ¥SSId 2A19S94d 359404 - 95T D <
w
09'STT'S/$ %SE 18'8€£'951$ 61°0£1°€8% 00°0$ 60'840'82$ 00'698'6£7$ 00'0% 00°698'6£7$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
09'STTs/$ %SE 18'8€£'951$ 61°0£1°€8$ 00'0$ 60'810'8Z$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0$ 00'698°6£7$ SIEI0L BASSSRI4 158404 - 78 usluuedag
09'STT'sL 13 18'8€£'95T 61°0€T'c8 00° 6084082 00°698°6£2 00" 00'698°6€2 S.edIPAN/YOI4 0T'ETH
SAlasai4d 358404 - 43 ﬁmwﬁmﬁammm
ISNIdXI
97'622'861$ %6/ Z£°005'25% 89'016'26T$ 00°0% 0b'211'b$ 00'TTH'Stes$ 00°0% 00'TTH'SbT$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
97'622'861% %6/ Z£°005°25% 89'016'261$ 00°0$ 0b'2I1'v$ 00°TTH'SbZ$ 00°0% 00'TTH'SHTs$ SIBI0). BASSBId 159404 - ZE  JUeledaq
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00 00 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 3524331 5,10129]10) 0£'T9¢
6£'856'T €9 €9°/1T'T LE°T788'T 00° 99°099 00°000°E 00* 00°000'€ sBuluies Jusuwisaaur 0T'19€
£8°0£7'961T 6L 69°282'1S 1€'820'T61 00° vL'ISY'S 00°TTE 2t 00 00°TTE 22 saxey Apadouqg 0T'T1E
SAl353.04 352404 - 4 utmEﬁmmwQ
INN3ATY
Y8814 sAsssaid 59404 - 921 pun.g
0S'+0£'22$ (6v'2£0'952%) 6b'b/£'66$ 00°0% v6'922'2$ (00'869'95T$) 00°0$ (00°869951$) S[BI0L SUT g1 2AISSBUg 352404 - EET  pUng
00°219'191 %12 TT6ET'HOE 8/'86.'8L 00 67'896'T 00'8£0°€8¢€ 00* 00'8£0°€8¢ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
05°916’€8T %6. €£°991'8 LTELT'8LT 00 €7'S61'p 00°0¥£'922 00" 00°0b£922 SIVLOL INN3ATY
sie1c) sug gery BAla524y4 352404 - ££7 DUN4
00°Z19'191$ %12 TT'6£T'p0ES 8/'86£'8/% 00°0$ 67'896'T$ 00'8£0°€8€$ 00°'0$ 00°8£0°€8€$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
00°2T9'T9T$ %12 TT6ET'40ES 8/'86/'8/% 00°0% 67'896'T$ 00°'8€0°€8¢€$ 00'0$ 00'8£0°£8€$ S|El0L eAdesald 358404 - ZE  Jusuniedag
00° 0 00°882'S 00 00° 00* 00'882'%S 00° 00'887'%S SapUBBY JBYIO 03 Jajsuel | 21°166
00°¥9%'T9T €2 6b°€T0€S 15°9¢2'St 00° 00" 00°0S2'8Z¢€ 00° 00°0S.'8z€ soueinsug 00'9€9
00°8bT +++ (£z'790) L7790’ 00° 62°896'T 00 00° 00 SDIAISS [eUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
BAIBEDI 52004 - 2 usuiuedsg
ISNIdX3I
05'916'€8T$ %6/ ££°991'8b$ LTELT'BLTS 00°0$ £2'S61'p$ 00°0p£'92Z$ 00'0$ 00°0b£'922$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
05'976’€81$ %6L £/'991'8v$ LTELT'8LTS 00°0% £2'G6T'h$ 00'0p£'92Z$ 00°0$ 00°0vE'972$ S|EI0L BABSBI4 3152404 - £ JUswieda(
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00° 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 3s2433Ul 5,101930D) 0€'79¢
06°0bT'E 09 S6°€20'C S0'9/6'C 00° $9'€H0'T 00°000's 00 00°000°S sbuluies juswsaAur 0T'T9¢
09'S/£'08T 6L 8L°TH0'9b TTL61'SLT 00" 6S'TST'E 00°0b2'122 00" 00°0¥T'122 saxey Apsdolg 0T°T1E
BAIB5844 iBai0g - T EmEtmamD
INNIATY
suy gery BAI2SBI4 358804 - ££7T pung
v0'2€8'84$ (05'988'+63) 05°'€89'59% 00°0$ (2£'550'91$) (00°€0Z’62%) 00°0% (00°€02'62$) S[PI0L 241318 BAISSBA4 358404 - ZET  puny
82'20€'y %62 €°969°/21 £5°00T'2S 00 08'89/'8T 00°46L'6L1 00° 00°£6L'6L1T STV.LOL ISNIdX3
EPET'TTT %8L £6'608'Z€ L0V84'L1T 00° 80'€TL'T 00°¥65°0ST 00* 00°¥65°0ST SIVLOL INNIATY
s|e30 ) mhmuwm 2A1283.14 152404 - F4 Y
Q1A 1B3A i0ld POy suooeSURL | suoipesues | S9dURIGUINDUT suonoesues | 186png Sjuswpusy 19b6png uonduosaq junooay JUNODY
/pasn % QLA - 196png atA alA LAUOH Jua1In) papusiy 186png p=xdopy
stouryyl 43unoy poepsy Yooy
pISIq
N2y dnjjoy apnpxg IAJIISIId
15310,

ST/TE/0T 23eQ 0} Jeay [easiy

Hoday aduewiopad 3obpng



€T 40 1T 9beq WY 6€:85:80 520T/L0/TT U0 Jares) gar Ag uny

$8°266'81$ +++ (z8'20'cT$) 78'v20'€1$ 00°0$ 6/'¥v9'9% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY

$8°£66'81$ +++ (28'20'cT$) 78'v20°c1$ 00°0$ 6/'¥¥9'9% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIEI0L BALBSBlg 358104 - 7§ Juawedag 8

S/'LES'9TS +++ (S2'6v0'21$) S/'6b0'2T$ 00°0$ ST'6E0'9$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ SIEI0L pung Me) §109 4d - 68  Juswipedeq gng

SL'L£5'9T +H+ (s£°6402T) SL'6b0'TT 00" ST'6EH'9 00 00° 00° 599} Job nig uelpur €0°LbE

punyg e 209 44 - &3 H.Mmﬁmvwmmmwm ang

60°09%'C +++ (£0'sz6) £0'SL6 00’ bS'S07 00° 00° 00° sBulules Jusunsaaug 0T°T9¢

2ALB52Ud 352404 - 72 usuniedag
INNIATY

w&c.a«:n 284100 Fiies) ‘d'd - I pund

10°/b2'7$ (05°12£'22%) 05'12£'22$ 00°0$ 05'210°T$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°'0$ SIEI0L B0IAISS 33( 944 3152404 - T6Z  puny

00’ +4++ 00 00* 00° 00° 00 00° 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3

10°/b2'y +++ (0s'12¢'22) 05'TZE'TT 00° 0S'2T0'T 00’ 00* 00 STVLOL INN3IATY

51230 B0IAIRS 1B $31d 158404 - 107 pund

10°/b2'v$ +++ (05°12€'22%) 0S'TZE'72$ 00°0$ 0S'Z10'T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% STV.LOL INN3ATY

10°/6T'v$ +++ (05°12£'22%) 05'1Z€'22$ 00°0% 0S'2T0'1$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 52101 Al9S3A4 158404 - 7  usunledaq

10462y +++ (0s°12¢'22) 0S'TZ€'TT 00° 0S°210'T 00° 00° 00° sbuiules Jusuwisanug 0T°19¢

BAIBSBI 152404 - F43 wﬂmEtmmwﬂ
INNIATY

S2IAIBE 10830 Saig 353404 - 107 pund

00°2108$ (0£'96v'21%) 0L'6¥T'€1$ 00°0$ ¥8'18/$ 00°£59% 00'0$ 00'€59$ S[el0l AAST PNy - 19T puny

00°£00'1€E %ES 00°TS6°0Z 00'6¥0'¥C 00° 00" 00°000'Str 00 00'000'St SIVLOL ISNIdX3

00'610'6€ %18 0£'¥Sb'8 0£'86T'LE 00° ¥8'18/ 00°€59'Sty 00’ 00'€59'St STVLOL INN3ATY

S[EI0L AMeT 3IpNY - 19T puny

00°£00'1€$ %ES 00°'156'02$ 00'6%0'v$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000'Sb$ 00°0$ 00°000°5H$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°£00'1€$ %ES 00°156'0Z$ 00'6v0'v2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'000'S+$ 00°0$ 00°000°5H$ SIEI0L BAIBS2.d 389404 - 2 jusuniedaq
00°£08'bC 99 00°1Sb'2T 00'640"¥C 00° 00 00°005'9€ 00 00°005°9¢ [eNORHUOD 3PISINO 00°v+9
00°00Z'9 0 00°005'8 00 00 00 00°00S'8 00 00°005’8 SIDIAIDS |euoISSaj0ld 00°7€9
Nawmwu& 152404 ~ e EmEﬁmamD
3ISNIdX3
00'610'6£$ %18 0€'v5b'8$ 0£'861°LE$ 00°0$ v8'18/$ 00°€59'Gh$ 00°0% 00°€59'SH$ SIVLOL INNIATY
00'610°6£$ %18 0€'¥Sh'8$ 0£'86T°/E$ 00°0% v8'18/$ 00°€59'5h$ 00°0$ 00'€59'5H$ SIPI0L 2A4BSBI4 152404 - 7€ Juswiyedeq
S8'082 +++ (z0'sg€) 20°SEE 00 €S°TET 00 00 00° sbuiuses juswisaaur 0T'19¢
ST'8€/'8€ 18 7€'68L'8 89'€98°9¢ 00 1€°059 00°€59'St 00° 00°€59'sH saxey Apadold OT'TIE
BAISSBAd 3158404 ~ zZz pcw_:ﬁmﬂ.mm
INNIATY
Aratupny - 19T puny
99'€T11'SZT$ (6+'8£2'40T$) 6t°'082'60T$ 00°0% (69'5£6'c7$) 00°'7bS5'S$ 00°0$ 00°2b5'S$ S|PI0L YSSI4 9A495344 152400 - 9ET  pund
09'STT'SL %SE 18'8€/'95T 6T°0ET'E8 00° 60'8+0'87 00'698'6£2 00° 00'6986£2 SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
QLA 4e2A Joud pooy suonoesues | suonoesues | SsouRIqUINOUg suopoesues | 19bpng SIUSWPUSWY 19bpng uonduosaq Junony JUNodY
/P9sN % QUA - 396png QlA atA LIUORW Juan) papuawy 196png paydopy
syougf ‘Juney) puesy yooy

PLYSI
JAIISIIJ

unooy dnjjoy apnpx
] vV dnjjoy apnjoxg 15910

SZ/TE/0T 21eQ 0} Je3A |25l

Hoday asuew.iopidd 30b6png



€T 40 Z1 9bed

WY 6€:85:80 STOT/L0/TT U0 JaARI) o[ Ag uny

75'982'2$ (£5'1+6'1$) £S5 TH6'T$ 00°0% 00°2/9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ sjjoy Buidwie) g Aemypids sepunyy pnot - 988 puny
00° +++ 00° 00’ 00 00 00° 00° 00° SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
75'982' +++ (£5°T¥6'T) €5 TH6'T 00° 00°249 00 00 00° SIVIOL INNIATY s
siej0 ) Buidwien g Aemjidg ABpUNy) pnot - 9gE  pung
75'982'2$ +++ (£5'1H6'1$) €5 TH6'T$ 00°0$ 00°2£9% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
75'987'7$ +++ (ESTPE'IS)  E€S'TH6'TS - 00°0$ 00°2£9% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ S[EI0L BAgesBAd 353404 - 2 wewpedag
75'982' +++ (€5°T16'T) €5 TH6'T 00" 00'249 00° 00° 00° sBuiuIes JususaAu] 0T'T9¢
2Ai982.4d 359404 - 49 Em&ﬁmmwm
INNIATY
Buidwe) g Aemipds sopunyy pnot - ggg p
8b'Sb8'SHT$ 07'8/6'18€$ (0T'+9%'£6$) 00°0$ (11°295°91$) 00'15'882$ (00°£60'¢1$) 00°T19°20¢$ 5230 A 1oNsu0) 1§ $158404-40[2A20 - 5E£  DUN.
00° %6 ZETIT0Z [AN-TAZ 335 00" 00°005'12 bb'/85'€SE vb'£85€SE 00° SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
8b'Sb8'ShT %LE b'680'201 20°210°062 00° 68°LE6'Y b 10T 249 b 06+'6€€ 00°T19'20€ STVLOL INNIATY
sieio] Adwy pnasuen g s3sa404-dojpasd - s pung
00'0$ %b6 ZETIT'0Z$ Z1'9/b'cEES 00°0$ 00°005'12$ bb'/85'€GE$ vb'£85'€GES 00°0$ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
00'0$ %6 ZETIT'0Z$ Z1'9/b'sEES 00°0$ 00°005'12$ bb'/85'€5E$ bb'£8G'€GES 00°0$ SIE10 ) 8AlBSBA4 158404 - ZE  JUsuipiedag
00°0% %96 7E'SE6'p1$ Z1'S55'bees 00°0$ 00°005'12$ bt 06 6£€$ bb' 06’65 00°0% Sje10) s3umdn - g uswpedad gng
00° 66 TE'065'C Z1'006'20€ 00° 00° vb"06b'S0E vb"06b'S0€ 00° 000’ST$ 419A0 24npNnSseLuT 00°£9Z
00° #9 00°SbE2T 00'559'1Z 00° 00°005'1Z 00°000'¥€ 00000 00 ss2.60.4 Ul uonaNsUO) 00°592
g3usiD - §F w:mEﬁmmmm ang
00° €9 00°9/1'S 00'TZ6'8 00 00 00°£60'+T 00°£60'%T 00 S9DIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0.d 00'T€9
BAIBEB4d 158404 - 7% wcmEﬁmm@ﬂ
3SNIdX3
8b'SH8'SHTS %LE Zv'680'20%$ 20'210°0v2$ 00°0$ 68'££6'v$ ¥b' 101 29$ bb'06v'65€$ 00°T19°20€$ SIYLOL 3NN3ATY
8b'SH8'SHTS %LE 2h'680'20v$ 20'210'0v2$ 00°0$ 68°/£6'v$ vb 101 '249$ bb'06b'6£€$ 00°T1920€$ S[B104 BAd85244 389104 - ZE  Jusuiniedo
00°0$ %0 bb'06v'6£€$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥b'06b'6£€$ bb' 06 65€$ 00°0% sjeie) syuels - g uswipedsg ang
00° 0 vb"06b'S0E 00 00 00 ¥b"06b'S0E bb'06b'S0E 00 0nea.nangaInynd - sjuelb e 0L'bEE
00 0 00°000'p€ 00* 00" 00° 00°000'¥€ 00°000'p€ 00° 0nea.da.gaINYNd-53uRlb |esepaq 0/'T€€
sjuzan - gf  Juawiedag gng
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00 00" 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 352431UI S, J01I3|j0) 0£'19¢
00°50S €1¢ (¥£'590'1) $€'595'T 00° €£'5€9 00°00S 00 00°00S sbuluies Jusunsaaug 0T'T9€
8b"0bE'SHT 6L TE€'$95'€9 89°9¥b'8ET 00 9T°20¢'y 00°T10'20€ 00 00°T1020€ saxey Apadouqd 0T'T1E
2AIBSB4d 3188404 - 7£  usiuyedag
INNIATY
adwy onsuocn 3 s3sai04-dojeang - s pung
$8'£66'81$ (28'420°€T$) 78'b20'cT$ 00°0$ 6L'vb9'9$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ S|E101 2ADAd] 25un0) 409 "d'd - T€E  pund
00" +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° SIVLOL ISNIAX3
¥8°266'81 +++ (z8'¥20'cT) 8'bT0'ET 00° 6L'b¥9'9 00 00 00" SIVLOL 3NNIATY
S =alel | m.ﬁt&:ﬁ DEINCT JI0D 474 - TET puny
Q1A B34 Jold POy suoipoesued | suoipesue | mmucmEE:ucm suoioesues | uwm_u:m Sjustupusiuy uwmnnm coun:umwo Junody JunNodoY
/Pasn % QA -196png QA alA LAUo JuIn) papuswy 1e6png psidopy
stoup(] 41uno) puesy ypoy
PLSIq
Unodoy dnjjoy apnjpxy m?uowvumw o
GZ/1£/0T 21eQ 03 JBDA [20SIY }So104

Hoday aduew.o04iad 3906png



€T JO €T abey , WY 6€:85:80 5202/L0/TT uo 1aAes) Yot Aq uny

N~
wn
86°Z01'8£0°c$ (1£'682'256'1$)  /Z'9€T'005'2$ (00°£0€'6£$) (€£'791'2E$) 96°'6£5'805$ (b0'6L£'0b1%) 00'61£649% 518301 pueis
££°€92'20SC %bE ¥6'bT2'8TT'9 ££°009°£0T'E 00°20£’6€ 99'0£8'€T0'T 1€°221'592'6 1€°2€1'859 00°066'929'8 SIVLOL ISNIdXT
SE°99€°0bS’S %LS £9'S76'S9T'y ¥9'9£2'209's 00° €6°£0L'T¥9 £2°799's/L'6 LTESE'L6Y 00°60£922'6 STYLOL INNIATY
iicalel ) pugn
GE'8/0/$ (25°92£'89%) 75°9/.'89% 00°0% 2£°009'0L$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°0% S[EI0L puUng UMIBW WAIRHK - 808 DUnJ
9/°zes’se +++ (82°£9¢'2) 87°£9€'C 00 8T 6bt 00 00’ 00 STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
IT'TIH0p +++ (08°€v1'12) 08°EbT'TL 00 09'6¥0'TL 00° 00° 00° STV.LOL 3NNIATY
SIPI0L pung UieRy UIAIRK - 809 pund
9,°zes’scs +++ (82°£9¢'2$) 87°£9¢'T$ 00'0$ 8Z°6vb$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
9szee’ees +++ (82°£9¢2$) 87°£9¢'$ 00°0% 87 '6vb$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIEI0L BAdSSBId 152404 - 78 Juawiiedaq
9/°zeg'se +++ (82'£9¢'7) 82'/9€' 00° 8T'6bb 00° 00° 00" 000°ST$ 490 ainpnnseyur 00°£9Z
BAI25344 353404 - 7 JusluLedag
3ISNIdX3
ITTTH'00$ +++ (08'€v1'14$) 08€bT'14$ 00°0$ 09°'6v0'1L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% STV.LOL INNIATY
1T T1H'0v$ +++ (08'€rT'14$) 08'€bT'TL$ 00°0% 09°'6v0'1/$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% S|P10) BAIBSaI 352404 - 7€  Juawiedaq
00°000°0% +++ (00°000'12) 000001 00° 00'000'1Z 00° 00 00" 1SN} Urdely uinlely 0T'v9¢
1T +++ (08'epT) 08'cbT 00° 09'6% 00° 00 00" sbuiules jusunsaaur 0T°T9€
Q..Emmw._m u%&ubu_ -Z£ Em_wtmnmm
INNIATY

Pund uiliepy UiAIeK - 809 pund

QLA 1824 Jolid pooy suoipesuRL | suoiDesuR | ssdURIqWINDUT suoipoesuel j 19bpng SIUBWPUSWLY 196png uondunseq Junoy JUNO2DY
/posn % QA - 196png alA QLA LpUoW Juaind papuswy 396png paidopy
sougyy Kuno)) puepsy yooy
otwwww“wmﬁ

Junoooy ms:&& apPNPoxXg ..H

SZ/TE/0T 21eQ 03 1o |edsiy }S3I10]

Hoday sduew.04ia4 106png



Nick Camlin
Rock Island County Treasurer

ROCK ISLAND, IL 61201

Preserve
District

November 7, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

PO BOX 3277, ROCK ISLAND, IL 61204

PHONE: 309-558-3510
FAX: 309-558-3511

www.RecklslandCountyll.gov/Treasurer

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of October 31, 2025.
The report includes the cash balances of Forest Preserve Funds and interest received for the month of

October 2025, as the fourth month of the fiscal year.

Interest received compared with the prior year:
FY 2026 interest received in October 2025
FY 2026 accrual as of October 31, 2025
FY 2025 interest received in October 2024
FY 2025 accrual as of October 31, 2024

Vv hn

16,027.00
45,451.00
20,223.00
55,961.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate fell to 3.4% on October 30, 2025. As of November 7, 2025, Forest

Preserve funds accounted for 7.1% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank

pooled investment account total).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Y Camdi

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

F:\Treasurer\adm ass't reports\MonthlyToDo\CT Monthly Report - FP.docx

ggge 1o0of 1.



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 10/1/2025 - To Date: 10/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,551,311.49 $2,350,996.23
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,654,844.74 $1,492,884.84
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $210,581.99 $194,526.27
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $340,450.26 $343,625.51
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $241,846.71 $217,911.02
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $49,351.12 $26,083.96
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $165,302.26 $156,459.83
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $66,448.91 $73,093.70
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $254,331.26 $4,302.16
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $203,764.35 $204,436.35
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $15,929.56 $85,061.16

Grand Total: 11 Funds

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1

$5,754,162.65

$5,149,381.03

Thursday, November 6, 2695



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 10/1/2025 - To Date: 10/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $7,605.97
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $3,397.84
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $612.05
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $1,043.64
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $660.66
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $131.53
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $1,012.50
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $205.54
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $635.73
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $672.00
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $49.60
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN OCT 2025 = $16,027.06
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $45,451.32
user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Thursday, November 6, 2059



61

i0/AIC# celioc - 00°00S°Le - - - - - 00°00s‘le celiLoe 104a Gee

- %98°9v 00°156°0¢ - - - - - - - - 00°156°0C Hpny 191

- %¥e'G9 18'8€2°95 ) 60'8¥0°82 - - - - - - - 06982181 VSSId dd 9l

- %EY 6. 2T 6£C0E - 62'896°L - - - - Ly'8¥eve - 86'685°0€€ el dd €el

- %c0'LL £7'969°/2) ¥8°092°8) - - (96'2) - - - - €2'99v'9r1 ainsy d4 (4

0060 %88°04 Ly'Gl1'G56' 66'258'6EC LE'8¥S'10T 8E'SPY'ELL | 00°00€ 00°20€'6¢ 00°20€'6¢ - 9.°0cz'v6 G6'108'8Lv'E 4 el

£1°292°19 %Vve 0L £0°0/€°GES'T £0°/61'821 61°90€‘0E) 82'980°LL - - - - - £5°656°026'C [BJsusg o€l

saul| }99ys 196png aoueeq Jloikeq swie|n aL ') S.0d S,0d Wuow SrY- sebuey) soueleg sWeN | #pung
aouejeg J0 anuUsASY [eubio jo paiaquinouaun , Buipugising | Joud ppy peaoiddy | psssqunousun | pung
10 1no swire;n pusds 0} Yo % weuny .
10849ng

%L9

$)}o9Y9 aduejeq jeLi]

ag pinoys

spung aAlesald }selo]

AQunog pues| yooy

G20z/1€/0

[




62

00°000°€8 %00°001 00°000°G2 - - - - - - - - 00°000°G2 104d gee
- %.€°G2 00°€vS‘0) - - - - - - - - oo'eysol Hpny 191
- %9569 ov'9Li‘Z91 28°269'/1 - - - - - - - cZTy1i8'v8l VSSid d4 9gl
- %¥8°€€ 0092928 - - - - - - - - 009/9°z8 el dd gel
- %cl'GL Cl 169221 67°079°01 - - (e00) - - - - ¥Z'8EE'8EL ailsy dd cel
00'¥6.°2 %S1°€L 50718268 €£'266'291 06'L20°¥SL | 8%'20.°G - - - (ge'gol’z) | 0s'6v9GE 16°292°221'E 007 el
004512 %L1°0L G9'965°/61°C 9v'¥1G'LLL 022S9°LSL | 96'8S¥'GL §G'26.'6C - - (z6°¢c69) - 0€'9e8°LSP'C |eJausy ogl
sau|| 1eaUs 186png souejeg [lo1keg swie;) aL 'Te) S,0d $,0d UIUol Sy sebuey)d souejeg aWeN | #pung
9ouejeg 10 anusAsy [elbio Jo paisquinousun Buipuelsing | Joud ppy penciddy | passqunousun | pung
10 Ino swiejn puadg 0} Yo % uauny :
JoeNgNg

%L9

s)o8YJ esuejeq |ellL

ad pinoys

spung aAl9sald 15810

fAuno9 puejs| yooy

y20z/ielol

*

[




63

69'256'Cl 88'T19¥8 - - 88°119'y8 8¢°19¢C 08°€rL'LL 0g'6e8'ql pund uilley Uineiy 809

- SE9EY V0T - - Ge'9ev'v0e - €916 ) 28'v61°'20¢ dweoghemids 17 9ee
16'1760'ce 81°59/'867 ze Loz Zy'680°¢0F (z6'212'€8) zcLolv'eee zo'zioove 81°18Z'0}) JsuoDgsiIsalo4 "AeQg gee
0028209 04°€60°€L - - 0.€60'c. - 28'v2o'el 8889009 dw| 8s109 Jj0 lee
00°62¥'6 TV'2Z0'eT 00°156'02 0E¥Sy'8 L1'61G'GT 006¥0'v2 0/'86l'.¢ L¥'69¢€'Ct pny 191
86°'€8.'1S T2'8€0°90T 18'8€2°9G1 2€'00S°2S 0,9.2'0L¢ 6l°0cL'e8 89016261 12'96%'001 VSSId d4 9¢€L
91'2¢8¢'.9 80'V6£'6L 22'68T'v0¢ €1°991°8¥ 16'99¥'Gee 8/°'86.'8. 1T€LL'8LL 80°260°9¢€2 qel] d4 gel
G1'005'¢y 66°099'V6 €7'969'221 £€6'608'2¢ 6V 1¥S'681 1600L'2S L0V8L'LLL 66°'c98°'cel 4119y dd [4%4"
ve120Cie) 96'508'1Z¥ LV'S.1'G86'C LLOVLLLE'Z | 99'bE1'990°L o' 919'6G1° | ziale'ees'e  |(00'ges'el) 00z Lel
89'¥8¢'//8 0T'851'SE8 €0°0/€'6e5'¢ 18'V6L'6LY' L | 92°€€9°1G6°L 16°1€0'v20°) £1°606'€61‘C 02°09.'1€8 [elousg) ocl

anesey @ouejeq apen 1A poeAIaoay JoA aoueley ajeq o} ajeq o)  GZ/0g/9 J0 swep pung # pun4

YIuo ¢ pun4 psajeudoiddeun | LON sosuadx3 | | ON S8NUBASY | pun4 juaund |sesuadx3 Gg/i//| ©NUsAsY Gg/L//L |se esuejeqd pund

: pejebpng pajebpng
saouejeg pund
spun4 aAI8sald )}S9J404
fAunos puejs| ooy
[sz0z/Le/01 | |




!

¥9'602'Z Z6'18T'ST . - z6'181°'62 9/zeg'ce LLULLYOp 1G€0L'8) pung ume uinel| 809
9,61 TT'SL9'S6T - - 22'519's61 - 25982 0,°88¢'c61 dwepghemids 17 9¢g
¥8'686'1£2 LT'0S8'TZ 00°000'G2 ZS'YSL'YS G9'G60°Z - 81'G¥8'she (e8'6¥.'c02) jsuodgsisalod ‘A8, Gee
veVL YT TEBTET - - vz 1e8'1ee - ¥8°166'8) or'ee8'zie dw| 88100 J0D|  |EE
00°0S0°01 €0°LT6Y 00°€¥S'01 00°186'S €0'6.¥'6 00°200°L€ 00'610'6€ €029V wpny| 191
¥€'¥0.'08 (A& 0b'9LL 291 ¥L0.8'v¥ 80° L6V V61 09°GLL'EL 97'622'861 Z'€8¢£'69 vSSiddd| 9gl
¥9'962'¢. €8Z8Y'IHT 009928 05°€8L Ly €£'6/6'282 00219191 05'916'¢81 £8°0/9'092 geridd| €€l
91'25S've YT €8T LTT zL'169'/21 89'G96'/2 81'616'9LZ 82'20€'zZY zeveliel v1°€80'8€) amed d4|  zgl
91'9/6'70L‘L | 09¥¥S‘TST GO'v18'268'C | L¥'6V8'SES L | ¥Z'60S'609'L 8¢°062'89¢'L | 20'818'¥P¥9'C | 09°'L¥6'2EC 0oz gl
£8'629'708 LL6SLTETT GO'96G'/6L'T | LL'8LL'8YO'L | L2'11G'08E'C GE'€H9'268 62 L9V LY0'T | LL°6GL'LET L leJousn|  0gl

aAlasay aouejeg apen 1A POAIEDSY JOA aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq o) +2/0€/9 Jo aweN pun4- # pung

YJUON © pun4 vmﬁw_._QoLQQmCD 10N wmmcoaxm_ 10N sonuanay pun4 jusng wmwcmaxm Y2/l ONUBASY ¢/1 /. |Se aduejeg pun4

pajebpng palebpng

saouejeg pung

spung aAlasald }salo]

fjuno9 pue|s| 300y

¥¢0¢c/1€/01

|

64



88°119'v8 8¢ 61Y - 00°000°G8 9119 pung unlep uialey 809
Ge'9ey v02 - - 00°000'702 Ge'9ey dwedgAemids 17 9¢g
(r8°261°LL) 0000512 - 00°000‘y 9l°co¢e 1suoD®Isel04-"AeQg GEE
0.°€60°€. - - 00'000°¢2 0.'¢6 dwj 8s109 Jj09 lee
£8'651'9G) - - 00'000°9S 1 €8°6GY 8dIMSS 198Q dd 10c
96'€80'9¢C : - 00°000°92 96'€8 upny 19l
co'L16'2le - - 00°000°ZLe c0'lle VSSId d4 g€l
2T’ L99°LvE 62'896°1 - 00'000°¢cve 16°G29 geln d4 €el
12925161 - - 00°000°v61 L2925 SJII9Y dd cel
L¥'9£€'882'L L€'8Y5 702 - 00'000°s8Y‘L | ¥8'¥88°L 0oz L€l
¥0'069°022'C 61°90€'0€) - 00'000°6£€'Z_| €2°966'L1 [elsus9 ogl

eouejeg ysen swe|n SJUBLUISBAU| | SJUSLU)SBAU| ysen aweN pund # pung

wJs [ -Buo]

saouejeg ysen

Spun_ sAlasal }S8.404

Ayuno) puejsj yo0y

-1§¢0¢/Le/oL

|

65



|

26'18l°se L1'€G¢e “ - - | 00°000's2 €0°'GeS pund ujlep uiniely 809
C¢'5/9'661 - _l 00°000°G61 Em.mmo dwegphemidg 17 9¢e
G9'660'Ch - - 000002y G9'G6 ‘JsuoQRglsalod-"neQg gee
v 1e8'lee - - 00°000°LeC ¥’ 1€8 dwj 8slo) Jjo 3%
L¥'0¥Z‘295 - - 00°000°29S 134074 80IAJeS 199Q d4d 10¢
€0'6.7°'6 - - 00'000'6 €0'6.y ipny 191
80°/6V'V61 - - 00'000'v61 806V VSSId d4 9€l
£€'6/6'28¢ - - 00000282 £€€'G/6 gel7 d4 e€el
8l'Gl6'9le - . - 00'000‘9Le 81'Gl6 adley d4 149"
6£'628°G19°| 06'L20PSL - 00'000'veL’L | 62°268'GE 007 LEL
11'698°6/€C 0.'259°161 - 000002182 | L¥'225pL jelauag 0CL|

aoueeg ysen swien SJUBLUISOAU| SIETITEEYT ysen aweN pund # pung

EEE._...mco._

seouejeq yses

sSpun4 aAlasald }sa104

funo) puejsi yooy

¥20z/1e/01

| |

66



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — November 2025

OCTOBER Sales Numbers: 2025 2024 2023

Rounds played: 2116 2289 1890
Golf Revenue’s: $65,799 $53,040 $44,153
Concession’s: $19,723 $12,025 $13,438
ProShop: | $1,794 $2,296 $2,114
Improvement Fund: $3,354.25 $3,971.75 $3,289.50
Total Revenue for Oct: $87,317 $67,361 $59,638
Avg $/Player $35.18 $29.30 $31.59
Rain rDays 0 0 5

October once again the numbers will speak for themselves. Rounds were down slightly from years.
Revenue was up. The Plumbers and Pipefitters paid for their September Outing in October, so that
bumped the numbers a little bit. Weather remained good, with temps running above average. No rain
days or cold days also aided the month as a whole. Indian Bluff hosted the following outings in
October:

e |BEW Local 145
e  Wunder Y Golf Outing
o Chili Open hosted by Indian Bluff

All of the outings were a major success. Weather cooperated very nicely for all of the golf outings this
month. '

At this point all major events and leagues have ended at the golf course. The weather is forecast looks
to be a roller coaster of rain and dry days, before turning colder around the 14™ or 15th (if they are
correct) and daily play will mimic the weather until the cool down. We will be open the next few
weeks as much as possible, and get as many players as we can.

Overall Indian Bluff has had a very good year. Revenue is up, while rounds are slightly down. To date
we have surpassed the total revenue of 2024. Outside chance the course will reach gross revenue of a
millions dollars for the first time ever. '

As we head to November, business remains strong, Leagues and outings are over for the season. So
just daily play remains. |think the government shutdown has hampered play slightly this month.

67



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Indian Bluff
For the Month of October

Preserve
District

Rock Istand County, Iiinois

The month of October was good weather wise and the facility saw quite a bit of daily use

Grounds Maintenance performed-

Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Planted several trees around the golf course
Finished the siding on the snack shack

Acrified tees

Aerified and deep tined greens

Began opening up over-grown timber areas

sliced fairways and approaches

Daily cleanup of leaf litter from the course

Cleaned out flower and memorial bed landscaping
Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas
Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Pruned low hanging branches and problematic trees

Building Maintenance projects performed- routine maintenance

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- routine service as required

Course/General facility conditions- The course remains in great shape

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions-

Activities/Events/Outings held at park-

Upcoming- In the coming weeks we will be winterizing the golf course and irrigation system for the

winter

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 11/7/25

68



Camping Report October 2025

lliniwek Forest Preserve

Oct-25
Units Rented 1,244
Fees $21,191.44
Average Stay Length 518
YTD 2025
Units Rented 9,258
Fees $141,081.00
Average Stay Length 4.84
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
Oct-25
Units Rented 1,008
Fees $15,522.49
Average Stay Length 3.84
YTD 2025
Units Rented 7,992
Fees _ $124,677.00
Average Stay Length 3.91

iMliniwek opened June 8, 2023 due to construction
lliniwek opened May of 2024 due to construction
Campgrounds opened April 4, 2025

Qct-24
1,474
$22,504.07
5.56

YTD 2024
10,112

$151,208.00
- 5.15

Oct-24
1,045
$15,526.89
3.75

YTD 2024
9,868
$163,229.00
4.00

Oct-23
1,271
$19,748.10
4.81

YTD 2023
7,896
$119,033.14
4.82

Oct-23
953
$13,660.52
3.42

YTD 2023
9,301
$135,548.00
3.87

Oct-22
1,244
$19,036.17
4.94

YTD 2022
11,027
$158,988.22
4.95

Oct-22
781
$12,502.39
3.03

YTD 2022
7,659
$117,000.00
3.56

69




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek
Preserve

For the Month of October 2025 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— Mowing slov‘ved during the month of October with the grass at
Illiniwek and Dorrance mowed only twice. Staff demoed, prepped, and poured a 15° long new concrete
driveway at Dorrance that leads down to diamond 3. A curtain drain was installed in the pour to divert
water from running down the driveway and onto the ﬁnﬁeld of D3. Staff built the trail head kiosk sign
frames for the trail head at Amowa East. Two signs have been installed on the frames and the GIS
department is working on making the trail maps for tlhe new trail system. The week of October 12"
through the 17" staff spent a significant amount of ti*ne prepping for the Halloween event by building a
hay rack ride out of a trailer, installing signs and dec rating around them for photo opportunities, setting
up decorations throughout the campground, collecting supplies for the scare crow build, and collecting
prizes that local business donated for the costume coﬁests and sit decorating contest. There was a lot of
candy wrappers to clean-up after the event. ‘

Building Maintenance projects performed— No b%lilding maintenance this month.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— ‘0 equipment maintenance in September.
Trails/General facility conditions—Staff finished cutting stumps out of the tail system at Amowa East to
prevent tripping hazards. The trail system was mapped and that info was turned into the GIS department
in order to make maps of the trail system to be installed at the trail head and other locations where the trail
intersects itself.

Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports—On October 18™ a car driving on Route 84 over corrected when a car pulled out in
front of him and the car drove through the ditch, jumped over the RR tracks, and T-Boned another car that
was parked next to the tracks. There was no injury to persons but both cars were totaled.

Weather conditions—Below average rainfall and above average temps.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On October 18" Illiniwek hosted the Fall Bash/Halloween
event with scare crow building, games, maze, vendors, Taco truck, trick or treating, and costume and site
decorating contests. I’'m think 300 to 400 people came out to the event and the campground was
extremely busy that day with lots of fun and laughter.

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen Date_11-04-2025

70



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, lllinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder

For the Month of _October 2025

Grounds Maintenance performed--

Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

Cleaned pit toilets as needed

Cleaned burn rings

Cleared trees and storm damage on trails

Mowed all campgrounds and maintained areas

String trimmed preserve grounds

Replaced broken/damaged campsite marking posts

Sprayed herbicide on gravel camping pads and parking areas

Tilled two prairie planting locations in preparation for December/January frost seeding
Turned water off to all shower buildings and outdoor facilities

Pruned trees as needed

Building Maintenance projects performed--

Cleaned maintenance shop

Performed final clean completely removing all soap scum and prepping shower buildings for water
shutdown

Removed exhaust fans at boat rental building and turned heater on for winter months

Winterized maintenance shop

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

Staff replaced fuel pump on 2017 JD Gator

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to

horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to the lack of rains in our area.

Vandalism report— | have no vandalism to report for the month.

Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month.

Accidents reports--1 have no accidents to report for the month.

71



Weather conditions—We experienced very little precipitation and the trees and grass are continuing to
show signs of stress.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Loud Thunder held our annual Disabled and Disabled

Veterans hunt the last week of October. Three Deer have been harvested to date.

The month of October was a busy one in regard to camping. Full hookup campgrounds were at
or over two thirds capacity on several weekends which is rare for this time of year. The mild temps and
early turning of the leaves on the trees seemed to really motivate folks to come on out to the preserve.
Daytime patronage by hikers and patrons just driving through is ﬁp compared to recent years. I feel like
we are in the peak colors season here at Loud Thunder now and lots of people are téking senior/family
pictures all over the preserve.

The month was a very productive at Loud Thunder. Staff were able to address many simaller
projects that needed attention due to dry ground conditions. We were able to finish widening our multi-
use bridle trails with our mulching head attachment. Staff has completed mowing all firebreaks and trails
at Loud Thunder and the Marvin Martin Conservation Area. Final tilling prep was completed on the two
prairie plantings which we will frost seed around Christmas or the first of the year weather depending.

Camping ended for the season here on 10/26. With the camping season ciosing and overnight
temps dropping staff turned water off to all shower/restroom buildings on the grounds. We are continuing
to wrap up camping shutdown and transitioning to our offseason activities. One activity that brings a lot
of patronage this time of year is the LT Archery program. Staff hung signage around the preserve to
inform public as we always do and that program will begin 11/3/25 and wrap up 12/21/25. The Disabled
and Disabled Veterans hunt is currently underway and two deer have been harvested to date.

I and staff have some vacation scheduled for early November and we are looking forward to
some time off with friends and family. We will be continuing to work on grounds while weather
conditions permit and we have plenty of annual equipment maintenance that we will begin to address as
needed when weather/ground conditions are poor. I look forward to seeing this commission at our

November meeting.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 10//30/25

72




Niabi Zoo report for October 2025

Lee Jackson

11/4/2025

e Lee appeared on quad Cities Live and on KWQC news to discuss the zoos re-
accreditation

* Work continues on the generator instillation at the Biodiversity building.

* Keeper Jaimie Atherton resigned to take a position at the Brevard Zoo in Florida

e Took delivery of two new vans for the zoo. ‘

e Jessica Lench-Porter and Joel Vanderbush traveled to Zimbabwe to assist educational
and conservation work with the Painted Dog Wildlife Trust. The trip is made possible
through funds raised by the Niabi Zoo Foundation.

e 2025 animal art sale was the most successful to date. 210 pieces were sold for a total of
10,755.00 dollars. '

e Boo at the Zoo had a total attendance of 6,343 people. 3,293 on October 25t and 3050
on October the 26™.

Maintenance department

® o o o o9 o

Built Porcupine shipping box.

Repaired power steering hose on truck #12.

Installed new starter on gator #73. )

Changed oil/filter, air filter, and plugs on gator #73.

Installed new tires, new front calipers, rotors, brake pads, and brake hoses, greased front axle
joints, changed oil/filter, and installed new master cylinder on truck #146.
Moved Red Tailed Hawk sign. ‘

Repaired Eagle deck. '

Repaired light fixture in Domestic Animals.

Installed new starter, replaced spark plugs, changed oil/filter on gator #72.
Repaired shift door at quarantine.

Suburban: new battery, alternator.

Reinstalled enclosure door at quarantine.

Installed memorial benches at Cathouse.

New roof on Eagle Owl hut.

Installed safety cable on split rail fence at Painted Dogs.

Installed spark plugs, plug wires, wiper blades, changed oil/ filter, and replaced and replaced
valve cover gaskets on Education Van.

Installed grab bars at Gibbons inside indoor enclosure.

Installed enrichment tire in Domestic animals.

Install memorial sign at tree at Red River Hogs exhibit.

73




* Changed oil/filter, air filter, fuel filter, spark plugs, replaced steering shaft, rebuilt drive shaft,
and installed brush guard on gator #10.

* Replaced shift door with a lighter material at Squirrel Monkey quarantine.

® Installed gate in split rail fence at Red River Hogs.

® Generator at Biodiversity.

* Moved Tortoises down to heated barn for winter holding.

® Repaired toilet at animal hospital.

e Repaired fencing at Red Tailed Hawk.

e Set up and tear down for Boo @ the Zoo.

Animal Department

® Winterizing around the zoo in prep for colder weather
® Moved Aldabra, Leopard Tortoises, Squirrel Monkeys, Macaws and Fennec Foxes inside
e Rotating Cats between habitats at the cathouse-doing well

Gallery Exhibit:

e Enrichment in Action has wound down after 2 years. The room has been dismantled and will be
ready for the next exhibit

Staffing:

* Intern Kalea has begun working at Biodiversity Hall for the winter season

* We have a Full Time Keeper position open (a keeper is going back to be closer to her family in
Florida)

® New Seasonal Keepers will begin: Royce H, Karissa S and Katy H

® Tech Volunteer; Yazid has begun working on a digital platform for a Prairie Dog habitat project
and ethogram template

Education/Events
e FEvents
o 10/18 -Sloth & Snow Leopard Day
O 10/25-26 - Escape Madagascar & Boo at the Zoo
e Virtual Experience — 10/1/25 - Marine Biology Society at Northwest Missouri State Univ
e Workshops —10/12 — 25 participants = $500
® Z002U - Riverbend Middle School - 210 participants = $430

Graphics/Website
® Promoted the following by email, Facebook, and Instagram
o Escape Madagascar event at Boo at the Zoo
o Conservation Workshops

Development
¢ Submitted Grants




Brissman = $9700 toward Conservation exhibit

SCRA = $19,780 toward Conservation exhibit

Kiwanis - Moline = $250 toward Conservation exhibit

Kiwanis — Davenport = $500 toward Conservation exhibit

Woodward - $7000 toward PA system, $13,000 toward trail bridge
* Woodward awarded $7000 only toward PA system

o 0 0 0 0°

Donations
Designation
General Donation
Admission Gifts
Donation Boxes
Conservation

Conservation
e BiCAN Networking Symposium — Wild Ideas — Outside the Box Conservation
e Painted Dog Research — 10/19 PDR Board Meeting via Zoom

Volunteers
e 4 volunteer interviews & selection for animal care

Volunteer service report:
k Total Vol
Oct 2025 Hours #
Adult 21050 - |14
Intern 112.93 2
Junior Zoo Keeper | 85.95 11
Special Event 17.80 2
Grand total - |1 427.18 29

Administrative
e Management Meeting — 10/1,8,15,22,28
e MOD 10/18-19
e Media Appearances — 10/21

75




Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory
Ornate mastigure

Guinea pig

Tailless whip scorpion
Blue death-feigning beetle

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

October 2025
Quanity  Date Explanatior Cost
Quanity  Date Explanatior Cost

0.0.1 6-Oct death

0.1 17-Oct death
0.0.1 29-Oct death
0.0.1 4-QOct death

76




Tz |udy ‘Aepsan) :Aeq Sujuadg §20¢
om udy ‘Aepsan] :Aeq Suluado vzoz

v26°e- ovm.wc_. 62666 6€0°L- Lv6°LL 80691 jejol
8L6 996 8¢ Gl MN-184I0
620°l1 Gl.°ClL 029 6S0°, Re(] ss.4
2oLy €88°C 96¢ 0 |00Y2gS 7|
89¢°8 €es's €ovL 8¢6 spun v L
ecl 191 9. 9¢ Bd 1seng
zee'e- obs‘ve glLeze GolL- €L1L'g 890°8s 93i4 |ejo |
680 gee'e 01217 oSt wnssooz
€elL's €8Sy AN 961 ipunqung
0LL'LL 9921 00.'L Go9'lL US|\ 007
80¢'|- c6e'6l 12:1%:1" L0G- 4 s 1192 SIWPY J8pjoH ssed
908'6l cso’le 1012 G0 PIUD
9.6°¢ 290y JASS LEC Jolusg
gel'‘se 60€vE - v0C'y Ly8'e Inpy
909 11685 eeYr'6s eer- | 299‘9 6229 pled jejol
S8dueBLIBA  $20Z QLA SZ0Z ALA saduelep ¥2-300 GC-100 Jjealg souepuspy
v26°C- 6v820L  626‘66 6€0°L- Lv6'LL 80691 [ejol
) (Aeq @214 ‘sjuspnyg jooyos ‘Japun g | ‘ssased }sano)
cee'e- 0] 4°% 74 8le‘ce GoL- €l1L'8 890°8 93l |ejo|
(wnasooz ‘s|pungun ‘sdiysitequiaiy)
8021~ Z6E'61 7818l L0G- cll'e 1192 SIWpPY Jop|oH ssed
90¢ L1685 €2Y'65 cer- 2999 6229 pled |ejol
S9duellBA  pZ0OZ ALA S20Z ALA saodueliep VN-UO G2-190 aduepuspy

§202 1990320 .0j poday sauepusyy Ajyuopy 0oz IqeIN

77



October Sales Numbers:

Admission-Attendénce

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride -

Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

2025 Opening Day:
2024 Opening Day:
2023 Opening Day:
2022 Opening Day:
2021 Opening Day:

2025
16,908

$63,250.75
$0.00
$11,493.00
$2,369.28
$10,836.00
$37,116.36
$230.00
$19,185.00
$41,025.75

YTD 2025

99,925

$634,595.00
$650.00
$76,612.50
$60,728.86
$93,481.20
$337,261.10
$89,668.95
$114,555.00
$272,393.50

22-Apr
30-Apr
17-Apr
18-Apr
10-Apr

2024
17,947

$58,591.75
$0.00
$10,390.50
$2,628.02
$10,746.00
$37,232.38
$9,663.39
$19,602.00
$39,757.25

YTD 2024

102,849

$604,202.75
$1,800.00
$78,541.50
$24,022.33
$83,141.00
$382,131.15
$126,686.51
$123,897.00
$261,146.35

2023

12,801

$38,838.00
$0.00
$7,903.40
$3,645.34
$5,576.20
$27,578.96
$9,253.06
$12,431.00
$25,771.25

YTD 2023
113,498

$716,220.50
$850.00
$107,570.10
$45,232.73
$92,429.90
$431,435.47
$124,008.95
$134,429.00
$346,527.89

2022
16,659

$70,025.50
$0.00
$10,738.00
$6,821.28
$7,747.20
$27,532.56
$8,758.36
$16,064.00
$37,054.55

YTD 2022
113,844

$732,701.75
$1,555.00
$144,429.50
$72,289.63
$85,482.80
$405,819.87
$107,943.74
$130,819.00
$362,476.42

2021
14,214

$60,058.75
$90.00
$9,208.50
$4,819.60
$7,550.00
$25,057.46
$24,432.12
$12,620.00
$30,768.75

YTD 2021
102,005

$628,844.75
$8,190.00
$90,258.00
$19,271.86
$91,838.40
$336,873.84
$92,444.34
$100,648.00
$235,592.62

78




Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 11:04 AM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: October Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2025 .xlIsx; Zoo 2025 Monthly Report.xisx; 2025 Comparison Report -
Copy.xlsx
Program Number | Guests | Income

Birthday Programs 4 80| $1,380

Animal Encounters 3 6 $900

Company Outings - - -

Field Trips 6 402 -

Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

79



Jeff Craver

“

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 3:18 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Ce: Jeff Craver

Subject: . o Maintenance report

2025 October maintenance Report:

Repaired broken sign.

Buiit Porcupine shipping box.

Repaired power steering hose on truck #12.

Installed new starter on gator #73.

Changed oil/filter, air filter, and plugs on gator #73.

Installed new tires, new front calipers, rotors, brake pads, and brake hoses, greased front axle joints, changed
oil/filter, and installed new master eylinder on truck #146.

Moved Red Tailed Hawk sign.

Repaired Eagle deck.

Repaired light fixture in Domestic Animals.

Installed new starter, replaced spark plugs, changed oil/filter on gator #72.

Repaired shift door at quarantine.

Suburban: new battery, alternator.

Reinstalled enclosure door at quarantine.

Installed memorial benches at Cathouse.

New roof on Eagle Owl hut.

Installed safety cable on spiit rail fence at Painted Dogs.

Installed spark plugs, plug wires, wiper blades, changed oil/ filter, and replaced and replaced valve cover gaskets
on Education Van. ‘
Installed grab bars at Gibbons inside indoor enclosure.
Installed enrichment tire in Domestic animais.

install memorial sign at tree at Red River Hogs exhibit.
Changed oil/filter, air filter, fuel filter,spark plugs, replaced steering shaft, rebuilt drive shaft, and installed brush
guard on gator #10.

Replaced shift door with a lighter material at Squirrel Monkey quarantine.
Installed gate in split rail fence at Red River Hogs. '

Generator at Biodiversity.

Moved Tortoises down to heated barn for winter holding.

Repaired toilet at animal hospital.

Repaired fencing at Red Tailed Hawk.

Set up and tear down for Boo @ the Zoo.




Forest Preserve District Forest
Rock Island County

Rock lsland County, iilineis

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,

please accept this report to the Committee for the month of October 2025.

Notes from prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meetings
Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of November

District Finances
Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are in your packets. Any
discrepancies or flagged claims will be rectified by staff as necessary.

Several Transfers of Appropriation were required in the General Fund and Zoo Fund to
make adjustments for equipment purchases and unforeseen projects.

Resolution
A Resolution is required in the Niabi Zoo Fund for $94,220.16 is required to pay off the
final payment for the Big Cathouse and snow damage repairs to Estes.

A Resolution is required in the DFCI Fund as cash flow issue has been created by timing
of tax distributions and awaiting reimbursement for the District’s share of Bike Path
Grant funds.

A Resolution is required in the DFCI Fund to appropriate expenses for services due from
IMEG for project design and bid documents. An offsetting amount in revenues is also
appropriated.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to consider this month.

Other Business
Staff has no other business to present to the Executive Committee to consider at this
time.

Reports
A Budget Performance Report as the October 31, 2025 closeout is available for your

review. Earned revenues are down from YTD numbers in camping departments but up

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve . liliniwek Forest Preserve - Niabi Zot
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Presetve - Dorrance Park: . Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 81

i



Forest Preserve District Forest g erve

Rock Island County District |

slightly in golf and the zoo. Expenditures are trending as appropriated despite some
unforeseen repairs.

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports enclosed for your review.-The first hard frost of the year occurred on or
about October 23, nearly a week later than last year. Daytime temperatures continued
to be above average however throughout the end of the month making Illiniwek’s
Halloween Bash and Boo at the Zoo very successful events. Drought conditions and high
winds provided a limited window for the leaf peepers. Even though the temperatures
have been pleasant, daily golf rounds are dwindling especially with the limited number
hours of daylight available. Based on the two week forecast, it appears the golf course
may stay open until Thanksgiving. The general rule for the golf course is to be open
when daytime highs exceed 50 degrees. The Loud Thunder Archery Program is now
active until late December, this minor change was made due to the lack of activity seen
by participants in prior years rather then having it coincide with the close of the
regulated deer season which is typically the middle of January.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of October.

Items of note for the Current Month

e Filed monthly sales taxes and submitted claim to the Treasurer’s Office.

e Submitted quarterly grant reports for the Bike Path and Electric Vehicle
Charging grants. Once claims for vendors clear the final report and grant
reimbursement request will be submitted for the Bike Path Grant. The Electric
Vehicle Charging grant reimburses expenditures quarterly.

e The Electric Vehicle Charging project is tentatively scheduled to go out to bid
November 18" and bid results and recommendation from IMEG will be
presented to the Executive Committee in December.

e Met with IMEG to discuss the Indian Bluff parking lot repair and re-pavement
project which is scheduled and budgeted in FY 27. If all goes well the project
will be bid in the spring/summer of 2026 and completed in the latter part of fall
of 2026. A proposal for services will be presented in the upcoming months.

e A notice for Requests For Proposals for invasive species removal and treatment
at AmOwa was published. This project is made possible due to a $10,000
matching grant from the Rock Island County Conservation Consortium
administered by River Action in the amount of $10,000.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve - Niabi Zoo

Indlan. Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 82



Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

‘ )]
Distr

Rock istand County, filineis

e Met with Chopper from the QC Locals Love us and see how the District’s
facilities matched up with the others in the community. Indian Bluff, Loud
Thunder and Niabi Zoo scored well in their respective categories.

e External Auditors have been conducting their review of the District’s FY 25
activities. No significant issues or concerns to bring forth, not that any were
anticipated. A complete and clean and unmodified opinion is expected to be
presented to the Commission in December.

® Social media posts are now on as an as needed basis as Mindfire. A few posts
about charitable giving will be posted throughout the month and then againin
later December as a reminder for folks to consider supporting the District.

e The IACD held its quarterly meeting in Utica on October 22™. The 2026 IACD
conference is scheduled for February. The District will continue to be an agency
sponsor.

e Executed an agreement with Rock Island County and Illinois County Risk
Management Trust for workers compensation claim management. The District’s
portion is approximately $17,900.

® Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment third quarter statement is enclosed.

® Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is December 9t" at
9:30 AM or at the conclusion of the Rock Island County Finance & Personnel
Committee meeting in the Rock Island County Building.

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

® Vacation scheduled October 31 - November 12, & 21, 2025

* Veteran’s Day is November 11", the Thanksgiving Holiday is November 27 & 28.

Submitted this 7th day of November, 2025 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve - Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 83



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES

Community ~
Foundatlor)l, v

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: July 01, 2025 through September 30, 2025

Beginning Fund Balance

Additions
Interest and Dividend Income
Realized Gain or (Loss)
Unrealized Gain or (Loss)
Total Additions

Subtractions
Foundation Administrative Fee
Investment Fee
Miscellaneous Investment Expense
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance

$1,506,383.07

7,372.86
23,255.72
37,970.87

$68,599.45

4,112.57
2,808.88
9.99
$6,931.44

$1,568,051.08

Supplemental Information

Fund Investment Strategy Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust

Endowed Balance Available to Grant $71,000.00

Liabilities - n/a n/a

Donations

n/a-n/a n/a

Total Donations $0.00

Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments

n/a - n/a n/a

Total Grants $0.00

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, IA 52722 / (563) 326-2840

/ #GenerosityLiBdsHere



	2025 10-15 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	OCTOBER 15, 2025

	2025 10-15 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	OCTOBER 15, 2025




